Fowlerville Community Schools
Board of Education
Regular Meeting
Agenda

_Fowlerville High School, Media Center 7:00 April 23, 2025

District Mission Statement-Fowlerville Community Schools are committed to providing a quality educational experience for
all students in a safe, orderly, healthy, and nurturing environment, _
The district’s guiding principles are educational excellence, effective leadership, personal integrity, mutual respect and

_continuous improvement through staff, student, and community involvement. ‘

M.

L Call to Order
IL. Pledge of Allegiance
IIL. Consent Agenda
A, Roll Call .
B. Approval of Minutes from March 4, 2025 School Board Meeting
C. Approval of March Payables
D. Approval of Superintendent’s Personnel Report
IV.  Reports/Recognition
A. Recognition of the FCS Robotics Team - Mr. Cameron Cook and Mr. Tyler Daily
B. Board Committee Reports
1. 3/10 Personnel Committee Report
2. 3/14 Finance Committee Report
2. Recommendation to Issue a Community Survey
b. Recommendation to Arrange for a Facilities Audit
3. 3/17 Policy Committee Report
a. Recommendation to Approve First Reading of Proposed Policies
4, 3/28 Scholarship Committee

5. 3/31 Curriculum & Technology Committee Report

a. Recommendation to Approve AP Macroeconomics

b. Recommendation to Approve Agricultural Biology

¢. Recommendation to Approve Junior High School Plays
6. 4/7 Personnel Committee Report

7. 4/11 Finance Management Committee Report
a. Recommendation to Approve the Final 24/25 Budget Amendment #3
8. 4/14 Asset Management Committee Report
a. Recommendation to Approve Asbestos Remediation Bid
9. 4/21 Policy Committee Report,
a. Recommendation to Approve First Reading of Proposed Policies
C. Student Representative’s Report — Miss Aurora Furlong
D. Assistant Superintendent’s Report — Mrs. Adva Ringle
E. Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Matt Stuard
V. Call to the Public
VI.  New Business/Presentation
VII.  Old Business
a. Recommendation to Approve Second Reading of Proposed Policies
VIIL.  Introduction of Other Maiters by Members of the Board
IX.  Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent
X. Closed Session for the Purpose of Negotiations
XI.  Information
A. 5/27 School Board Meeting, 7:00 p.m. in the FHS media center
XII.  Adjournment

TASuperintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2024-2025\,2025-04-25 Agenda.dock




CALL TQ THE PUBLIC GU[DELINES'

: ask the Superintendent 0. address questlon dlrectly durmg the Sup_

Ti\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2024-2025\2025-04-23 Aganda.dacx




Iv.

Reports/Recognition

A. Recognition of the FCS Robotics Team — Mr. Cameron Cook and Mr. Tyler Daily

B. Board Committee Reports
1. 3/10 Personnel Committee Report — Mrs. Charron

2. 3/14 Finance Committee Report — Mr. Belcher

a.

Recommendation to authorize the Superintendent to issue a community
survey.

Recommendation: The Finance Committee recommends authorizing the
Superintendent to issue a community survey regarding facility needs and
funding options to plan for a possible future Bond or Sinking Fund.

Recommendation to authorize the Superintendent to arrange for a facility
audit,

Recommendation: The Finance Committee recommends authorizing the
Superintendent to arrange for a facilities audit to assess the District’s capital
needs for a possible future Bond or Sinking Fund.

3. 3/17 Policy Committee Report — Mrs, Sova

a.

Recommendation to Approve a First Reading of the following Proposed
Policies: Policy 8800-Religious/Patriotic Ceremonies and Observances;
Policy 1240-Evaluation of the Superintendent; Policy 7230-Gifts, Grants,
and Bequests; Gifts, Grants, and Bequests Donation Form; Policy 3120.08-
Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular/Extra-Curricular Activities;
Policy 5330.02-Opioid Antagonists; Policy 5340-Student Accidents as
presented. A second and final reading will be presented at the next Board
meeting.

Recommendation: The Policy Committee recommends the following
policies be approved for a First Reading: Policy 8800-Religious/Patriotic
Ceremonies and Observances; Policy 1240-Evaluation of the
Superintendent; Policy 7230-Gifts, Grants, and Bequests; Gifts, Grants, and
Bequests Donation Form; Policy 3120.08-Employment of Personnel for Co-
Curriculat/Extra-Curricular Activities; Policy 5330.02-Opioid Antagonists;
Policy 5340-Student Accidents as presented. A second and final reading will
be presented at the next Board meeting. [Appendix A] Roll Call Vote
Needed. .

4, 3/28 Séholarship Committee Report — Mrs, Diana Dombrowski

5. 3/31 Curriculum & Technology Committee Report — Mrs. Dombrowski

a.

The Curriculum and Technology Commiitee is recommending approval
of AP Macroeconomics.

Recommendation: Administration and the Curriculum and Technology
Committee recommends approval of AP Macroeconomics. [Appendix B]



b. The Curriculum and Technology Committee is recommending approval

of Agricultural Biology.

Recommendation: Administration and the Curriculum and Technology
Committee recommends approval of Agricultural Biology.

The Curriculum and Technology Committee is recommending approval
of two potential Junior High School plays: How to Get Away with a
Murder Mystery, by Don Zolidis and Oz, by Don Zolidis. The scripts can
be reviewed at playscripts.com by signing up for a free educator account.
That allows us to read through scripts before committing to them. After
approval Ms, Bobbiesue Adams will look for production dates.

Recommendation: Administration and the Curriculum and Technology
Committee recommends approval of two potential Fowlerville Junior
High School plays: How fo Get Away with a Murder Mystery by Don
Zolidis and Oz by Don Zolidis. Board members and Administrators can
review scripts at plavscripts.com by signing up for a free educator
account, that allows scripts to be read through before committing to them.
If approved, Ms. Bobbiesue Adams will schedule production dates.
[Appendix C]

. 4/7 Personnel Committee Report — Mrs. Charron

. 4/11 Finance Committee Report — Mr. Belcher

a.

Recommendation to Approve the Final 24/25 Budget Amendment #3

Recommendation: Administration and the Finance Committee
unanimously recommends approval the Final 24/25 Budget Amendment
#3. [Appendix D]

. 4/14 Asset Management Committee Report — Mrs. DeVries

a. Recommendation to approve the Asbestos Remediation Bid from Global

Green Service Group in the amount of $143,200.

Recommendation: Administration and the Asset Management Committee
unanimously recommend approving the Asbestos Remediation bid from
Global Green Service Group in the amount of $143,200. [Appendix E]

. 4/21 Policy Committec Report — Mrs. Sova

a.

Recommendation to Approve a First Reading of the following: Policy 2340
~ Field And Other District-Sponsored Trips, Policy 8321-Criminal Justice
Information Security; Policy 2370.01-Online/Blended Learning Program;
Policy 7440.03-Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems. A second and final
reading will be presented at the next Board meeting.




V.
VL

VIL

VIII

IX.

XL

XII.

Recommendation: The Policy Committee recommends the following
policies be approved for a First Reading Policy 2340 — Field And Other
District-Sponsored Trips, Policy 8321-Criminal Justice Information
Security; Policy 2370.01-Online/Blended Learning Program; Policy
7440.03-Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems. A second and final reading will
be presented at the next Board meeting. [Appendix F] Roll Call Vote Needed.

C. Student Representative’s Report — Miss Aurora Furlong
D. Assistant Superintendent’s Report — Mrs. Adva Ringle
E. Superintendent’s Report — Mr, Matt Stuard

Call to the Public

New Business/Presentation

0Ol1d Business
4.

Recommendation to Approve a Second and Final Reading of Proposed Policies:
Policy 2410 — Prohibition of Referral or Assistance; Policy 2414 — Reproductive
Health and Family Planning; Policy 2418 — Sex Education; Policy 3220 —
Professional Staff Evaluation; Policy 6320 - Purchasing; Policy 6321 — New School
Construction, Renovation; Policy 6325 — Procurement-Federal Grants-Funds; Policy
6350 — Prevailing Wage; Policy 6520 — Payroll Deductions.

Recommendation: The Policy Commitiee recommends the following policies be
approved for a second and final reading: Policy 2410 — Prohibition of Referral or
Assistance; Policy 2414 — Reproductive Health and Family Planning; Policy 2418 -
Sex Education; Policy 3220 — Professional Staff Evaluation; Policy 6320 —
Purchasing; Policy 6321 — New School Construction, Renovation; Policy 6325 —
Procurement-Federal Grants-Funds; Policy 6350 — Prevailing Wage; Policy 6520 —
Payroll Deductions. [Appendix G] Roll Call Vote Needed.

Introduction of Other Matters by the Board

Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent

Closed Session for the Purpose of Negotiations

A. Recommendation to Reconvene Open Session

B. Recommendation to Approve Closed Session Minutes
C. Motion(s) from Closed Session — if any

Information — See Agenda

Adjournment




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Board of Education Minutes
Regular Meeting
March 4, 2025

The meeting was called to order by School Boa.rd Premdent Mrs Amy Sova, at 7:0lp.m. in the
media center at I‘owlervﬂle High School. :

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Members Present: Mr. John Belcher, Mrs. Susan Charron, Mrs. Danielle DeVries, Mrs. Diana
Dombrowski, Mr. Robert Hinton, Mrs. Lindsey Redmger and Mrs. Amy Sova .
Members Absent None .

Motion by M., Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries to approve the consent agenda 1nciud1ng Board:
minutes from February 4,2025. The motion was adopted unanimously. :

Recognition of Building Teacher of the Year & Support Staff Persons of the Year took place including
honoring: Fowlerville Elementary School Building Teacher of the Year-Krystal Sweet, Kreeger
Building Teacher of the Year-Shelby Wallace, JHS Building Teacher of the Year-Christina Freeman,
FHS Building Teacher of the Year-Dawn Nabozny, Administrative Assistant-Kristine Esch,
Ancillary Staff-Laura Young, Food & Nutrition Services-Stacy Salois, General Support Staff-Doug
Bigos; Glad Early Childhood Center-Hunter Stobierski-Little; Custodial-John Brozek,
Paraprofessionals-Amanda Evens, and Transportation-Susan Limonoff.

A short break took place,

Board Committee Reports
2/10 Personnel Committee Report — Mrs. Charron
2/24 Policy Committee Report — Ms. Sova

Motion by M. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommendmg the following policies be
approved for a second and final reading: Policy 8210 — School Calendar; Policy 8500 — Food Services;
Policy 8510 — Wellness; Policy — 7540.02 Web Accessibility, Content, Apps, and Services; Policy 8300
— Continuity of Organizational Operations Plan; Policy 8305 — Information Security; Policy 8315 —
Information Management; Policy 9700.01 — Advertising. and Commercial Activities as presented in-
Appendix A

Ayes: M. Belcher, Mis. Charron, Mis. DeVries Mrs Dombrowski Mr. Hmton, Mrs. Redmger and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None ’
The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending the following policies be

approved for a first reading: Policy 2410 — Prohibition of Referral or Assistance; Policy 2414 —

Reproductive Health and Family Planning; Policy 2418 — Sex Education; Policy 3220 — Professional
‘Staff Evaluation; Policy 6320 — Purchasing; Policy 6321 — New School Construction, Renovation;
Policy 6325 — Progurement-Federal Grants-Funds; Policy 6350 — Prevailing Wage; Policy 6520 —
Payroll Deductions. A second and firial readmg will be presented at the next Board meeting.

[Appendix B] - 7
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mts. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs Dombrowskl Mr Hmton, Mrs. Redmger and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None




The motion carried.

2/25 Finance Committee Report — Mr, Belcher
3/3 Asset Management Committee Report Mrs, DeVries

Motion by Mr. Beicher, supported by Mrs Charron recommendmg the approval of Auch
Recommendation #4 for Smith playground equipment and alternates 1 and 2 from Great Lakes

Recreation in the amount of $81,663.00. [Appendix C]
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mrs, Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowskl, Mr. Hmton, Mrs, Redmger and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None
The motion carried.

Motion by M, Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowsk1 recommendlng the approval of Lawn

Mowing Bid in the amount of $53,460.
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVrles, Mrs, Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton, Mrs, Redmger and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None
The motion carried.

Student Representative’s Report — Miss Aurora Furlong reported on K-12 student activities.
Assistant Superintendent’s Report —Mrs. Adva Ringle did not offer a report.

Superintendent’s Report Mr. Matt Stuard gave an update on the bond prOJect a Srmth surplus
auction is ongoing, and March is Reading Month. .He reminded audience members that the
Alverson Center will have a fundraiser on Saturday, March 8% to raise funds for new auditorium
curtains. Kindergarten enroliment is open and the Little Glad Center Preschool for 4-year-olds is
enrolling for this Fall at no cost. :

" During the Call to the Public, audience members addressed the Board with their concerns.

New Business/Presentation
Old Business

Introduction of Other Matters by the Board Mr. Belcher spoke regardmg accusations. Mr Hinton
asked about the process that will take place moving forward, :

Introduction of Other Matters by the S_upermtendent— None
Information — See Agendas

Motlon by Mirs, Charron, supported by Mr. Hinton recommending adjournment of the meeting at
8:56 p.m. The motion passed unanimously. - .

Susan Chatron, Board Secretaty
Fowlerville Community Schools




FOWLERV[LLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2025

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "8" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECKDATE | AMOUNT |VENDOR NAME

045274 3/6/2025 (30.00)| RECREATION REFUND

046732 3/6/2025 (50.00)| RECREATION REFUND

047023 3/3/2025 {729.56)| STATE OF MICHIGAN MI DEPT OF EDUCATION
047058 3/412025 2,901.00 |CE! MICHIGAN LLC

047059 3/4/2025 311.44 |REV ROBOTICS LLC

047060 3/4/2025 729.56 [STATE OF MICHIGAN MI DEPT OF EDUCATION
047061 3/4/2025 500.00 [TIMESAVER SERVICES CORP FOWLERVILLE SALVAGE AND RECYCLING
047082 3/4/2025 134.16 |VERIZON WIRELESS

047063 3/4/2025 924.00 |WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL

047064 3/4/2025 500.00 [SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

047065 3/4/20256 500.00 [SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

047066 3/4/2025 400.00 [SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

047067 3/4/2025 400.00 |SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

047068 3/6/2026 364.00 |ALG PRECISION, LLC

047059 3/6/2025 200.00 |DEXTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

047070 3/6/2025 183.12 |KODET'S TRUE VALUE

047071 3/6/2025 1,024.12 |LANSING SANITARY SUFPLY, INC.

047072 3/6/2026 205.53 [LOWE'S

047073 3/6/2025 16,668.67 [MSU HEALTH CARE

047074 3/6/2025 943.59 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

047075 3/6/2025 1,122.00 [RYDIN DECAL.

047078 3/6/2025 750.00 [SCHULTZ INC

047077 3/6/2025 4,943.00 [SPORTS & APPAREL

047078 3/6/2025 657.49 |VANDENBERG BULB CO,, INC )
047079 3/6/2025[—— 360:44 [WESTCOAST PRCDUCTS & DESIGN, LLC
047080 3/11/2025 1,632.00 |ACE TRANSPORTATION INC

047081 3/11/2025 54.00 |ALG PRECISION, LLC

047082 3/11/2025 457.16 |CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC

047083 3/11/2025 18,054.11 [CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER
047084 3/11/2025 852.00 [CONTROLNET, LLC

047085 3/11/2025 1,586.04 |[CORRIGAN PROPANE

047086 3/11/2025 361.04 |{GRAINGER

047087 3/11/2028 2,014.00 |GRANGER WASTE SERVICES, INC.

047088 3/11/2025 11,727.18 |HPS

047089 3/11/2025 500.00 [HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ATTN: CORPORATE TRUST DEPT
047090 3/11/2025 135.00 |IPS DRUG TESTING SERVICES, LL.C

047091 3/11/2025 14,290.00 |STUDENT FINANGE - LL.C LANSING COMMUNITY COLLEGE
047002 3/11/2025 173.08 |McMASTER-CARR

047093 3/11/2025 55.00 |PACKERLAND RECORDS MANAGEMENT
047004 3/11/2025 1,724.83 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

047095 3/11/2025 1,091.31 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

047096 3/11/2025 1,343.75 |RHONDA T BARBER

047087 31142025 231.03 |REV ROBOTICS LLC

047098 3/11/2025 893.50 ITHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.

047099 3/11/2025 584.93 [VERIZON WIRELESS

047100 3/11/2025 9,000.00 |WAYNE COUNTY REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICE
047101 3/11/2025 30.00 [RECREATION REFUND

047102 3/11/2025 50.00 |RECREATION REFUND

047103 3/13/2025 7,920.00 |EVERON LLC

047104 3/13/2025 180.77 |BRD PRINTING INC

047105 3/13/2025 156.25 |GRAMPY'S AUTO PARTS

047106 3/15/2025 214.02 |LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.

047107 8/13/2025 2,020.20 [LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
047108 3/13/2025 168,51 [MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
047109 3/13/2025 1,193.06 |QUADIENT, INC.

047110 3/13/2026 228.95 [POP-ITY POPCORN CO, LLC

Page 1 of 3




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2025

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH paymenits.
Check numbers beginning with the number "@" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME

047111 3/13/2025 1,934.50 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

047112 3M3/2025 1,116.12 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

047113 3/13/2025 646.16 {TIMOTHY E BAXTER & ASSOCIATES, P.C. TIMOTHY E BAXTER P28045

047114 3/13/2025 55.00 JPETTY CASH JUNIOR HIGH

047115 3/19/2025 83.12 {BASIC BENEFITS LLC

047116 3/19/2025 1,280.00 JCONTROLNET, LLC

047117 3/19/2025 27.11 {HUTSON, INC. OF MICHIGAN

047118 3/19/2025 21,380.23 |DTE ENERGY

047119 3/19/2025 462.95 [FIRST IMPRESSION PRINT & MARKETING

047120 3/18/2025 441,00 [FOWLERVILLE FEED & PET SUPPLIES

047121 3/19/2025 577.70 |GRAINGER

047122 3/19/2025 110.00 |H & H PUBLICATIONS

047123 3/19/2025 2,164.32 |LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC,

047124 3/19/2025 55.81 |LAWSON PRODUCTS INC

047125 3/19/2025 302.50 [LYDEN QIL COMPANY

047126 3/19/2025 1,845.00 IMARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

047127 3/18/2025 1,505.00 [MICHIGAN SCHOCL BUSINESS CFFICIALS

047128 3/19/2025 1,907.00 |MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY FFA

047129 3/19/2025 200.10 |QUALITY FIRST AID AND SAFETY

047130 . 3/19/2025 669.00 [OVERHEAD DOCR WEST COMMERCIAL INC
1047131 3/19/2025 1,103.90 [RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

047132 3/19/2025 5,485.00 |SET SEG ATTENTION: FINANCE DEPT

047138 3/16/2025 200.00 [SPRAY EQUIPMENT & SERVICE CENTER

047134 3/16/2025 611.98 [UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS

047135 3/19/2025 £0.00 |RECREATION REFUND

047136 3/24/2025 3,232.08 |CAPITAL ONE WALMART COMMUNITY CARD

047137 3/26/2026 1,862.55 |CORRIGAN PROPANE

047138 3/26/2025 105.00 [EAST LANSING BASKETBALL CLUB

047139 3/26/2025 2,008.25 |[FIRST IMFRESSION PRINT & MARKETING

047140 3/26/2025 1,205.35 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.

047141 3/26/2025 3,660.32 [LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER

047142 3/26/2025 661.29 |MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY - CO

047143 3/26/2025 168.51 |MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT

047144 3/26/2025 49.00 |QUENCH USA, INC

047145 3/26/2025 1,913.49 [PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

047148 3/26/2025 645.16 [TIMOTHY E BAXTER 8 ASSOCIATES, P.C. TIMOTHY E BAXTER P28045

047147 3/26/2025 3,954.25 |WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLEGE C/O WCC CASHIER'S OFFICE

047148 3/26/2025 2,567.00 IMOORE TROSPER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

047149 3/26/2025 12,273.00 [THERMALNETICS, INC

900978 3/3/2025 7.794.03 |GORDON FOODS

900979 3/4/2025 1,200.00 {EDUSTAFF LLC

900980 3/6/2025 11,128.12 {GORDON FOODS

900981 3/7/2025 88,225,47 {EDUSTAFF LLC

2000882 3/7/12025 1,364.36 |BASIC PR SWEEPS .

900983 3/11/2025 37.60 |GORDON FOODS

900984 3/12/2025 9,608.04 |GORDON FOODS

000985 3/13/2025 10,413.69 |GORDON FOODS

900988 342025 8,443.80 |HEALTHEQUITY INC.

900987 3/14/2025 14,296.89 |US OMNI & TSACG COMPLIANCE SERVICES

900088 3/17/2025 521.54 (GORDON FOODS -

000989 3/17/2025 9,324.70 | GORDON FOODS

900890 3/20/2025 11,953.12 | GORDON FOODS

9009891 3/21/2025)  125,192.89 |EDUSTAFF LLC

900092 3/21/2025 360.88 |BASIC PR SWEEPS

900293 3/24/2025 8,217.28 |GORDON FOODS

800994 3/25/2025 5,336.13 |GORDON FOODS

|

Page 2 of 3




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2025
NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.
CHECK NUMBER CHECKDATE | AMOUNT |VENDOR NAME
900995 3126/2025 ' 514.18 |EDUSTAFF LLC
900996 3/28/2025 281.87 |BASIC PR SWEEPS
800297 3/28/2025 8,498.80 [HEALTHEQUITY INC.
500298 3/28/2025 14,965.89 |US OMNI| & TSACG COMPLIANCE SERVICES
AD0S41 3/4/2025 2,300.00 [CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC
AD0g42 3/4/2026 22,638.00 |SEG WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
AD0843 3/6/2026 9,853.00 {CSM MECHANICAL LLC
A00944 3612026 633.26 |ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS CENTER
AD0945 3/11/2025 8,607.77 |[AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.
AD0946 ' 3/11/2028 373.68 |ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS; INC. EPS SECURIT Y
AD0947 3/M11/2025 27,947.17 [CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GAS DIVISION, LLC
A00948 3/11/2025( | 620.20 [MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL SERVICES, INC
AD0949 3/11/2025 138.07 [VILLAGE OF FOWLERVILLE
AD0950 3/13/2025|  276,699.38 [BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS
A00951 3/19/2025 6,827.00 [BULL'S EYE BRANDS, INC. SMART MOUTH FOODS
AD095E2 3/19/2025 14,320.82 [DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
AD0953 3/19/2025 808.56 |VILLAGE OF FOWLERVILLE
AD0954 3/26/2025 1,683.79 |CSM MECHANICAL LLC
AD0955 3/26/2025 1,395.00 |H.V. BURTON COMPANY
AD0958 ' 3/26/2025 6,953.22 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.
AD0957 3/26/2025|  545,854.02 |AUCH, GEORGE W. AUCH COMPANY AUCH CONSTRUCTION
AD0958 3/26/2025 46,335.18 [INTEGRATED DESIGN SOLUTIONS, LLC ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
‘ P&531 3/5/2025 4,925.26 [PCARD - JP MORGAN CHASE BANK
P&584 3/31/2025 9,612,092 |PCARD - JP MORGAN CHASE BANK
‘ 1,516,551.70 [TOTAL
|

Page3of 3



-

Fowler\nlle Boa rd of Educahon
Supermtendent $ Personnel Report
Regular Meetmg March 10 2025

FOR ACT[ON SubJEC’E PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

Itis recommended that the fo!lowmg personnel recommendations be approved

A. EMpLong_m:- '

r

Sarah Smi_fh

Speéiei Ed'Para HQS;_/'Rehire

02/20/2025

Complete

Paula Me_'rt_in-nGood '_ Sub-Bus _Driver/ﬂﬁeﬁire'_

02/21/2025

' Onboardlng

Da’té '

| Current Process

-Name_: : ) Posiﬁon

Name '7 : Posmon

Date

‘Current Process:

Length of Ser\nce

. ,Effectwe Date

o Posmon

. Bus Drwer

'_ 7months

. 03/10/2025 o i |

b. LEA\IE GF ABSENCE

Name . Position:

- Leave Type:

E,‘ffeétivebaie:, .

- Qa?é‘" R

. Current Process: = . -




Fowlerville Board of Education
Superintendent’s Personnel Report
Regular Meeting — April 7, 2025

FOR ACTION Subject: PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

It Is recommmended that the following personnet recommendations be approved:

A. EMPLOYMENT:;
| Nicola Bassett Bus Driver 04/01/2025 Complete
Sarah Verdulla Custodian 03/28/2025 Complete
Lisa Stebbins Custodian 04/08/2025 Complete
Namie: Pogition: Date: Current Process:
Name: osition: Date: Current Process;
C.RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENTS/TERMINATIONS:
Name: Position: Length of Service; Effective Date:
- | Kristin Wanke Varsity Competitive/Sideline | 2011-2025, 04/02/2025
Cheer Coach 2022-2025
Kenneth Damerow | HS Teacher 21 years 6/30/2025
Amy Lemke 4th grade Teacher 14 years 6/6/2025
Barb. Piper Art Teacher-Kreeger 19 years 6/30/2025
Carrle Deluca 6th grade Teacher 21 years 6/30/2025
Batb Sinke 6th grade Teacher 19 years 8/15/2025
Shawn Messner 6th grade Teacher 20 years 8/15/2025
D, LEAVE OF ABSENCE - .
Name: Position: . Leave Type: Effactive Date:
Monica Burke
Nama:: Pogition: Date: Current Process:
Alexandra Glenn | FES Resource Room Teacher | 04/17/2025 | Complete
Misti Léitelt IH Resource Room Teacher 08/2025 Complete




Personnel Committee Agenda
Fowlerville Community Schools
March 10th, 2025

FHS Computer Lab A, 4:00 p.m.
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 pm by Mrs. Susan Charron in the FHS Computer Lab A.

Members Present:  Mrs. Susan Chatron, Mrs. Bob Hinton
Staff Present: Mr. Matthew Stuard, Mrs, Trisha Reed, Mrs. Kristin Rosalez
Others Present: None

Motion by Mr. Hinton, supporied by Mrs. Charron to approve minutes from the February 10, 2025
meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public — None

Staffing Update: -
e Superintendent’s Personnel Report — Mrs, Reed reviewed the Superiniendent report,

e Review of Open Positions —Mrs, Reed reviewed the district open positions.

Earned Sick Time Act (ESTA) Update- Mrs. Rosalez conducted a review of the newly enacted Employee
Sick Time Act (ESTA), which took effect on February 21, 2025. She provided an overview of its
implications for hourly employees and clarified the eligibility requirements. It was determined that this
new mandate would impact approximately eight hourly employees within the district, as all other
employees are already receiving the required amount of sick time, with most exceeding the minimum
requirement. For the affected employees, adjustments will be made to their accrual banks to ensure they
receive the mandated sick time based on their hours worked.

Background checks for volunteers and parent helpers-Mrs. Rosalez and Mrs. Reed reviewed the district’s
current background check policy and shared with the committee the communication sent to administrators
and building administrative assistants. Mrs, Reed explained that while the district has historically
conducted annual background checks for individuals involved in field trips, classroom volunteering,
volunteer coaching, and athletics, an adjustment will be made for recreation coaches and non-teacher
athletic coaches. Given that these roles often operate independently of district employees, background
checks for these individuals will now be required ¢ach season rather than annually. This updated process
has already been implemented at the recreation level with minimal resistance to completing the online
form multiple times within a school year, This measure serves as an additional safeguard to ensure the
safety of student-athletes.

Operations updates- Mrs. Reed provided the committee with an update on recent changes within the
Operations Department. These updates included Kim Hiveley assuming maintenance responsibilities,
receiving the title of Operations Director, and an associated salary adjustment. Additionally, the Assistant
Transportation Director transitioned into a Transportation Supervisor role, which includes an increase in
workdays and a salary adjustment.

TASuperinfendentComminge Mectingsi2024-20252024-05- 16 Personnel Committee Agenda,docx



The committee also discussed the need for a part-time dispatcher in the Transportation Department to
cover hours when buses are in operation, and the Transportation Supervisor is off-duty. Furthermore, the
possibility of hiring a Grounds Apprentice for the Maintenance Department was considered.

Both the Dispatcher and Grounds Apprentice positions will be posted. All proposed changes wete
unanimously supported by the committee.

Finance Director Updates- Mr. Stuard and Mrs. Reed provided the committee with an update on the
ongoing search for a Finance Director. Mrs. Reed reported that the recent reposting of the position
attracted five candidates, three of whom had previously applied.

M. Stuard discussed the potential benefits of engaging a hiring firm and presented the committee with
pricing for their services. Mr. Stuard recommended reposting the position through March 30, 2025.

Board Policy 9130 - Public Complaints - Mr. Stuard presented Board Policy 9130 — Public Complaint for
the committee's review.

Other — Mrs. Reed provided the committee with an update on support staff negotiations. She reported
that negotiations have commenced with the Food and Nutrition group as well as the Transportation
department, and that the initial meetings for both groups were productive. Additionally, Mrs. Reed
informed the committee that negotiations with the Administrative Assistants and Paraprofessional group
are scheduled to begin after spring break,

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr. Hinton to adjourn the meeting at 5:32 p.m. The motion carried.

Th8uperintendentCommitiee Meetingsi2024-202342024-05 16 Personnel Committee Agenda.doex




Scheolspring - . .

Search Jobs : .

Search State, City, or Zip

Cat;zgofy
Grade Level

Job Type
Search

Reset

All Sort by Date: ¥
7 results

Bus Driver - Secondary/Elementary #35

Transportation Department
Fowlerville, Michigan

Today
Special Education Paraprofessional - Junior High
Fowlerville junior High School

FOWLERVILLE, Michigan
Mar 5, 2025

Elementary Special Education Resource Teacher
H. T. Smith Elementary

Fowlerville, Michigan

Mar 3, 2025

Custodian-2nd Shift

Maintenance and Custodial
Fowlarville, Michigan

 Mar3205

Special Education Resource Teacher - Secondary
Fowlerville Comfnunity Schools

Fowlerville, Michigan

Mar 3, 2025

Substitute Bus Driver

Transportation Department
Fowlerville, Michigan
Oct 18, 2024

Full Time - Stand By - Bus Driver
Fowlerville Community Schools
Fowlerville, Michigan

Sep 5, 2024




Finance Committee Agenda
Fowlerville Community Schools
March 14, 2025

CO Conference Room

The meeting was called to order at _7:06 _ p.m. by Mr. John Belcher.

_ Members Present:  Mrs. Amy Sova, Mrs. Diana Dombrowski, Mr. John Belcher

Staff Present: Mr. Matthew Stuard, Ms. Lauri Coe, Mr. Nick Zajas

_Others Present:  None

Motioh by Ms. Sova, supported by Ms. Dombrowski to approve minutes from the February 23,
2025, meeting. Motion carried. '

Call to the Pub!i.c - none

Little Glad Tuition/Fees - Ms. Coe presented the tuition fee schedule for Littte Glad Center.

~ Committée members confirmed that the 4% iricrease in tuiion fees had been- previously

reviewsd and approved. No Board action is required.

School Photography Vendor - Mr. Stuard presented a draft RFP for school photography
services. After discussion, the Committee recommended issuing two separate RFPs: one for-
elementary schools and another for secondary schools, as student and parent preferehces differ
between the two levels. The Committee also 'preferred a multi-year eontract

Bonding Scenarios - Ms. Coe presented draft scenarios for both bond and sinking funds for
review. The Commlttee determined that a facilities audit and community survey are necessary
for planning purposes A recommendatlon will be made to the full Board to authonze Mr. Stuard
to: : :

1. Issuea commumty survey regarding facilities needs and funding options. . .
2. Arrange for a facilities audlt to assess the Distnct’s caplta! needs. '

Boosters - Mr. Zajas shared mformat:on recelved from the Band Boosters The procedures are
in good order

Facilities Ug}e Faes - Current claesiﬁcetion_s and fees were reviewed. The Commities
requested that revisions to keep prices the same but refine and simplify classification
descriptions be brought back for further discussion.




FOIA Update — Ms, Coe spent 10 minutes on FOIA requests since the last meeting.
PERA Update - None
Other ~ None

Motion by Ms. Sova, supported by Ms. Dombrow. ski recommending adjournment of the meetin
at 7:59 am. Motion carried. '




Policy Committee Mimﬁtes
Fowlerville Community Schools
March 17, 2025

FHS Computer Lab A, 6:00 p.m. |
The meeting was called to ordef at 6:04 PM by Mirs. Sova in the FHS Computer Lab A.

Members Present: ~ Mrs. Amy Sova, Mr. John Belcher and Mrs. Sue Charron
Staff Present: Mr. Matt Stuard :
Others Present: ~ None

Motion by Mr. Belcher supported by Mrs ‘Charron recommendmg approval of the mmutes from the
February 24 2025 meetlng The motion passed unanlmously

e Callto the Public — None "

e The committee rev1ewed the followmg policies and unammously supported moving them fo
the full Board for first reading;
o Policy 8800 — Religious/Patriotic Ceremonies and Observances
o Policy — 1240 — Evaluation of the Superintendent -
o Policy 5340 - Student Accidents" ‘ ' ' O
o Policy 3120.08 — Employment of Personnel for Co Currlcular/Extra-Curmoular
Act1v1t1es -
¢ The committee requested minor changes to the following policies after discussion. The
committee unanimously supported moving them to the full Board for first reading once the
changes are made:
o Policy 5330.02 - Opioid Antagomsts
" o Policy 7230 Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
»  Gifts, Grants, and Beguests Donation Form — - The cornrmttee rev1ewed the
proposed form and requested minor ohanges '

s  Other —No

Motion by Mr. Beloher suppor ted by Murs. Charron recommendmg the adJournment of the meetmg at
6:24 p.m, The motion passed unammously

TASupetintendent\Commities Meetings\2024-202542025-03-17 Poliay Commities Minutes.dooxk .




2/28/25, 1:12 PM éppendix A

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 38-2

Title Copy of RELIGIOUS/PATRIOTIC CEREMONIES AND OBSERVANCES
Code po8800

Status

Adopted June 13, 2017

8800 - RELIGIOUS/PATRIOTIC CEREMONIES AND OBSERVANCES

RELIGIOUS CEREMONIES AND OBSERVANCES

The Board of Education acknowledges that the U.S. Constitution prohibits it from adopting any policy or rule prefeting—er
establishing a religion or any policy that unlawfully restricts any person's free exercise of the individual right to free
exercise of religion enjoyed by all persons. Within the confines of this legal framework, the Board adopts the following
policy to address the scope of these rights and the District's authority within its own facilities or during events,

As public employees, while on duty and acting within the scope of employment or pursuant to official duties, District staff
members shall not use prayer, religious readings, or religious symbols as a devotional exercise or in an act of worship or
celebration. Staff are expected to avoid circumstances where the staff member's expression of religious views could be
reasonably construed as an endorsement or approval of the message by the school or District. Nothing in this policy or its
application shall serve to prohlblt or lnterfere with any staff members free exercise of thejr religious wews in circumstances

Nothing in this policy prohibits teaching about various religions and religious practices in a manner consistent with any
adopted District course curriculum. This instruction may include discussion of religious holidays and customs in a manner
related to the curriculum that does not give the appearance of an endorsement of one religion over other religions or
favoring either a system or religious beliefs or of other beliefs——sueh-asatheisroragrestieism. Observance of religious
holidays through devotional exercises or acts of worship is also prohibited.

Distribution of any outside organization's materials, including a request by any person wishing to facilitate dissemination of
materials on District property, may make a request in accordance with Policy 7510 and AG 7510A - Use of District Facilities
and Policy 9700 - Relations with Non-School Affiliated Groups and AG 9700A - Distribution of Materials to Students.

Students are not prohibited by thisFre Ay policy or any guideline

promulgated pursuant to this policy, from engaging mﬂe—resaeeﬁﬁg-eﬁpfﬁfﬁe&ﬁgﬂﬁeskabhﬁhmeﬁkeﬁ-ﬁeiﬁmﬁef
prehibiting—any-persenfrer the free, individual, and voluntary exercise or expression of the individual's/person's religious
beliefs. However, such exercise or expression may be limited to lunch periods or other non-instructional time periods when
individuals are free to associate, or on an individual basis in a manner that does not disrupt the educational process.

nonreng\ous decoratlons and use of secular works are perrmtted but it is the responsibility of all faculty members to ensure

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 1/2



2128125, 1:12 PM ) BoardDocs® PL

that such activities are strictly voluntary, do not place an atmosphere of social compulsion ar astracism on Firesisy groups
or individuals, and do not Interfere with the regular school program.

The flag of the United States shall be raised above each public school bullding operated by_ the District at all times during
school hours, weather permitting. This flag shall measure at least fatita)-4 feet Tt (232 inches by Bight (878 feet. A
United States flag shall also be displayed In every classroom or other instructional site in which students recite the Pledge
of Allegiance,

All students in attendance at school will be provided an opportunity to recite the Plaedge each day that school is in session.
However, no student shall be compelled to recite the Pledge of Allegiance. No student shall be penalized for failure to
participate in the Pledge and the professional staff shall protect any such students from bullying as a result of thelr not
participating in the Pledge.

The bullding princlpat or adminlistrator shall be responsible for determining the approptiate time and manner for reciting tha
Pledge, with due regard to the need to protect the rights and the privacy of a nonparticipating student.

© Neola 20437034

Legal M.C.L. 380.1347, 380.1347a, 380.1565
20 U.S.C, 4071 et seq.
Gregoire vs. Centennial Scheol District 907 F2d 1368, (3rd Circuit, 1990)
Lee vs, Weisman, 112 S, Ct 2649, 120 L. Ed, 2d 467 (1992)

https:/igo. boarddocs.com/ml/fwlv/Board, nsf/Private fopen&loging 2/2



2/28/25, 1:05 PM : BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 38-2

Title Copy of EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
Code pol240

Status

Adopted December 15, 2015

1240 - EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

The Board of Education believes it is essential that it evaluate the Superintendent's performance periodically in order to
assist both the Board and the Superintendent in the proper discharge of their responsibilities and to enable the Beard to
provide the District with the best possible leadership, To carry out this responsibility, the Board will evaluate the
Superintendent utlllizing a rigorous, transparent, and fair performance avaluation system that does all of the following:

A. Bvaluates the Superintendent’s job performance at least annually in a year-and evaluation, while providing timely
and constructive feedback.

4. on three (3) consecutive year-end evaluations

! A Supermtendent rated hrghiy-eff et ;
may be evaluated every other year, at the Dlstrlcts discretlon

| B. Establishes clear approaches to measuring student growth and prowdes the Superintendent with relevant data on
student growth.

C. Evaluates the Superintendent's job performance s Hghiy-effective,-effeetiverrinimalir-effective-orinefioctiveand

For the Superintendent, the pertinent data is that of the entire School District,
D. Uses the evaluations, at a minimum, to Inform decisions regarding all of the following:

1. The effectiveness of the Superintendent, so that stfe Fig%
improvement,

s givan ample opportunities for

2. Retention and developmaeant of the Superintendent, including providing relevant coaching, instruction support,
or professional development.

3. Removing an ineffective Superintendent aftertsthelf iE f&fie has had ample opportunities to
improve, and providing that these decisions are macde using rigorous standards and streamiined, transparent,
and fair procedureas,

E. The portion of the annual year-end evaluation that is not based on student growth and assessment data shal be
hased on at least the following for the entire District:

1. The §uperlntendents tralnlng and proﬂciency in conductlng teacher performance eva]uatlons if sfhetﬁa
SbErineHde
such duties.

2. The prograss made by the school or District in meeting the goals established in the schooI/Distrlct
Improvement plan,

hitps:figo.boarddacs.comfmifwlv/Board nsf/Private ?opendloging 1/3



2128125, 1.05 PM BoardDocs® PL

3. Student attendance.

. Hyear; the District shall adopt and implement one {1} or more of the evaluatmn
tools for teachers, or admimstrators, if avallable that are Included on the list established and maintained by the
Michigan Department of Education ("MDE"), However, If the District has one (1) or more lacal evaluation tools for
administrators or medifications of an evaluation tool on the list, and the District complies with G., below, the District
may conduct annual year-end evaluatfons for administrators using one (1) or more local evaluation tools or
modifications.

; . : cheolyeartiihe District shall post on its public website all of the following
lnformation about the measures It uses for its performance evaluation system for school administrators:

1. The research base for the evaluation framework, instrument, and process or, if the District adapts or modifies
an evaluation tool from the MDE list, the research base for the listed evaluation tool and an assurance that
the adaptations or modifications do not compromise the validity of that research hase.

2. The identity and qualifications of the author or authors or, If the District adapts of modifies an evaluation tool
from the MDE list, the identity and qualifications of a person with expertise In teacher evaluations who has
reviewed the adapted or modified evaluation tool. '

3. Either evidence of reliability, validity, and efficacy or a plan for developing that evidence or, if the District
adapts or modifies an evaluation tool from the MDE list, an assurance that the adaptations or modifications
do not compromlse the reliabiilty, validity, or efficacy of the evaluation tool or the evaluation process,

4. The evaluation frameworks and rubrics with detailed descriptors for each performance level on key
summative indicators.

5. A description of the processes for conducting classrcom observations, collecting evidence, conducting
avaluation conferences, developing performance ratings, and developing performance improvement plans.

6. A description of the plan for providing evaluators and observers with training.

shafpProvide tralning to the Superintendent on the maasures used by the District in its
performance evaluation system and on how each of the measures is used. This training may be provided by a
district or by=g consortium censisting of two (2) or more districts, the Intermediate school district or a public
school academy

2. The-bistriet-shat-eBnsure that training is provided to all evaluators and observers. The training shall be
provided by an individual who has expertise In the evaluaticn tool or tools used by the District, which may
Include either a consultant on that evaluation tool or framework or an Individual who has been trained to
train others in the use of the evaluation tool or tools. The District may provide the training in the use of the
evaluation tool or tools if the trainer has expertise In the evaluation tool or tools,

The Board's evaluation shall alse include an assessment of the:
A, progress toward the educational goals of the District;

B. working relationship between the Board and the Superintendent,

Such assessments will be based on defined quality expectations developed by the Board for each criteria being assessed.

https:fige.boarddocs .com/mifiwlv/Board.nsfiPrivate 2apen&logir 2/3



2/28/25, 1.06 PM BoardDocs® PL

The evaluation system shall ensu that if the Superintendent is rated as ratris Eve-ai-ineffectivepriorto-dulyis
e i ] ) G after-Juby——2024, the person(s) conductlng the evaluation shall develop and
requtre the Supermtendent to implament an improvement plan to correct the deficiencies, The improvement plan shall
recommend professlonal develo unities and other measures designed to improve the rating of the
ThE S ’d next annual year~end avaluation, A Superintendent rated as ipeffeetive

7 neffactivel on three (3) consecutive year-end evaluations

must be dismissed from'employr‘ﬁ'ent with the Dlstrict;

The evaluation program shall aim at the early identification of specific areas in which the Superintendent needs help so that
appropriate assistance may be provided or arranged for. The Board shall not release the Superintendent from the
responsibility to improve, If the Superintendent, after recelving a reasonable degree of assistance, falls to perform kistes
assigned responsibilities in a satisfactory manner, dismissal, or non-renewal procedures may be Invoked. In such an
instance, all relevant evaluation documents may be used in the proceedings.

Evaluatiens shall be conducted of each administrator as stipulated In the revised School Code, the employment contract,
the Superintendent's administrative guidelines and as directed by the Michlgan Department of Education. An administrator

shall be given a copy of any documents relating to hisfaertie ag
personnel file.

This policy shall not deprive an administrator of any rights provided by State law or any contractual rights consistent with
State law.

As an outcome of the evaluation of the Superintendent's performance, the Board should be prepared to judge the
advisability of retention of the Superintendent and be prepared better to:

A. determine the Superintendent's salary;

B. identify strengths and weaknesses in the operation of the District and determine means by which weaknesses can be
reduced and strengths are maintained;

C. establish specific objectives, the achievement of which will advance the District toward Its goals.

© Neola Zpa65033

httpsi/fgo boarddocs.com/mi/fwiv/Board.nst/Privata ?open&logini

33



4/3/25, 3:02 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 7000 Property

Title Copy of GIFTS, GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS
Code po7230

Status

Adopted May 16, 2017

7230 - GIFTS, GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS

The Board of Education is duly appreciative of public interest In and good will toward the schools manifested through gifts,
grants, and bequests. The Board reserves the right, however, to specify the manner in which gifts are made; to define the
type of gift, grant, or bequest which it considers appropriate; and to reject those which it deems inappropriate or
unsuitable. If accepted, the Beard will attempt to carry out the wishes of the donor.

Gifts, grants, and bequests shall hecome the property of the Board and will be subject to use by the District as determined
by the policies and administrative guidelines applylng to all properties, equipment, materials, and funds owned by the
Board.

Any equipment purchased by a parent organization for use In the school or at a District-related event shall be submitted to
the Board, prior to purchase, so it can determine if the District would incur any liability by Its use.

The Board reserves the right to not accept such liabllity and thus deny the use of the equipment by students or District
employees,

https:ffgo.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsfiPrivate Popen&loging

171



3/14/25, 10:49 AM

Book
Sectlon

Title

Code
Status

Adopted

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual
for the Board 39-1

Copy of EMPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL FOR CO-CURRICULAR/EXTRA-CURRICULAR
ACTIVITIES :

po3120.08

January 19, 2016

3120.08 - EMPLOYMENT OF PERSOGNNEL FOR CO~-CURRICULAR/EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

The Board of Education may find it necessary to amploy, on a part-time basls, coaches or activity sponsors who are hot
members of the professional staff. Such part-time employees may be members of the District's support staff or may be
individuals from the community or nearby areas.

The Board authorlzes the Superintendent to act for the Board In employing such part-time staff.

The Superintenglent shall establish administrative guidelines to ensure that each person employed as a coach or activity
sponsor has the apprepriate qualifications, has been properly interviewed, and signs an employment contract which
includes the conditlons of employment, compensation arrangements, and contract termination procedures.,

Appropriate qualifications shall, at a minimum, include any requirements established by the Stat

© Neola 26015674

hittps://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Public?opendid=policies#

171



4/3/25, 3:00 PM ' BoardDocs® PL

Book - Policy Manual

Section for the Board 39-1

Title Vol, 39, No, 1 - September 2024 Revised OPIOID ANTAGONISTS
Code po5330,02

Sltatus

Revised Policy - Vol, 38, No. 1

5330.02 - OPIOID ANTAGONISTS

The Board has determined that it is in the best interests of its students and employees to have opioid antagonISts available
to be administered, If necessary, by appropriately trained personnel. Therefore, the Board adopts this policy to govern the
handling and administration of opioid antagonists consistent with the following processes, procedures, and limitations.

filhEiDistrict shall purchase opiold antagonists and distrlbute the cplcnd antagonists to 'ﬁ]ﬁe’“' S

T
' hydrochlorldei’%’:ﬁ \mﬂé or any other similarly acting and equally safe drug approved by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration for the treatment of drug overdose,

=t and

- BRIy Ee-Br-Baer ] Jiifse may possess an opiold antagonist-ehstribt
may admmnster that OpIOId antagonlst to an Individual only if both of the following apply

i34 [dgibeen trained in the proper administration of that opiold antagonist.

¥ has reason to believe that the individual is experiencing an opioid-related overdose.

{TOPTIONAL LANGUAGE]

Each school in the District shall have at least () two {2) {) [TERDEGEGPTION]T employees who have been
trained in the appropriate use and administration of an opioid antagonist. The training shall be done In a manner that has
heen approved by ( )-a licensed registered professional nurse () FEEND OFBBYIGNT. Only an
appropriately trained school employee or agent may possess and administer an opiold antagonist,

Each school in the District shall possess at least one {1) package of an opioid antagonist on site. The opioid antagonist may
be administered by a trained school employee or agent to a student or other individual on school grounds who is belleved
to be having an opioid-related overdose,

[END OF OPTIONAL LANGUAGE]

An opioid-related overdose is a condition, including, but not limited to, extrame physical iliness, decreased level of
consclousness, respiratory depression, coma, or death, that results from the consumption or use of an opioid or another
substance with which an oploid was combined or that a reasonable person would believe to be an opicld-related overdose
that requires medical assistance.

Any school personnel who have reason to believe that a student is having an opioid-related overdose must call 911.
[SELECT ANY OR NONE OF THE FOLLOCWING OPTIONS]
[ 1 Any person who administers an opioid antagonlst to a student shall promptly notify the ( ) student’s

parent/qguardian. (¥ ) e Prinlepak—veroshall be responsible for promptly notifying the
student’s parent/guardian that an injection has been administered.

[ 1 The person who notifies the student's parent/guardian must encoutrage the parent or guardian to seek treatment for the
student from a substance use disorder services program,

hitps:ffgo.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsfPrivate Popenéloging

1/2



473{25, 3:.00 PM " BoardDocs® PL

% 1 1t shall be the responsibliity of the _——————— . BigiHtireq [insert person or position] to be sure that the
supply of oploid antagonlsts is maintained at the approprlate Ievel and E@iathey have not explred The
F L A

admm:ster the oploid éntagonlsts and to maintain the list of employees authorlzed to admmlster the antagonlsts '

[ 1 The District's training regardln

admimstratlon of and the malntenance and storage of opiold antagonists shall be
consistent with E@,ﬂgﬁl’e 5330, Ad i

24 and the Michigan Department of Education's

© Neola E02426+

Legal Administration of Opioid Antagonists Act

https:/igo.boarddocs.com/mifwiv/Board nsfiPrivate 2opendloging 212



3/14/25, 10:58 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section for the Board 39-1

Title . Copy of STUDENT ACCIDENTS
Code ~ po5340

Status

Adopted July 11, 2017

5340 - STUDENT ACCIDENTS

The Board of Echucation beileves that school persannel have certain responsibilities In case of aceldents which occur in
school. Said responsibllities extend to the administration of first aid by persons trained to do so, summening of medical
assistance, notification of administration persgonnel, notification of parents, and the filing of accident reports.

Employees should administer first aid within the limits of their knowledge of recemmended practices. All employees should
make an effort te increase their understanding of the proper steps to be taken in the event of an accident.

https:figo.hoarddocs.com/mifwlv/Board .nsf/Public?open&id=policies#



Scholarship Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
March 28, 2025

C.0. Conference Room
4:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mrs, Diana Dombrowski in the C.O. conference rooni.

Members Present: Mrs. Diana Dombrowski and Mrs. Sue Charron
Staff Present: None
Others Present: None

Motion by Mrs, Charron, supported by Mts. Dombrowski, to approve minutes from the March 24, 2024
commitiee meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public.

Amount and Number of Scholarship(s) — The balance in the Board of Education Scholarship account is
$1,071.96, The Committee decided to award the Scholarship to:

Recipient: Amount $
Recipient: Amount §

The names have been forwarded to the FHS counseling office but have been redacted to maintain surprise
until Scholarship Night.

The scholarship is to be given with the understanding that the funds will be disbursed within one calendar
year.

Mrs. Diana Dombrowski will be presenting on Senior Honors Night, Wednesday, May 7™ in the Alverson
Center, the ceremony will begin at 7:00 p.m.

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mrs. Dembrowski to adjourn the meeting at 4:43 p.m. The motion
passed unanimously.

‘TASuperiatendentCommitiee Meatings\2024-202542025-03-28 Scholarship Committee Minutes-Redacted + 2024-03-24 Minutes,doex



Curriculum & Technology Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools '
March 31, 2025

ngh Sohool Computer Lab A, at 4:00 p.m.

The meetlng was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mr Hlnton in Computer Lab A at Fowlervﬂle ngh
School. '

Members Present: ‘Mr. Bob Hinton, Mrs. Sue Charron & Mrs D1ana Dombrowslo :
Staff Present: Ms. Alyce Simonson, Mrs. Adva Ringle, Mr. Andrew Comb, Mr. James Stauble, Ms
Klm Raginia '

Motion by Mrs. Dombrowski, supported by Mrs Charron, recormnendmg approval of the mmutes

from the February 3, 2025 meeting. The motion was approved,

Call to the Public -

None

Technology Department Updates -

New Chromebooks have been sucoessfully depl.oyed to 1st and 2nd grade classtooms, completing
the Chromebook rollout at Fowlerville Elementary School (FES) and across all elementary
buildings. Ms. Simonson also shared updates on the improved badge access system——now a more

- ——streamlined process managed through HR. Time zones, schedules, and account creation are better

organized, and vendors ot contractors are issued limited access badges through the Technology
Department as needed.

 Approval of New High Seool Courses for 20352026 -

The Committee epproved forwarding the request to run new courses at the High School to the full
Board for approval. AP Mactoeconomics will replace an existing section of Economies.

- Additionally, a new course Agriculture Bio (10th grade) will replace onie section of Biology that will

be taught by an existing Biology teacher. This will ensure continuity within the existing Agri
Selenoe program The prereqmsrte to take Chemlstry before AP Physics was removed

35j Book Purchase for Approval -

Mis. ngle informed the Committee that under the 35] grant, the Ofﬂce of Academlcs allocated up
t0-$30,000 for the purchase of new I1brary books for the FES and Kreeger Elementary School (KES)

- media centers. She provided an overview of the materials submitted for Committee approval, which

included: criteria for book selection aligned with the new Magnetic Literacy program, a quote and
list of proposed media center book titles for KES, and a quote and list of titles for FES.

Ready Math Pilot Updates -

Mis. Ringle shared that additional professiOnal deuelopmeut was provided to pilot teachers on

T:\Superintendent\Commities Meeli'ngs\2023-2024\2023-6%24 Carriculum & Techhnlogy Committee-Minutes.doox



March 11th. The Academics team is currently awaiting the Spring iReady benchmark results to
assess the academic achlevement of students participating in the pilot before collecting teacher
feedback. _

Fowlerville Community Schools 3 -Year Plan Discussion -

. Mrs. Ringle, Ms. Raginia, and Mr. Comb provided an overview of the district’s draft academic
three-year plan, which includes the Pillars of Practice. These pillars are grounded in research-based
best practices aimed at increasing student achievement. The three-year plan ouitlines a clear vision
for improving outcomes by supporting teachers and administrators through a focused approach on.
curriculum, instruction, professional development, and MTSS, The plan and pillars are currently
being discussed and shared with adminisirators during Academic Team meetings. At a later date the
draft plan will be presented to the full Board for additional feedback and review.

Othier.-

Mirs. Ringle shared an update on the professional development she has completed in March,
including attending the SuperCourageous Conference, the Aspiting Supetintendent Bootcamp, and.
Capturing Kids’ Hearts. She also previewed upcoming professional development for administrators
in June, which includes four days of Adaptive Schools training, a safety conference, and a
presentation on evidentiary practices led by Mr., Rick Wormeh

Summer School planmng is underway, with-surveys set to go out soon to staff and families.
Additionally, Instructional Rounds for K5 classrooms are schcduled in the near future. Mrs, Ringle -
and Ms. Raginia will lead a team over three days observing classrooms to gather objective evidence,

and analyze the findings. Seventeen teachers have volunteered to participate in this important work.

Motion by Mrs. Dombrowski, supported by Mrs. Cha.rron recommendmg adjournment of the
meeting at 5:10 p.m. The motion passed. ,

T:ASuperiniendent\Commiltes Meetings\2023-200412623-07-24 Curriculom & Teshnclopy Committee Minutes.doox -



@ Fowlerville Community Schools

FCS Department of Academics

MAKE A COPY

New Course Proposal Request:

Please fill out this form, and share with your principal and Assistant Superintendent of

Academics by Oct. 31st, prior to the school year you wish to teach this new course.

Name of requestor/s / team

requesting a new course:

Evan Martin

Title of the new course:

AP Macroeconomics

Describe the new course
offering:

Dive into the dynamic world of economic decision-making
on a national and international scale in this AP
Macroeconomics course. Explore how countries manage
growth, trade, and money in a global economy and learn
the tools economists use to measure success and stability.
This course will challenge students to think critically about
real-world issues like inflation, unemployment,
international trade, and monetary policy while preparing
students for the AP exam.

Explain why you are
proposing this new course:

By proposing this course, we aim to prepare students to
navigate the complexities of the global economy
confidently and critically, equipping them with knowledge
that will benefit their academic and professional futures.

Explain how this course will
benefit our students’
academic achievement:

Strengthen AP Offerings and Student Achievement:
Offering this course expands the school's advanced
placement options and attracts motivated students looking
to earn college credit while preparing for AP exams. With
its emphasis on relevance and engagement, this course will
enhance academic rigor and student success.

Last Updated: 12/11/23




ﬁ Fowlerville Community Schools

FCS Department of Academics

existing offerings? If yes,
explain why and which
course.

Grade level/s: 11,12
Estimated number of 1
sections:

Estimated number of 11-25
students who would be

interested in taking this

course:

Will this course replace any | No

Identify the key standards
that will be taught in the
course.

Students will receive a thorough understanding of the
principles of macroeconomics that apply to an economic
system as a whole. The following topics will be covered
during the course: Measurement of Economic Performance,
National Income and Price Determination, Financial Sector,
Stabilization Policies, Economic Growth, Open Economy:
International Trade and Finance

What are the desired
learning outcomes (content
and skills) students will
experience by the end of
this course?

1. Understand a Complex Global Economy:

In an increasingly interconnected world, students
must grasp how national economies interact and
influence one another. From international trade wars
to climate-related economic challenges, today's
global economy demands that students move
beyond local perspectives and understand the big
picture.

2. Prepare for College and Careers:
Economic literacy is essential for students pursuing
careers in business, international relations, public
policy, or sustainability. This course provides not
only a foundation in AP Macroeconomics but also a
bridge to real-world applications and skills relevant
to a range of college majors and professions.

3. Develop Critical Thinking Skills:

This course emphasizes decision-making,

Last Updated: 12/11/23




@ Fowlerville Community Schools

FCS Department of Academics

problem-solving, and critical thinking—skills that
are invaluable in any field. By analyzing real-world
economic challenges and exploring solutions,
students will become adept at evaluating trade-offs
and consequences in economic policy.

4. Promote Civic Engagement:
Understanding economics empowers students to
become informed citizens who can participate in
debates about fiscal policies, international
agreements, and economic justice. The course will
help them critically analyze how policies affect
different communities and regions.

5. Incorporate Current Issues and Trends:
From cryptocurrency to the role of Al in the
economy, the course integrates modern trends and
global challenges like sustainability. Students will
explore how these factors are reshaping economic
systems, helping them prepare for future challenges.

What instructional
approaches, methods, and
strategies will be

used to ensure that
students achieve desired
learning outcomes?

Through hands-on activities, simulations, and current
events analysis, students will see how economic principles
shape policies, businesses, and the lives of everyday
citizens. With an emphasis on connections to the modern
economy and sustainability, students will also investigate
the future of global markets in the face of technological and
environmental changes.

Describe the assessments
that will be used to
evaluate student learning
during this course:

Standard assessments focused on AP standards to include:
increased primary source analysis (graphs, charts),

What accommodations will
be offered to students with
disabilities and/or 504s or
English Learners?

TBD (presumed same as general education classroom, each
student’s needs will be communicated by their coordinator;
however, AP academic standards cannot be accommodated)

How will the learning be
graded? How will
assessments be weighed

The learning will be graded in one of the following
methods:
e Students will be graded by a “total points”

Last Updated: 12/11/23




ﬁa Fowlerville Community Schools

FCS Department of Academics

for a final grade?

approach.

e Students will be graded in the following breakdown:
- 10% test corrections
- 60% assessments

What resources will be
required to run this course?
Include all instructional
materials, training,
equipment, staffing, and
potential field trips. Please
also include projected cost.

If a new textbook or books
are needed for this course,
make note of it as well.

Classroom text and teacher supplemental resources WILL
BE NEEDED. Currently, two sample texts are under review.

Additional supplemental resources online will be used at no
cost to the school.

responsible for teaching this
new course.

|s there anything potentially | No
controversial in this new

course? (content, topics,

etc.)

Please identify the teacher/s | Evan Martin

The proposed course is:

[0 Approved by the building improvement team for Provisional Approval (On Date: )

[CJ NOT approved by the building improvement team. Reasoning:

Date of Submission to Building Principal & Assistant Superintendent of Academics:

The proposed course is:

Last Updated: 12/11/23




@ Fowlerville Community Schools

FCS Department of Academics
[J Approved to go to the Curriculum & Technology Committee for Provisional Approval

(On Date: )

[CJ NOT approved to go to the Curriculum & Technology Committee for Provisional
Approval. Reasoning:

Building Principal:

Assistant Superintendent of Academics:

Last Updated: 12/11/23



" Appendix B |

Additional Information to consider for new FHS course that are reguesting approval:

The AP Macroeconomics class would replace an existing section of Economics and be taught
by the same teacher.

The Agriculture Bio Class would be a 10th grade offering replacing one section of 10th Grade
Biology and taught by an existing Bio teacher. This course would add continuity to the existing
Agri Sci program which serves 9th, 11th, and 12th grades. Also, would benefit students enteting
the MSU Agri Sci program.

The Economics in Action(School Store) course would be an elective social studies class that
could be used to replace the existing Marketing 2 course that operates the school store. This
class would be offered during 4th hour. It would be taught by an existing social studies teacher
and could replace a social studies elective. This course would/could be used in case the
marketing course was dropped.

AP Physics is requesting to have the prerequisite of chemistry removed.

Additional Course information to consider regarding Marketing for next school year.

Marketing consistently ranks as the top elective choice among Fowlerville students in grades 6
through 11. Approximately 130 ninth through eleventh graders selected Marketing as their
first-choice elective, highlighting its popularity and value. Additionally, 30 seniors rely on
Marketing to fulfill their fourth-year math credit, while up to 10 early-middle college students take
Marketing as part of their program requirements. Eliminating Marketing from the schedule would
create a significant gap, requiting the high school to offer an additional elective to accommodate
these students.



Course Name: Ag Biology

Unit Name:

Durati £ Uni
Unit Abstract: What is the unit about?

Standards:
Use state standards, or standards from a
guiding organization, etc.

Goals:
Students will be able to...

Unit assessments: Describe and link

any summative assessments and answer

keys/rubrics you use as evidence of
student learning.

Primary Resources;

List core materials all students must use
in class

Supplementary Resources:

List any materials you use that all
students may not be exposed to.

Unit 1

Biology Basics

3-4 weeks

This unit covers an introduction to the scienlific process and the nalure of science,

the che ties of waler, and
organisms,

such as sall lesting, plant breeding, and animal genetics.

Ary of li acr present in living

HS-LS1-6 Conslruct and revise an explanalion based on evidence for how carban,

hydrogen, and oxygen from sugar molecules may combine with other elements to
form aming acids and/or olher large carbon-based molecules.
AFNR Standards: C5.01.02 - Demonstrate the ability lo use scientific inquiry and

research processes in agriculture., BS.01.01 - Apply biclogical principles to plant and
animal systems in agriculture,, PS.02.01 - Examine plant growth and development lo

improve agricullural productios

Explain the scientific methad and its applications in agricullure, use |ab tools o
conduct m-nm::.m:ﬁ and m:m_ﬁm agricullural data,

Understanding the scientific method is crucial in agricultural research,

Unit 2 Unit 3 ‘Semester 1 Exam
Cells Energy and Flow o Ll}W..uEm{ Basics, Cells, and Energy Flow
4 weeks 5-6 weeks Full Semester

This unit covers cell theory and organelles, cellular
transporl, and the cell cycle and cancer. Plant and
animal cell structures are foundational in
biotechnology, genelic modification, and livestock
management.

:m.rma 2 Develop and use a madel lo illustrale the
arganization of ling syslems that
provide specific functians within multicellular
organisms. H5-L51-3 Plan and conduct an
investigation lo provide evidence that feedback
mechanisms
maintain homeoslasis. HS-LS1-4 Use a model lo
illustrate the role of cellular division (milosis) and
differentiation in producing and maintaining complex
organisms.
AFNR Standards: 85.01.01, AS.02.02 - Evaluate
animal genetics and breeding lechniques lo improve
animal production., PS.01.01 - Identify and apply
principles of plant science lo crop production.

Describe the structure and function of plant and a
cells, explain the role of organelles in agricultural

biotechnology, and compare cellular processes in
crops and livestock,

This unit cavers enzymes, ATP, photosynthesis, and
cellular respiration. Phalosynthesis and respiralian
impact crop growth, food praduction, and livestock

HS-LS1-5 Use a madel to lllustrale how
photosynihesis transforms light energy into stared
chemical energy. HS-LS1-6 Construct and revise an
explanalion based on evidence for how carbon,
hydrogen,

and oxygen from sugar malecules may com
other elements to form amino

acids and/or olher large carban-based molecules,
HS-LS1-7 Use a model to illustrate that cellular
respiration is a chemical process whereby the

bonds of food molecules and oxygen molecules are
braken and the bonds in new

compounds are formed resulling in & net transfer of
energy. HS-LS2-3 Construct and revise an explanation
based on evidence for the cycling of matter and

flow of energy in aerobic and anaerobic condilions.
HS-L52-4 Use mathematical representations to
support claims for the cycling of malier and

Now of energy among organisms in an ecosystem.**
HS5-L52.5 Develop a madel lo illusirale the role of
photosynihesis and cellular respiration In the

cycling of carbon among the biesphere, almosphere,
hydrosphere, and geosphere.**

AFNR Standards: PS.02.01, ESS.03.02 - Analyze
environmental factors and their impact on agricultural
systems., AS.03.01 - Examine nulritional requirements
and feeding programs for livestock health.

@ with

Model energy transformalions in agricultural systems,
explain how photosynthesis affects crap yields, and
analyze energy flow in foed chains.

Unit 3; Energy Flow (Enzvmes and ATP) - This

oroanslles, cellular A_.mjmuu: and the cell cvcle and

Common Unit Packet - teacher shared drive (T:) —=> High School > Teachers —=>
1-Science Department —> Biclogy Resources —> Biology New Curriculum 2021 —>
Unit 1

Blology Resources (Full Year)

cancer,

Common Unit Packet - teacher shared drive (T:) —>
High School == Teachers —= 1-Science Depariment
—> Biology Resources —> Biology New Curriculum
2021 --> Unit 2 Cells

i I Year]

enzymes, and ATP. — Unit 3: Eneray Flow
Eﬂ.ﬁ_ This assesses photosynthesis. —

Unit Flow (C: espiration) - This
assesses nm_,:i‘. Respiration.

Common Unit Packet - teacher shared drive (T:) —>
High School —> Teachers —> 1-Sclence Department
—> Biology Resources —> Blology New Curriculum
2021 —> Unit 3 Energy Flow

Bioloay Resources (Full Year]

This summative exam covers an introduction 1o the scientific
process m:n the nalure of science, the chemistry of

life/p of water, and Jles present in living
oamj_mam cell theory and organelles, cellular transport, and
the cell cycle and cancer, enzymes, ATP, photosynthesis, and
cellular respiration.

FFA Agriscience Fair



Unit 4 Unit 5 Unit &
Genetics Im_.mm,? i
3 weeks 4 weeks 3-4 weeks

This unit covers DNA siructure and replication, protei
synthesis, and meiosis. Seleclive breeding and
genelic engineering play key roles in livestock and
crop production.

HS-L51-1 Canstrucl an explanation based on
evidence for how the structure of DNA

determines the slructure of proleins which carry out
the essential functions of life

thraugh systems of specialized cells. HS-LS3-1 Ask
questions to clarify relalionships about the role of DNA
and chromasomes in

cading the instruclions for characleristic trails passed
from parents to offspring. HS-LS3-2 Make and defend
a claim based on evidence that inherilable genetic
varialions

may resull from: {1) new genelic combinations through
meiosis, (2) viable errors

occurring during replication, andfor (3) mutations
caused by environmental factors.

AFNR Standards: AS.02.02- Evaluate animal
genetics and breeding techniques to improve animal
praduction., BS.03.02 - Apply principles of heredity
and DNA function to agricullural genelics., PS.02.02 - -
Analyze plant breeding and genetic modification
techniques in agriculture.

Explain how genelic traits are passed in agricultural
species, analyze the impact of selective breeding, and
evaluate the role of biotechnalogy in agriculture,

protein synihesis. and melos|

Common Unit Packet - teacher shared drive (T.) -
High School —> Teachers —> 1-Science Department

—> Biology Resources —> Biology New Curriculum
2021 —= Unit 4 Genetics

This unit covers mendelian genetics, complex
inheritance palterns, and mutations and pedigrees.
Understanding heredity helps improve livestock
genelics, disease resistance, and crop resilience.

HS-L53-2 Make and defend a claim based on evidence
that inheritable genetic variations

may result from: (1) new genelic combinations thraugh
meiosis, (2) viable errors

«accurring during replication, andfor (3) mulations
caused by environmental factors. HS-LS3-3 Apply
concepts of slalistics and probability 1o explain the
variation and distribution of

expressed trails in a population.

AFNR Standards: BS.03.03 - Examine evolulionary
processes and their impact on agricultural species.
PS.02.03 - Invesligale nalural selection and adaplalian
in plant species for agriculural production., ESS.03.03 -
Assess the impact of environmental changes on
agricullural sustainability.

Predict genetic outcomes in agricultural breeding,
interpret inheritance patterns in crops and animals, and
evaluate real-world agricultural genetic case studies,
This assesses mendelian genstics, complex inheritance
patterns, and mutations and pedigrees.

Commen Unit Packel - teacher shared drive (T:) —>
High School —> Teachers —> 1-Sclence Department —>

This unit covers natural selection, patterns of
evalution, evidence of evolution, and phylogeny.
Evalutionary principles guide the development of
disease-resistant crops and livestock
adaptability.

HS-L§2-2 Use malhematical representations to
support and revise explanations based on
evidence aboul faclors aliecling biodiversily and
populations in ecosystems of different scales.
HS-LS2-6 Evaluale the claims, evidence, and
reasoning that the complex interactions in
ecosyslems maintain relatively consistent
numbers and types of organisms in stable
condilions, but changing condiliens may result in
@ new ecosyslem.”* H5.LS3.3 Apply concepls
of statistics and probability to explain the
varialion and distribution of

expressed trails in a population. HS-LS4-1
Communicale scienlific infarmalion thal comman
ancestry and biological evolution

are supported by multiple lines of empirical
evidence. HS-1.54-2 Conslrucl an explanation
based on evidence that the process of evolution
primarily

resulls from four faclors: (1) the polential for a
species to increase in number, (2)

the heritable genelic variation of individuals in a
species due to mutation and sexual
reproduction, (3) compelition for limited
resources, and {4) the praliferation of those
organisms that are betler able to survive and
reproduce in Ihe enviranment. HS-L54-3 Apply
concepts of statistics and probability to suppart
mxﬂ_w—aw—_n:m that organisms

with an advanlageous heritable trait lend lo
increase in proportion to organisms

lacking this Irail. H5.L.S4-4 Construct an
explanation based on evidence for haw natural
selection leads to

adaplation of populalions. HS-LS4-5 Evaluate
the evidence supporting claims thal changes in
environmenlal conditions

may result in: (1) increases in the number of
individuals of some species, (2) the

emergence of new species over lime, and (3)
the extinclion of ather species.

AFNR Standards: 3S.03.03 - Examine
evolulionary processes and their impact on
agricullural species., PS.02.03 - Investigale
natural selection and adaptation in plant species
for agricullural production., ESS.03.03 - Assess
Ihe impact of environmental changes on
agricultural sustainability.

Describe natural selection in agricultural
conlexts, analyze how species adaptation
benefits farming, and evaluate the impact of
GMOs on bicdivarsity,

Unit 6; Evolution (Natural Selection and Patierns
of Evolultion) - This assesses natural selection,
and patterns of evolution. — Unit 6: Evolution
{Evidence of Evolultion] - This assesses
evidence of evolution. — Linit §: Evolution
(Phvlogany) - This assesses phylogeny.
Common Unit Packet - teacher shared drive (T:)
--> High School —> Teachers —= 1-Science

Biology Resources —> Biology New Curriculum 2021 —> Depariment —> Biology Resources —> Biology

Unit 5 Heredity

Biology Resources (Full Year)

New Curriculum 2021 - Unit 6§ Evelution

Biclogy Resources (Full Year

Unit 7 Semester 2 Exam

Ecology = Genetics, Heredity, Evolution, and
Ecology

3 weeks Full Semester

This unit covers biogeochemical cycles,
population ecology, human impacl, succession,
and relationships. Suslainable farming depends
on understanding ecosystems, soil health, and
conservalion efforts.

HS-LS2-1 Use mathemalical andior
computational representalions to support
explanations of faclors thal alfect carrying
capacity of ecosystems at different scales.
HS-L52-2 Use mathemalical representations lo
support and revise explanations based on
evidence about factors afiecling biodiversity and
populations in ecosystems of

different scales. HS-L52-6 Evaluale lhe claims,
evidence, and reasoning that the complex
interactions in

ecosyslems maintain relatively consistent
numbers and types of erganisms in stable

condilions, but changing condilions may result in
a new ecosystem.** HS-LS2-7 Design, evaluate,

and refine a solution for reducing the impacls of
human activities

on the environment and biodiversity.*
HS-LS2-8 Evaluate the evidence for the role of
group behavior on individual and species’
chances to survive and reproduce. HS-LS4-6

Creale or revise a simulation lo lest a solulion Lo

mitigate adverse impacts of human

activity on biodiversity.**

AFNR Standards: ESS.01.01 - Evaluate
ecosyslem dynamics and Lheir influence on
agricultural systems., ESS,03.02, NRS.01.02 -
Analyze conservalion praclices lo maintain sol
water, and air quality in agriculture.

Explain how agricultural praclices impact
ecosystams, assess sustainability practices in
farming, and model nutrient cycles in soil and
‘watsr management,

This assesses biogeochemical cycles,
population evology, human impact, succession,
and relationships.

Commen Unit Packel - leacher shared drive (T:)
—> High Schoo| —> Teachers --> 1-Science
Department --> Biology Resources —> Biology
New Curriculum 2021 —> Unit 7 Ecology

Biology Resources (Full Year)

This surmmative exam covers DNA struclure and
replication, protein synthesis, and meiosis,
mendelian genelics, complex inheritance
patlerns, and mulalions and pedigrees, natural
selection, patlerns of evolution, evidence of
evolution, and phylogeny, biogeachemical
cycles, population evelagy, human impacl,
succession, and relationships.

Michigan FFA Leadership Development Events
and Career Development Events



0 days

115 days

This unit infreduces fundamental ecanomic principles, including scarcity, opportunity

i cost, and trade-cffs, which drive decisicn-making. Students will explore the

,M production possibiliies curve (PPC), comparative advantage, and the benefits of
rade. The unit also covers different economie systems, from command economies to
ee markets, and introduces marginal analysis, which examines how ifidividuals and

1Hirms make decisicns at the margin.

‘This unit focuses on key measures of econcimic

i parformance: gross domestic product (GDP),
iunemployment, and inflation. Students will examine
aw these indicators provide insight irite the overall
galth of the economy and how they relate to the
usiness cycle, including periods of expansion,
ontraction, and recession. Understanding these
reconomic measures is essenttal for analyzing
;macroeconomic frends and policy decisions.

iThis unit explores how aggregate seonomic activity is
' determined through aggregate demand (AD) and
saggregate supply (AS). Students will analyzs the
Hfactors that shift AD and AS, leading to changes in
:outplt and price levels. The unit also covers
‘macroecanomic equilibrium, the multiplier effect, and
ithe impact of inflationary and recessionary gaps.
'These concepts help explain fluctuaticns in the
isconomy and the rola of government infervention in
:stabilizing economic condifiens.

iMichigan Standards Alignment:

1.1 Scarity and Opportunity Costs: Understanding the fundamental problem of
carcity and how it necessitates cholices that lead to opportunity costs.

mm._ .2 Marginal Decision Making and Trade-offs: Analyzing how individuals and
rganizations make decisions at the margin and the associated trade-ofis.

:EE Standards Alignment:

Standard 1: Scarcity: Recognizing that productive resources are limited, thus people
1 cannot have all the gobds and services they want; they must choose some things
and give up others. :

]

Standard 2: Pesision Making: Understanding that effactive decision-making requires
comparing the additional costs of alternatives with the additional benefits.

ichigan Standards Alignment

1 Economie Indicaters: Examinirig key econemic
dicators such as GDF, unemployment rates, and
flation to assess the health of an economy.

iE2.2 Business Cycles: Understanding the phases of
‘the business cycle and their impact cn the economy.

:CEE Standards Alignment:

'Stanclard 18: Economic Flustuations: Understanding
that fluctuztions in a nation’s cverall levels of income,
mployment, and prices are deiermined by the
iinteraction of spending and production decisions made
' by households, firms, government agencies, and
:others.

iMichigan Standards Alignment:

Wmu.._ Aggregate Demand and Supply: Analyzing how
(aggregate demand and aggregate supply determine
wmnc_um!.._c_.: price levels and real GDP.

:E3.2 Fiscal Policy: Understanding how government
1spending and taxation influsnce the econcmy.

1 CEE Standards Alignment:

1&iandard 19 Unemployment and Infiation:
‘Understanding that unemployment impeses costs on
tindividuals and the overall economy, while unexpected
infieiion imposes costs on many people and banefits
others.

Standard 20: Fiscal and Menetary Pelicy: Recognizing
that federal government budgetary policy and the
Federal Reserve System's manetary policy influence
the overall levels of employment, output, and prices.

WBAT define scarcity and explain how it forces individuals and societies to make

choices.

WEBAT analyze opportunity costs and trade-offs in decision-raking.

SWBAT interpret the preduction possibilities curve [PPC} and explain efficiency,

nefficiency, and econcmic growth.

WBAT comparg ¢conomic systems (market, command, mixed, and traditional)

i based on how they answer the three economic questions.

1 SWEBAT apply the concepts of comparative advantage and absolute advantage to
rade scenarios.

@wf.qm}._- use marginal analysis to evaluate decision-making.

| SWBAT define and calcudate gross domestic product
1{GDP} using the expenditure and inceme appreaches.
SWBAT distinguish between real GDP d@nd norinal
«GDP and explain why real GOP is a betier measure of
,Foo:o_.ao grawth.

{SWBAT explain the causes and types of
|unemployment (frictional, structural, cyclical, and
iseasonal).

{SWBAT inferpret the unemployment rate and labor
Wmcwnm parlicipation rate as measures of economic
thealth.

| SWBAT define inflation and explain how it is measured
lusing price indices {CPl and GDP deflator).

| SWBAT analyze the phases of the business cycle and
identify key economic indicators that signal expansion
or contraction.

i
[
{

SWRBAT explain the cempenents and determinants of
aggregate demand {AD).

SWEAT explain the short-run and long-run aggregate
supply (SRAS and LRAS) and thelr determinants.
SWBAT analyze the effects of shifts in AD and AS on
equilibrium price level and output.

SWBAT illustrate maerceconomic equilibrium,
recessionary gaps, and inflalienary gaps using the
AD-AS mode,

SWBAT calculate and interprei the spending multiplier
and tax multiplier effects en GDP.

SWEBAT evaluate the role of sticky wages and prices in
short-run macroeconomic fluctuations.

Lwc...sa._mnsw Assessments:

it Test: Multiple-choice and short-answer questions on concepts fike searcity,
pportunity cost, PPC, econemic systems, and marginal arialysis,

Written Response: Students write an essay explaining how comparative advantage
pplies to intemational trade.

wm:_.:_.:mﬂ?_m Assessments:

| Unit Test: Multiple-choice and shart-answer questicns
rabout GDP, unemployment, inflation, and the busihess
feyele.

{Project: Students create a repart or infographic

| explaining the current economic situation in a country,
‘referencing economic indicators and the busicess
cycle. .

Summaetive Assessments:

fUnit Test Mulliple-cheice and short-answer questions
oh the AD-AS model, macroeconomic equilibriurn,
Inflationary gaps, and the multiplier sffect.

Written Response: Students explain how fiscal and
monetary policy can address inflaticnary and
recessionary gaps.




15 days

12 days

10 days

This unit examines the role of the financial systemn, including
money, banking, and the Fedaral Reserve. Topics includs the
rmiongy supply, interest rates, and how monetary pelicy
influences economic activity. Students will explore the leanable
funds market, maney creation through fractional reserve
banking, and the toals the Federal Reserve uses io manage
economic siability. The unit highlights the connection between
financial markets and broader macrosconomic perfeimance.

This unk analyzes the long-term effects of fiscal and
monetary policy, focusing on thefr impact on ecenomic
growth, inflation, and national debt. Topies include the
Phillips curve, crowding out, and the relationship
betwean policy decisions and long-term economic

| outcomes. Shidents will assess how different policy

‘approaches infiuence the economy beyond short-term

| stabilization efforts.

: This unit explores the principles of intermational frade,
jexchange rates, and balance of payments. Students will :

;examine the foreign exchange market, the effects of
‘eurrency appreciation and depreciation, and how trade
: policies such as tariffs and quatas affect global markets. ;
“The unit also covers comparative advantage and the  ©
.role of capital flows in shaping economic interactions
! between nations.

Michigan Standards Alignment:

“ Michigan Standards Alignment:

_m& 1 Money and the Bahking System: Understanding the role Q. E5.1 Economic Growth: Exploring factors that

imoney, banking, and financial institutions in the economy.
“m#.N Menetary Policy: Analyzing how the Federal Reserve's
imonetary policy influences interest rates and overall economic
activity,

_omm Standards Alignment:

iStanidard 11: Role of Money: Understanding that money makes

\it easier to frade, borrow, save, invest, and compare the value
of goods and services.

Standard 12: Interest Rates: Recognizing that interest rates,
adjusted for inflation, influence the amount people save,
iborrow, and invest,

i contribute to long-term economic growth and
: productivity,

E5.2 Natienat Debt and Deficits: Understanding the
:implications of national debt and budget deficits on the
feconomy,

{CEE Standards Alignment:

Standard 15: Economic Growth: Understanding that
investrnent in factories, machinery, new technology,
and the health, education, ard training of peaple can
raise future standards of living.

Standand 16: Role of Government: Recognizing that
govemnment policies can influence the economy
through spending, taxation, and regulation.

i Michigan Standards Alignment:

{E8,1 Intematicnal Trade: Analyzing the benefits and
icosts of internatiomal trade and how it affects the
‘domestic economy.

! E6.2 Exchange Rates and Balance of Payments: i
;Understanding how exchange rates are determined and !
itheir effect on International trade and finance,

{CEE Standards Afgnment:

i Standard 5: Trade: Understanding that voluntary
tesichange occlrs only wiien all participating parties
rexpest to gain, and that this principle applies 1o
tindividuals, institutions, and couniries.

i Standard 6: Specialization: Recognizing that when

tindividuals, regions, and nations spacialize in what they
jcan produce at the lowest cost and then trade with :
-others, both protuction and consumption increase, i

SWBAT define money and explain its three functions in the
economy.

SWBAT explain how banks create money threugh fractional
reserve banking.

SWBAT analyze the role of the Federal Reserve in controlling
the money supply threugh menetary pelicy tools.

SWBAT interpret the money market graph and explain how
changes in the money supply affect interast rates.

SWBAT explain the relationship betwaen interest rates and
investrment spendihg in the keanable funds market.

SWBAT compare expansionary and contractionary monetary
policy and their effects on inflaticn, unemployment, and GDP.

SWBAT examine the long-tun effecls of fiscal and
monetary policy on ecoriornic growth and price
stabitity.

SWBAT explain the relationship betwsen inflation and
uremgioyment using the Phillips Curve.

HSWBAT analyze how crowding ouit affects the
effectiveness of fiscal palicy.

SWBAT evaluate the impact of budget deficits and
national debt on fufure economic growth.

| SWBAT assess the rele of supply-side policies in

i | promoting [eng-tem econemic growth,

; SWBAT differentiate between short-run and leng-run
i effects of policy interventions on the econemy.

| SWBAT explain how exchange rales are determined i
:the foreigh exchangs market. :
| SWBAT analyze the effects of currency appreciation m:n H
! depraciation on net experts.

: SWEBAT interpret the balance of payments accounts
i{emrent z2nd financial 2ccouints).

{SWBAT explain the benefits of irade based on the
jconcept of comparative advantage.

' SWBAT evalyate the effacts of rade barriers such as
‘tariffs and quotas on demestic and international
imarkets.

| SWEAT analyze the impaet of capital flows and financial
imarkets on exchange rates and trade. H

| Summative Assessmenis:
i

{Unit Test: Multiple-choice and short-answer questions on
imoney, the: banking systemn, menstary policy, and interest rates.
|Case Study: Students analyze the effects of an expansicnary or
jcontractionary monetary policy on the economy.

Summative Assessments:

Unit Test: Multiple-choice and short-answer questions
covering fiscal and monetary policy, the Phillips Curve,
and the long-term effects on inflation and
unemployment.

Essay: Students write an essay discussing the
trade-offs between inflation afid unemployment in the
context of government policies.

| Summative Assessmenits:

wc== Test: Multiple-choice and shart-answer questions
ron exchange rates, balance of payments, internatianal
itrade, and the effects of trade policies.

: Research Paper: Studerds write a research paper on
ithe effects of trade barriers or exchange rate changes
mo: = specific industry or country.




1. Textbaok

_.AEmSm:.w Macroeconemics for the AP Course; 4¢

This is the primary textbook for the course, It provides in-depth explanations of the
key macrgeconomic conceplts and serves as the basis for the curriculum. {in-depth explanations of the key macroeconomic

2. Digital Resources | concepts and serves as the basts for the curricuium,
Online Access to Krugman's AP Macraeconomics Course Companion 12, Digital Resources

This may include interactive quizzes, simulations, and additional practice questions toj Online Access to Krugman's AP Macreeconomics
reinfarce cancepts leamed In class. Some AP Matroeconomics textbooks oifer

i Course Companion
supplemental online content or course materials that can be helpful. [ This may include interactive quizzes, mm_dc_ﬂ_o:w, and

“ additiona] practice guestions to reinforce concepts
__mmBmm in class. Some AP Macroeconomics textbooks
_ offer sipplemental onlineg contert or course materials

=..m” can be helpful.

i1, Textbook
| Krugmari's Macroecanomics for the AP Course, 4e
{ This is the primary textbook for the course. It provides

Macroeconomics Simulations and Models {e.g., AD-AS model simulators)
Interactive tools te help visualize ecanomic concepts, such as the shifts in m.umwm.@mﬂm
supply and demand or the effects of fiscal and monetary pelicies.

3. Graphing Tools

Graphing Paper or Graphing Software {e.g., Desmos)

Students will frequenily create graphs for concepts like the Production Possibilities
Curve {PPC), AD-AS madels, and meney markst graphs, Graphing tools help
students visualize these economic madels and perform calculations related to
economic indicaters.

_Smn_.cmoo:uEEm Simulaticns and Models (e.g.,

| AD-AS model simulators)

{ Inferactive fools 1o help visualize economic concepts,
i such as the shifis In aggregate supply and demand or
:_._m effects of fiscal and monetary policies.

3. Graphing Tocls
_aﬁu:_nm Paper or Graphing Software (.., Desmos)
jhe Production Passibiliiss Gurve (PPG), AD-AS
i models, and mensy market graphs. Graphing taols
4. Caleulatar | help students visualize these economic models and
Basic Scientific Calculater : perform calculations related to economic indicators.
A caleulater for performing basic arithmetic and percentage calculations, especially |
when solving problems related to GDF, inflation, and unemployment rates. A :Oniine Graphing Calculators
graphing calculator may be helpful but is not strictly necessary for the course. “.Pa altermative or supplementary toal for creating
5. Notebock or Digital Note-Taking Platform mmﬂv:m oniine, allowing students to explore economic
Notebook or Binder i data and frends.
For keeping organized notes, assignments, handeuts, and class materials. Students |
should keep track of key terims, models, and real-world examples discussed In class.

Online Graphing Calculators
An alternative or supplemeantary teol for creating graphs onling, allowing students to
explore economic data and trends.

i4. Calculator

Digital Note-Taking Tocls {.9., OneNote, Google Docs, Netability)
For students who prefer digital note-taking, cloud-based platforms allow for easy
access and sharing of notes, assignments, and class discussions.

i A calculator for performing basic arithmetic and

! percentage calculations, especially when solving

! problems related to GDF, inflation, and unemployment
irates. A graphing calculator may be helpful but is nof

i strictly necessary for the course.

i5. Notebook er Digital Note-Taking Platform

i Notebook or Binder

| For keeping organized notes, assignments, handouts,

mm:m class materials. Students should keep track of key

8. Access to Practice AP Macroeconomics Exam Guestions

AP Practice Exams and Released Questions

These resources include practice multiple-choice and free-response questions from
previous AP exams. Students can use these to familiarize themselves with the exam
format and question types, as well as practice their time management skills.

7. Supplementary Materials Herns, models, and real-world examples discussed in
Study Guides or Review Shests iclass.

These can be provided by the teacher or students can create their owh. They should :
summarize key concebts, vecabulary, models, and squafions covered h the course,
such as the GDP formula, Philllps Curve, and money supply models,

igital Note-Taking Teols {e.g., OneNote, Google

: Docs, Notability)

:For students who prefer digital note-taiking,
icloud-based platforms allow for sasy access and

i sharing of notes, asslgnments, and class discussions.

Vocabulary List
A list of key economic terms that students need to understand and memorize, Terms
such as GDP, inflation, aggregate demand, and menetary policy are crucial for ;
mastering the course material. .m Access to Practice AP _smnamnozo:._mnm Exam

| Questions

! AP Practice Exams and _Nm_mmmma Queslions

i These resources include practice multiple-choice and
| fregyesponse questions from previous AP exams,
1Students can use these to familiarize themselves with
ithe exam format and question types, as well as

: practice their time management skills.

i . Supplementary Materials

,mmE&. Guides or Review Sheets

iThese can be provided by the teacher ar students can
na&m their own. They should summarize key
oc:nmnv.. vocabulary, models, and equations covared
tin the course, such as the GDP formula, Phillips
"Ozzm and money supply moedels.

8. Cumrent Event Scurces

-‘News Arficles and Eccnomic Reporis

Students should reguiary follow news abolrt the economy through reputable sourées
(e.g.. The Wall Street Journal, The Economist, or financial sections of major news
outlets), These can be used to relate real-werld events to the concepts leamed in
class, such as changes in inflation, gnemployment, or government policy.

Interactive Economic News Platforms {e.g., FRED)

The Federal Reserve Economic Data {(FRED) provides up-to-date economic
dicators, which students can use for research or to apply theory to real-world
aconemic data.

9. AP Macroeconomics Review Books

Review Books (e.0., 5 Stefs to a 5, Barron's AP Economics)
These review books provide additional practice problems, exam tips, and summaries <03_uc_mp.. List

aof the content covered in the AP Macroeconamics course. They are especially :m_vﬂ_ [ Alist of key econemic terms that students need to

for preparing for the AP exam. understand ard memorize, Terms such as GDP,
inflaticn, aggregate demand, and monetary policy are |
i crucial for mastering the course material.

i

{R Currant Fuant Qatreac i

Students will frequently create graphs for concepts like {

: Basic Scientific Caloulator ;

| terms,

1. Textbook

| Krugrmar's Macroeconomics for the AP Course,
| This is the primary texibook for the course. It provides
lin-depth explanations of the key macrgeconomic
icancepts and serves as the basis for the curmicuium
1 2. Digital Resources.

;| Onling Access to Krugmain's AP Macroeconomics
AOO_._am Companion

| This may include interactive quizzes, simulations, and
‘additiona} practice guestions to reinforece congepts
‘leamed In class, Some AP Macroeconomics textbeoks
: offer supplemental online content or course materials
1that can be helpful
I

| Macroesonomics Simulations and Models (e.g.,

i AD-AS model simufators)

{ Interactive tools to help visualize economic concepts,
;such as the shifts in aggregate supply and demand or
,:._m effects of fiscal and monetary policies,

, 4e

13. Graphing Tools

1Graphing Paper or Graphing Scftware {e.g., Desmos)
Students will frequently create graphs for concepts like
ithe Produetion Paossibilities Curve (PPC), AD-AS
madets, and money market graphs. Graphing tocls

: help students visualize these economic medels and

+ perform calculations related to econamic indicatars,

{Online Graphing Calculaters

+An altemative or supplementary ool for creating
igraphs anline, allowing students fo explore economic
;data and frends.

14 Calculator

Basic Scientific Calculator

! A calculator for performing basic arithmatic and

i percentage caleulatians, especially when salving

: problems related fo GDP, inflation, and unemployment
jrates. A graphing calculatar may be helpful but is not

i strictly necessary for the course.

5, Notebook ar Digital Note-Taking Platform

| Netebook or Binder

| For kaeplng arganized notes, assignments, handouts,
jand class materials, Students sheuld keep track of key
models, and real-world examples discussed in
class.

Digital Note-Taking Teols (e.g,
Docs, Notability)

For students who prefer digital note-taking,
cloud-based platferms allow for easy access and
sharing cf notes, assignments, and class discussions.

CneNote, Goagle

€. Access to Practice AP Macreeconomies Exam
Questions

AP Practice Exams and Released Questions

These resources indude practice multiple-choice and
free-response guestions from previous AP exams.
Students can use these to familiarize themselves with
the exam format and questicn types, as welias
practice their time maragement skilis.

7. Supplementary Materials

Study Guides or Review Sheets

create their own. They should summarize key
coneepts, vocabulary, models, and equations covered
in the course, such as the GDP formula, Phillips
Curve, and money supply models.

Vecabulary List

A list of key sconomic terms that students reed to
understand and memorize, Terms such as GDP,
_zam@_ozn aggragate demand, and monstary policy are
nEn_m_ for mastering the course materlal,

iR Purrant Fusnt Qnnrrac

These can be provided by the teacher or students ¢an ”,




1. Textbook
iKrugmar’'s EmannD:cE_nm for the AP Course, de

‘This is the primary fexibook for the course. It provides in-depth
explanations of the key macroeconcmic concepts and serves

tas the basis for the curriculum,

|2. Digital Resources

,,0_.__”_._« Access fo Krugman's AP Macroecenomics Course
,no:ﬁmﬂ_o:

{This may include 585&:6 quizzes, simulaticns, and

ﬁmnn_ﬁ_o_._m_ practice questions to reinforce concepts leamed in
Emﬁ. Some AP Macroeconomics textbooks offer supplementzl

E:__:m conitent or cotrse materials that can be helpful.

?moqowoo_._o:mom Simulations and Models (e.g., AD-AS model

I simulators)

% Interactive tools to help visuallze economic concepts, such as

Ithe shifis in aggregate supply and demand of the effects of
|fiscal and monetary policies.

3. Graphing Tools

iGraphing Paper or Graphing Software (e.g,, Desmos)

| Students will frequently create graphs for concepts like the
_Predugction Possibilifes Curve (PPC), AD-AS models, and

imoney market graphs. Graphing tocts help students visualize

‘these economic models and perform calculations related to
ecenomic indicators.

i Online Graphing Galculators

/An alternative or supplementary teol for creating graphs online,

:allowing students to explore aconomic data and trends.

14. Calculator
: Basic Scientific Calcutator
_p calculator for performing basic arthmetic and percentage

8_0:_3_03 espedially when solving prebléms related to GDP,
linflation, and unemployment rates. A grephing calculator may

ibe helpful but is net striclly necessary for the course.
15, Notebook or Digital Note-Taking Platform
_zgmvoow or Binder

|For keeping organized notes, assignments, handouts, and
| class materials. Students should keep track of key terms,
E._onm_m. and real-world examples discussed in dass.

_U_m_ﬁ Note-Taking Teols (e.g., OneNote, Google Docs,
iNotability)

_._ Textboek -

__AEu:._m: 's Macroeconomics for the AP Course, 4e
_.m.__m is the primary textbook for the course. it provides
in-depth explanations of the key macroeconomic
_8:amuﬁ and serves a5 the basis for the curiculum,
12, Digital Rescurces

nline Access to Krugman's AP Macroeccnomics
+Course Gompanion

‘This may include interactive quizzes, simulatiens, and
iadditicnal praclice questions to reinforce concepts
tlearned in class. Some AP Macroeconomics textbaoks
soffer supplemental online content or eourse materials
that can be helpful.

Macroeconomics Simulations and Models (e.g.,
AD-AS model simulators})

Interactive tocls to help visuzlize econemic concepis,
rsuch as the shifls in aggregate supply and demand or
e effects of fiscal and monetary solicles.

3. Graphing Tools

Graphing Paper or Graphing Software {e.g., Desmos)
Students will frequently create graphs for concepts like
the Preduction Possibilities Curve (PPC), AD-AS
maodels, and money market graphs. Graphing tocls
help students visualize these economic models and
perform caleulations related to economic lidicators.

Online Graphing Calculators

\An alternative or supplementary tool for creating
igraphs onling, allowing students to explore econormic
{data and tfrends.

4. Calculator

i Basic Scienfific Galculafor

A calculafor for perfarming hasic arithmetic and
percentage calculations, especially when solving
prablems related to GDP, infation, and unemployment
rates. A graphing calculator may be helpful but is not
striclly necessary for the course,

5. Notebook or Digital Note-Taking Platform

Notebook or Binder

For keaping crganized notes, assignments, handouts,
and class materiafs, Students shauid keep track of key
terms, models, and real-wodd examples discussed in

"1, Textback

:Krugman’s Macroeconomics for the AP Course, 4e
iThis is the primary textbook for the course. It provides
tin-depth explanations of the key macroeconomic
{cancepts and serves as the basis for the curriculum,
12, Digital Resources

\Oriline Access to Krugman's AP Macroeconamics

1 Course Companion

iThis may include interactive quizzes, simulations, and
:addltional practice questions to reinforce concepts
ilearned in class, Some AP Macroscenomics textbooks
| offer supplemental online content or course materials
‘that can be helpful,

: Macreeconamies Simulations and Models {eg., AD-AS
‘medel simulators) !
Interactive tools fo help visualize economic concepts,
‘such as the shifts In aggregate supply and demand ar
'the effects of fiscal and monetary policies.

- 3. Graphing Tools

Graphing Paper or Graphing Software (e.g., Desmos)

: Studenis will frequently create graphs for concepts ke
{the Production Possibilities Curve (PPC), AD-AS
‘models, afrd moniey narket graphs. Graphing tools help
istudents visualize these econemic models and perform
icaloulations related to economic indicators.

; Onling Graphing Calculators

:An altemative or supplementary tool for creating graph
ionline, allowing students to explore economic data and
irends.

14, Calculator

: Basfe Stientific Calculator

- A calculator for performing basic arithmetic and

- percentage calculations, especially when sclving
“u_.ozm.jm refated to GDP, inflatien, and unemployment
‘rates. A graphing calculator may be helpiul but is not
ratrictly necessary {or the course. i
15. Notehook or Digital Note-Taking Piatform

' Notebock or Binder

{For kegping organized notes, assignmenis, handolts,
fand class materlals. Students should keep track of key
iterms, models, and real-world exampies discussed in

iFor students who prefer digital note-taking, cloud-based class,
: platforms allow for easy access and sharing of notes,

assignments, and class discussions.

iclass.

Digital Note-Taking Tools (e.g., CneNete, Google
Docs, Notability)

For students wha prefer digital note-taking,
!cloud-based platforms allow for easy access and
mm:mn:m of notes, assignments, and class discusslons.

igital Note-Taking Teols (e.g., OneNote, Google Docs,
zn.»m_um__g

or studenis who prefer digital note-taking, cloud-based
latforms allow for easy access and sharing of notes,
ssignments, and class discussions.

18, Access fo Practice AP Macroeconamics Exam Cuestions
(AP Practice Exams and Refeased Questions

iThese resources include practice multiple-choice and
ifree-fesponse questions from previous AP exams, Students
leah use these to familiarize themselves with the exam format
'and question types, as well as practice their ime management

. Azcess to Practice AP Macreecoromics Exam
uestions

8. Augess to Practice AP Macrosconomics Exam
Questions

skilks, AP Practice Exams and Released Questions | AP Pratlice Exams and Released Questions ﬁ
7. Supplementary Materials iThese resources include practice multiple-choice and These resources include practice multiple-choice and |
Study Guides or Review Sheets free-response questions from previous AP exams. {free-response questions from previcus AF exams. :

: Students can use these o familfarize themselves with
ithe exam format and question types, as well as praclice |
‘thelr ime managerment skills. H
. Supplementary Materials i
Sludy Guides or Review Shests

iThese can be provided by the teacher or students can
icreate their own. They should summarize key concepts,
ivocabulary, models, and equaficns covered in the !
jcaurse, such as the GDP formiila, Phillips Curve, and
vn_c:mw. supply models.

Students can use these to familiarize themselves with
the exam format and question types, as well as

These can be provided by the teacher or studerits can create
their own. They should summarize key concepts, vocabulary,
models, and equations covered in the course, such as the GDP |practice their me management skills,
formula, Phillips Curve, and money supply models., 7. Supplementary Materials

: Study Guides or Review Sheets

Vacabulary List These can be provided by the teacher or students can
‘A list of key ecoromic terms that students need to understand | create their own. They shouid summarize key

jand memorize. Terms such as GDP, inflation, agaregate iconcepts, vecabulary, models, and equations covered
demand, and monetary policy are crucial for masteritig the jin the course, such as the GDP formula, Phillips
course material. ' Curve, and money supply models,

8, Current Event Sources

News Articles and Eeonomic Reports

Students should regularly follow news about the econgmy
ithraugh reputable sources (e.g., The Wall Street Journal, The
:Economist, or financial sections of major news outlets). These
vnm_._ be used fo relate real-world events to the concepts learned

lin ntace airh ae rhanaas in inflatine namnlaameant Ar

Vacabulary List

A list of key economic terms that students need to
understand and memoxize, Tenns such as GDP.
inflation, aggregate demand, and monetary policy aré
cructal for mastering the course material,

_<oum_u:_m_.< List

{ Alist of key economic terms that students need to
{understand and memorize. Terms such as GDP,
{lnflation, aggregate demand, and monetary policy are
-¢rucial for mastering the course matertal.

iR umant Bunnf Srairnae ‘R Curront Fuant Sanrrae ;




4
]

Onfine Tools}

4

AP Test Bank

{ 1. Teacher's Guide and Instructer Resources

Teacher's Editien of Textbook

This version includes additiona] teaching notes, suggested answers for exercises,
and tips on how te explain complex concepts. ft alsa provides pacing guides and
insfructiona sfrategies,

AP Macroecanomics Curriculum Guide
This guide provides detafled lesson plans, suggested teaching methods, and
esources aligned with the AP curricyfurm.

2., Advanced Eceriomic Data and Reports

1 Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED) Dashboards

While students may access this platform, teachers often use it to pull up advanced,
eal-time economic data for dassroom discussions, exercises, or demonstrations of

i Economic Policy Reports and White Papers

Teachers may use repetts from government bodies {e.g.. U.S. Bureau of Economie
it Analysis or the Federal Reserve} or intemational organizations (e.g., World Bark,
MF) to dive deeper infa policy discussions or current events. These materials might
ot always be assigned fo students but may inform dass discussions.

. Supplemeritary Readings and Arficies

Joumal Articles on Macroeconomics

Teachers may use scholarly articles or research papers on macroscenomic issues,
neluding topics such as inflation, frade, fiscal poficy,
! articies can deepen understanding of the theoretical concepts discussed in class but
might be teo advanced for students to read in full.

oF monstary policy. Thess

Case Studies on Specific Economies

M._‘mm.n:mqm may bring in case studies to explore specific countries’ economies ar
nusual economic scenarios (e.9., hiperindiation in Zimbabwe or the 2008 financial
sis). These case siudies often invalve in-depth analysis and may be more suited
ﬁo_. discusgions with higher-level students,

&l

: 4, Interactive Simulations and Advanced Todls
Ecanemics Simulations (e.g., EconLewdown, Council for Economic Education’s

1 While some of these simulations are accessible to studants, teachars may use them
s part of advanced classroom activities to model economic scenarios or
1 demonstrate policy effects.

i Economic Modeling Software

: Advanced tools or software {e.g., STATA, Tableau) used by the teacherto
demonstrate more complex ecenomic models or show trends in macroeconomic
ata. These may be used in demonstratioh or dassreom aclivities but might nat be
| prt of the students” standard material

5. AP Macroeconomics Practice Exams and Test Banks

i Teachers may have acoess to a test bank of multiple-choice questions and
mﬁmm.ammva:mm guestians provided by the Cellege Board or the publisher of the
textbook. These questions are fypically used to design quizzes, praciice exams, ar
customized assessments but may not lways be shared directly with students.

i AP Exaim Scoring Rubrics ;

Teachers may use these rubrics to guide their grading of free-response questions in
practice tests, giving sfudents detailed feedback. These subrics are also usefuf for
feviewing how AP exam essays are graded.

8. Visual and Interactive Aids

Interactive Whitebcard Tools {e.g., Smarthoards)

Teachers may use advanced technology, fike Smartboards or Interactive whiteboards,
to model macroeconomic graphs, rin simulations, or visualize economic concepts

ke the AD-AS model, the money market, or inflation.

Classroom Well Charts

While sone students may occasionally refer to these charts, teachers often use
large, detailed charts showing ecanomic models, such as the Business Cyde, AD-AS ; quizzes, practice exams, or customized assessments
Curves, Loanable Funds Market, 2nd Phillips Curve, 25 visusl aids during lessons.

7. Supplemental Teaching Tools and Games
Economic Board Games or Simulafion Games
Teachers may use economic simulations or board games, such as the Market

Economy Game; The Economy Gante, or other educatienal tools, o help students
laam by Aninn Thaea minht ha 1cad far arduenean ctiidante Ar ae nart Af

i1 Teacher's Guide and Instiuctor Résources

i Teacher's Edition of Textback

| This version includes additional teaching notes,

i suggested answers for exercises, and tips on how te
i explein complex concepts. It also provides pacing -

| guides and nstructiorral strategies.

AP Macroeceonomics Curriculum Guide

: This guide provides detalled lesson plans, suggested

iteaching methods, and resources aligned with the AP
curricutlum,

i 2. Advanced Ecoriomic Data and Reports

i Federal Ressrve Ecohomic Data (FRED) Dashboards
"While students may access this platform, teachers
ioften use it to pull up advanced, reakime eeonormic

i data for classroom discussions, exercises, or

i demonstrations of econemic trends.

I

- Econamic Pelicy Reperts and White Papers

i Teachers may use reports from government bodies
1(e.g-, U.8. Bureau of Economic Analysis ar the Federal
i Reserve} or infernalional crganizations {e.g., World

. Bank, IMF} to dive deeper into policy discussions or
!eumrent events. These maiterfals might not always be
+assigned fo siudents but may inform class
discussions.

i 3. Supplementary Readings and Articles

| Journal Articles an Macroeconomics

{ Teachers may use scholady articles or research

| papers on magreeconomic issues, including topics

i such as Inflatian; trade, fisgal policy, or monetary

i policy. These articles can deepen understanding of the
‘theoretival concepts discussed in class but might be
itoo advanced for students {o read in full_

i Case Studies on Specific Economies

i Teachers may bring in case siudies to explore specific

Lcountfes’ economies or unusual economic scenarios

[ (e.0., hypetinflation in Zimbabwe or the 2048 finanaial

rerisis). These case studias often invelve in-gepth

i analysis and may be more suited for discussions with
her-level students.

14, Interactive Simulations and Advanced Tools

i Economics Simulations (e.g., EconLowdewn, Gounci!
ifor Economic Education’s Online Toals)

:While some of these simulations are accessible to

i students, teachers may use them as part of advanced
i tlassrcom astivitlés to model economic scanarios or

| dernonstrate policy effects.

i Economic Modeling Software

| Advanced teols or software (e.g., STATA, Tableau)
:used by the-teacher to démonstrate more complex

| economic medels or show trends in macroeconomic
: data. These may be used in demonstration or

: classroom zctivities but might not be part of the
:students’ standard material_

's. AP Macroeconomics Practice Exams ar Test
'Banks

! AP Tesi Bank

| Teachers may have access fo a test bank of

| multiple-choice questions and free-regponse questions
i provided by the College Board or the publisher of the
extbook. These questions are fypically used to design

ut may not always be shared directly with students.

i AP Exam Scoring Rubrics

eachers may use these rubrics to guide their grading
freg-résponse questions in practice tests, giving
udents detafled feedback. These rubrics are also

Fneafiil far raviewine how AD ovam secowe ore Aradad

1. Teacher's Guide and Instructor Resources

Teacher's Edition of Textbook

This versien includes additional teaching notes, i

' suggested answers for exercises, and fips on howto |

s explain complex concepts. it also provides pacing i

guides and instructional strategies. W
|
|

AP Macroeconarmics Curriculum Guide

This guide provides detalled lesson plans, suggested
teaching methads, and resources afigned with the AP
curriculum,

2. Advanced Econemie Data and Reports :
Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED) Dashboards -+
While students may access this platform, teachers
often use it to pull up advanced, real-time economic
data for classroom discussions, exercises, or
{demenstrations of ecancmic frends,

: Economic Policy Reports and White Papers

i Teachers may use reports from government bodies
{e.g., U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis or the Federal
Reserve) or intemational organizations {e.g., Werld
Bank, IMF) to dive deeperinto policy discussions or
current events. These materials might not always be
assighed to students but may inform class
discussions,

3. Supplementary Readings and Aricles

‘Joumnal Articles on Macroecanomics

Teachers may use scholary aricles or research

: papars on macroscenomic issues, including topics
!such as inflatian, trade, fiscal policy, or monstary
i policy. These articles can deepen understanding of the
| theoretical concepts discussed in class but might be
toc advanced for students fo read ir full,

Omwmwﬁcmmmmo:mumnﬂomno:o_d_mm m
Teachers may bring in case studies 1o explere specific |
couniries’ sconemies or unusual economic sceharios |
{{eng., hyperinfation in Zimbabwe or the 2008 finandial |
:crisis), These case studies often Ihvolve in-depth i
‘analysis and may be more suited for discussions with

; higher-level students.

4, Interactive Sitriulations and Advanced Teols
Economics Simulations (e.g., EcanLewdown, Coungl
for Ecanomic Education’s Online Tools)

While scme of these Simulations are accessible to
stuclents, teachers may use them as part of advanced |
classroom activities to model economic scenarios or
demonstrate pefiey sffects.

Ecenomic Modeling Software

Advanced tocls or sofiware {e.g., STATA, Tableaw)
i used by the teacher to demanstrate more complex !
economic models or show trends in mecrogconomic |
, data. These may be used in demonstration or i
classroom aclivities bul might not be part of the
students’ standard material, '

8, AP Macroeconomics Practice Exams and Test
'Banks
AP Test Bank

|
: Teachets may have access to a test bank of W
muliple—choice questions and free-respense questions |
provided by the College Board or the publisher of the

texthook. These questions are typlcally used o design |
quizzes, practice exams, or customized sssessments
but mary not always be shared directly with students,

AP Exam Scoring Rubrics ;
i Teachers may use these rubrics to guide their grading

{ of free-response questions in praclice tests, giving
i studenis detailed feedback. These rubrics are also

lieaful far revicwinna hew AD cvam acemee ara Araded




1. Teacher's Guide and Instructor Rescurces

Teacher's Edition of Textbook

This version includes addifional teaching notes, suggested
answers for exercises, and fips on how to explain complex
concepts, It alsa provides pacing guides and instructional
strategies.

AP Macroscenomics Curriculum Guide
This guide provides detalled lesson plans, suggested teaching
metheods, and rescurces afigned with the AP curriculum.

2. Advanced Economic Data and Reports

iFederal Reserve Econamic Data {FRED) Dashboards

IWhile students may access this platform, teachers ofteh use it
ito pull up advanced, real-time economic data for classroom
,m&mocmmmc:m. exercises, or demenstrations of economic trends.

Econemic Policy Reports and White Papers

Teachers may use reports fram government bodies (e.g., U.S,
Bureau of Economic Analysis or the Federal Reserve) or
International organizations (e.g., Word Bank, IMF) to dive
deeper infe policy discussions er current events. These
materials might nat always be assigned to students but may
tinform class discussions,

i3. Supplementary Readings and Aricles

jJournal Articles on Macroeconomics

Teachers may use schalarly articles or research papers on
macreeconamic issues, inclugding topics such as inflation, trade,
fiscal policy, or monetary policy. These articles can deepen
understanding of the thecretical concepis discussed in class
ihut might be too advanesd for students to read in full.

1Case Studies on Specific Economies

Teachers may bring in case siudies to explore specific
countries’ economies or unustral econamic scenarios (e.g.,
hyperinflation in Zimbabwe or the 2008 finaneial crisis). These
case studies often involve in-depth analysis and may be mare
suited for discussions with higherdevel students,

4. Interactive Simulations and Advanced Tools

Econotnics Simulalions (e.g., EconLawdown, Council for
Ecoriomic Education’s Cnline Teols)

While some of these simulations are accessible i students,
iteachers may use them as part of advanced classroom
iactivities 1o model econemic scenarios or demonstrate policy
leffects,

Econemic Modeling Software

Advanced fools or softwars (e.g., STATA, Tableau) used by the
teacher to demonstrate more compliex economic models or
show trends in macroeconomic data, These may be used in
demonstratién or dassroom activities but might not be part of
tthe students' standard maferial.

5. AP Macroeconomics Practice Exams and Test Banks

AP Test Bank

Teachers may have access to a test barnk of multiple-choics
questions and free-response questions provided by the College
Board or the publisher of the texibook. These guestions are
typically used to desigh guizzes, practice exams, or custorized
assessments bit inay not always be shared directly with
istudents.

AP Exam Scoring Rubtes

Teachers may use these rubrics fo guide their grading of
free-respanse questions in practice fests, giving students
detailed feedback. These rubrics are also useful for reviewing
_592 AP exam essays are graded.

m Visual and Interactive Aids

Interactive Whiteboard Tools {e.g., Smartboards)

Teachers may use advanced techniclogy, like Smarthoards or
interactive whiteboards, to model macroeconomic graphs, run
simulations, or visualize economi¢ concepis like the AD-AS

rndsl the maney markat A iiflotinn

1. Teacher's Guitde and Instructor Resources i 1. Teacher's Guide and Instructor Resources
Teacher's Editian of Textbook ‘Teacher's Edifion of Textbook

This version includes Zdditional teaching notes, This versioh includes additional teaching notes,
suggesied answers for exercises, and tips on how fo 1 suggested aniswers for exercises, and tips on how to
expiain complex concepts, It alsa provides pacing wmxgm.s complex concepts. It also provides pacing
iguides and instructional strategies. iguides and instructional strategies.

! AP Macroeconomics Curriculum Guide {AP Macroeconomies Curriculum Guide

i This guide provides detailed lesson plans, suggested This guide provides detailed lesson plans, suggested
teaching metheds, and resources afigned with the AP “teaching metheds, and resources aligned with the AP
curculum, seurrigulum,

2. Advanced Economic Datz and Reports :2. Advanced Economic Data and Reports

Federal Reserve Economic Data (FRED) Dashboards : Federal Reserve Economic Dala {FRED) Dashboards
While studenis may access this platform, teachers ﬂs__E_m stients firay access this platform, teachers often
often use it to pull up advanced, real-time economic  {use it to pull up advanced, real-time economic data for
{datta for classroom discussions, exercises, or iclassroom discussions, exefeises, or demonstrations of
i demenstrations of economic trends. teconomic trends.

Economic Palicy Reports and White Papers ; Ezonomic Policy Reports and White Papers

Teachers may use reports from government bodies ' Teachers may use reporis from govemment bodies
{e.g., U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis or the Federal :{e.g., U.3. Bureau of Economic Analysis or the Federal
Reserve) or international crganizations {e.g., Werld ' Resetve) or international crganizations (g.4., World
Bank, IMF} 1o dive deeper info policy discussions or ! Bank, IMF) 1o dive deeper into policy discussions or 1
current gvents, These materials might not always be w.uczm:w evenis, These materials might not atways be
iassigned to students byt may inform class iassigned fo students but may inform class discussions. i
|discussions. ] !
{ i3, Supplementary Readings and Articles :
:Journal Articles on Macroecenomics !
_._.mmn:mn.. may use ﬁzo_m% articles or research papers
!on macroeconomic issues, including topics such as :
papers on macrogconomic issues, including topics ___.amn_o? trade, fiscal policy, or monetary policy, These
such as inflation, frade, fiscal policy, or menetary ‘articles can deepen understanding of the theoretical
policy. These articles can deepen understanding of the 'eoncepts discussed in dlass but _._.__mZ be teo advanced
thescretical concepts discussed in class but might be 42 students to read in full.

itho advanced for students to read in full.

3. Supplementary Readings and Articles
Journal Arteles on Macroeconomics
Teachers may use scholarly articles or ressarch

. i Omwm Studies on Specific Economies
iCase Studies on Specific Economies :Teachers may bring In case studies to explore specific
Teachers may bring in case studies to explore spedific | countries’ economies or unusual econamic scenarios
countries’ economies or unusual economic scenarios ' {e.g., hyperinflation in Zimbabwe or the 2008 financial
{e.g., hyperinflation in Zimbabwe or the 2008 financlal | crisis). These case studies often involve In-depth i
crisis). These case studies often involve in-depth janzlysis and may be more sulted for discussions with
analysis and may be more suited for discussions with Hzmrm_.._mei students.
higher-evei studenfs.

1 Interactive Simulations and Advanced Tools
4. Interactive Simuiations and Advaniced Tools | Economigs Simulations (e.g,, EconLewdown, Council
\Economics Simulations {e_g., EconLowdown, Cauncil fer Ecottomic Education’s Online Toals)
4.9. Feonomic Education’s Online Tools) While some of these simulations are accessible ta

{While seme of these simulations are accessible fo | students, teachers imay use them as nmn of advanced
students, teachers may use themn as part of advanced oﬁmeOS activities to model economic mnm:mzom or
classroom activities to rmodel economic scenaries or amao:mg policy effects.
demonstrate policy effects,
_moo:o_s_o Modeling Software
>n_<m=omn_ tools or software (e.g., STATA, Tableau) used
Advanced tools or software (e.g., STATA, Tablzau) iby the teacher to demonstrate more complex agonomic
used by the teacher to demonstrate more complex imodels or show trends in macroeconomic data. These
econoimic modals or show trends in macroeconomic  may be used in demonstration or dassroom activitias
<data. These may be used h demonstration or i but might nat be part of the students’ standard material,
classrgom activities but might not be part of the I
students’ standard material. {5, AP Macreeconomics Practice Dxams and Test Banks
| AP Test Bank ;
5. AP Macroeconomics Practice Exams and Test WAmmosmB may have access fo a test bank of :
Banks é:;ﬁm.%g.nm questions and free-respanse guestions
AP Test Bank i provided by the College Board orthe publisher of the
Teachers may have access o a tesf bank of .nmxﬂsoox. These guestions are typically used to design
multiple-choive questions and free-response guestions jquizzes, practice exams, of customized assessments
previded by the College Board orthe publisher of the | buf may not always be shared directly with students,
textbook, These questions are typically used to deslgn |
quizzes, practice exams, or tustomized assessments | AP Exam Scoring Rubtics L
but may not abways be shared directly with students, | Teachers may use these rubrics to guide their grading of
ifree-response questions in practice tests, giving
AP Exam Scoring Rubrics istudens detailed feedback. These rubrics are alse
“Teathers may use these rubrics te guide theit grading ' useful for reviewing how AP exam essays arg graded.
of free-response guestions in practice tests, giving
students detailed feedback, These rubrics are also 18, Visual and Inferactive Alds :
neafil far raviowinn haw AP avam accoue ara sradad | Intaractiva Whitahaard Tralde (o n Lmarthnarda) i

Economic Modeling Software




4/15/28, 2:59 PM Fowlerville Community Schools Mail - Fwd: JH Plays

H Janice Avis <avisi@fowlervilloschools orge
Appendix C 2 g
Fwd: JH Plays
1 message
Adva Ringle <ringlea@fowlervilleschools.org> Thu, Mar 20, 2025 at 2:47 PM

To: Janice Avis <avisj@fowlervilleschooals.org>
Cc: Matt Stuard <stuardm@fowlervilleschools.org>

Hi Janice,
The Curriculum Committee is sending the two plays below for full Board approval.
Thanks,

Adva Ringle
Assistant Superintendent of Academics
Fowlerville Community Schools

Fowlerville

Community Schools

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bobbiesue Adams <adamsb@fowlervilleschools.org>

Subject: JH Piays

Date: February 3, 2025 at 4:43:19PM EST

To: Amy Sova <sovaa@fowlervillsschools.org>, Robert Hinton <hintonr@fowlervilleschools.org>, Susan
Charron <charrons@fowlervilleschools.org>, John Belcher <belcherj@fowlervilieschools.org>, Danielle
DeVries <devriesd@fowlervilleschoois,org>, Diana Dombrowski <dombrowskid@fowlervilleschools.org>,
Lindsey Redinger <redingari@fowlervilleschools.org>, Matthew Stuard <stuardm@fowlervilleschools.org>,
Adva Ringle <ringlsa@fowiervilleschools.org>

Hello!

I'm taking over the responsibility of our theater club at the JH this year. We've chosen a couple of funny,
short plays that we are hoping to pull off.

We are tentatively looking at March 5 & 6 (W,Th) & April 24 & 25 (Th,F).

For the March dates we would like to do How to Get Away with a Murder Mystery by Don Zolidis. For the
April dates we would like to do Oz by the same author. You can review the scripts at playscripts.com by
signing up for a free educator account. They allow us to read through scripts before committing to them.

Can you share with me the process for getting approval? The kids and | read through several last week and
these were their favorites. | hope you like the sound of them as well!

Thanks, in advance, for your consideration!

Sincerely,
Bobbiesue

hitps://mail.goagle.com/mailfiu/0/?k=ad11d440f1 &view=pi8gearch=all&permthid=thread-f;:1827139989609449990%7 Cmag-f:18271309806004 490008,

1/2



Personnel Committee Minutes

Fowlerville Community Schools

April 7, 2025

FHS Computer Lab A, 4:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 4:04 pm by Mrs. Charron in the FHS Computer Lab A.

Members Present: ~ Mrs. Susan Charron, Mrs. Bob Hinton, and Mrs. Amy Sova
Staff Present: Mr. Matthew Stuard, Ms. Trisha Reed
Others Present:

Motion by Mr. Hinton, supported by Mrs. Sova to approve minutes from the March 10, 2025 meeting. The
motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public — None

Staffing Update: -

¢ Superintendent’s Personnel Report — Mrs. Reed reviewed the Superintendent report.

e Review of Open Positions —~Mrs. Reed reviewed the district open positions.

2025-2026 Planning- Mrs. Reed provided an overview of the planning process for the 2025-2026 school
year. She presented projected student enrollment figures by grade level and outlined how these projections
will inform decisions regarding potential full-time equivalent (FTE) staffing adjustments, including
possible reductions or additions.

Finance Director Updates- Mrs. Reed provided the committee with an update on the hiring process for the
new Finance Director. She noted that the interview team has remained committed to conducting a
thorough and comprehensive search, which has included multiple repostings, candidate screenings, and
interviews. Mrs. Reed shared that from the most recent posting, three candidates were selected to
participate in initial video interviews. Based on the outcomes of those interviews, two to three finalists are
expected to be scheduled for in-person interviews during the week of April 21st.

Support Staff Negotiation Updates- Mrs. Reed provided an update on the ongoing support staff
negotiations with the Transportation and Food and Nutrition departments. She reported that the process
has been both encouraging and productive, and expressed her appreciation to the employee groups and to
Mis. Coe for their collaboration and partnership. Mrs. Reed noted that the Transportation group is
scheduled for its fifth negotiation session on Thursday, April 10th, while the Food and Nutrition team will
hold its third session on the same day. Negotiations with the Administrative Assistants and
Paraprofessionals are set to begin on Thursday, April 17th,

Educator Evaluations - Mr. Stuard provided the committee with an update on the educator evaluation
process and presented the proposal that had been submitted to the Labor Management Commitiee for
review on March 20, 2025, He noted that the FEA did not agree with the proposal as presented. In

T:SuperintendentCommittes Mestings\2024-2025\2024-09-16 Personnel Committee Agenda.doox



response, the administration has formally requested that the FEA provide specific feedback to guide
further discussion and revisions.

Bulletin 1014 - Mr. Stuard provided an overview of Bulletin 1014, an annual publication by the Michigan
Department of Education that presents financial and statistical data for public school districts across the
state. He explained that the report includes rankings in various categories, offering a comprehensive
comparison of district revenues and expenditures statewide.

Other — None

Motion by Mrs. Sova, supported by Mr, Hinton to adjourn the meeting at 5:04p.m. The motion passed
unanimously.

T\SuperintendentiCommittee Moctings\2024-202542024-09-16 Personne! Committee Agenda.docx



. Fowlerville Board of Education
Superintendent’s Personnel Report
Regular Meeting — Aprii 7, 2025

FOR ACTION Subject: PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

Itis recomfmgnded that the following personnef recommendations be approved:

A. EMPLOYMENT;
| Nicola Bassett Bus Driver 04/01/2025 Complete
Sarah Verdulla Custodian 03/28/2025 | Complete
Lisa Stebhins Custodian 04/03/2025 | Complete
'Narﬁ_a: Position: Pate: ‘Cutrent Process:
Na: siio: - Date: Current Process:
C.l ESIGNATIONSZRETIBEMENTS[TERMINATIONS’ .
Name: _ Position: Length of Service: Effecilve Data:
| Kristin Wanke Varsity Competitive/Sideline | 2011-2025. 04/02/2025
‘ Cheer Coach 2022-2025 :
Kenneth Damerow HS Teacher 21 years 6/30/2025
| Amy Lamke 4th grade Teacher 14 years 6/6/2025
'Earb Pipar R Art Teacher-Kreeger 19 years 6/30/2025
Carrie Deluca 6th grade Teachél_r 21 years 6/30/2025
‘Baih Sinke Bth grade Teacher 19 years 8/15/2025
Shawn Messher 6th grade Teacher 20 years . 8/15/2025
D, LEAVE OF AB §£ﬂg , : ]
Name: Positlan: . Leave Type: Effactive Date:
_| Monica Burke '
E .EMELQXME.NI_ERQEE&IQNA_SIAEE ‘
- Nama' Position: Date: Current Process!
Alexandra Glenn FES Resource Room Teacher | 04/17/2025 | Complete

Misti Leltelt

JH Resource Room Teacher 08/2025

Complete




Finance Committee Agenda
Fowlerville Community Schools
April 11, 2025

CO Conference Room

The mesting was called to order at _7:36  a.m. by Mr. John Belcher
Members Present: Mrs. Amy Sova, Mrs. Diana Dombrowski, Mr. John Belcher
Staff Present: Mr. Matthew Stuard, Ms. Lauri Coe, Mr. Nick Zajas, Mr. Ray Burr
Others Present: None

Motion by Mrs. Dombrowski, supported by Mrs. Sova to approve minutes from the March 12,
2025, meeting. Motion carried.

Call to the Public — None

Out of State Trip — The committee reviewed a Field Trip Request for the Fowlerville High School
Robotics Team to attend the World Competition in Houston, Texas, from April 15-20, 2025. The
committee unanimously supported funding the trip and the travel plans for four students and five
adults, after all received donations have been used.

Recreation Agreement - The draft Community Recreation Agreement, along with the
administration’s suggested revisions, was reviewed and discussed. The committee
recommended obtaining a legal review, meeting with Township and Village representatives to
discuss the proposed changes and then presenting the final draft to the Policy Committee.

Budget Amendment — Ms. Coe and Mr. Stuard reviewed the final 20242025 Budget #3 with
the committee, which unanimously supported forwarding the amendment to the full Board for
approval. Additionally, the committee reviewed the preliminary three-year budget forecast and a
reconciliation of the 2021 Bond funds.

FOIA Update — None

PERA Update - None

Other — Due to the need to order materials prior to the next Asset Management meeting and
prior to the next full Board meeting, Mr. Stuard presented color choice for the new FFA pole
barn to the committee to gather their feedback.

Motion by Mrs. Sova, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski recommending adjournment of the
meeting at 7:51 am. Motion carried.




e

2024-25 Budget Amendment #3 Summarv

- April 23 2025

10 6%

-L-:Changes wlth Poaltive Budget Imp‘ae:t | R L :
.20, 000 CONTRACTED STUDENT ASSESSMENT (HAS BEEN GRANT FUNDED EACH YE
340 000 REVERSE TRANSFER OF FURNITU RETO:BOND. EUNDS Sl

g
$" 20,000
- ‘_-=95,ooo_
S8 12,000
-$ 15,000
§ 35000
C$ | 40,000
' $ '19' —ooa

Changes wlth Negaﬂve Budget Impact

=
-8

$

Changes wlth Neutral Impact (Same amount change 0 both Expendfture and Revenue Iines )

GENERALFUND AR T - R

- The general fund eperating budget Improves by about 5555 600 with.this amendment. '-
. The chdhge. !s from 3 deflelt, tﬁf $587,00£) toa deficitnf $32,000 Al ftgures are rounded

for srmpﬂci’cy on this document The amended budgated fund ba!ance |s approximatelv

MORE, SOCIAL WORKER GRANT—FUNDED THAN ORIGiNALLV BUBGETED
STATE REVENUE INCREASE RETIREMENT REIMB i o
'.:REDUCE ENERGY BOND RAYMENT: L

INCREASE INDIRECT FROM FOOD SERV]CE .

INCREASE INDIRECT FROM LITTLE, GLAD CENTER

$RO 1S GRANT—FUN DED WITH: 97B CARRYOVER

:WAGE ANEI BENEFET TRENBS L

-(20,000) DISTRICT INSU RANCE

(25 000) FICA C)N ORS 3% R’EFUND .

-——p_-,-—-uq-n——-n-mm

555,900 Totai change ir\ operatmg deficit from iast budget amendmenf

None o

Nutes -

1itls assumed that the new Recraattun agreement wlll bo placn 500N and therafare no general fund suhsldywill ha naec[ed

BT R

. for the Recreatlbn mugram this figcai vear
2 Tha $8ﬂ0ktransfer tocapltal p_rcje,ct stavs ’

'8 Hold hudget_lnlplacgfdr' markatlng Eéa,t’:hé'r T
4 Hold budget In placa for malntnarice divéttor - -




FOWLERV]LLE GOMMUNITY SGHOOLS _ _
' FQrYaarEndingJune 30,2026 - R
GENERALFUND A N

Eni:flng Fund Balance -June 30

s

- : 2023~24 . 2024.28 202425 .. 202426 - 2024-25
SR AQE]I BlGlNAg '1"'EEBEUAE): i Ag_u, Q}j&;hlg__

REVENUE . - . P : ,
Looal ~ _1‘$ sasa,srla-._ $ 3375969 Y 33173&0,.- asm&gm-; ;f-‘3809981"$ (7319)1
State - Azsﬁms‘r $ . 28MTTI6- § 27380419 $_-.27,4aoaﬁ1 28,098,888 § . . 680,466 . -
- Faderal . § 7 4,008041 B 1,530,664 § 1,407,800. ¢ - 1418887 §° 1593806 § T1aBom
Incoming Transfars &Cther . §. 1841,107 § 1,808,331 8 .. 18003917 §., 24808351 . T1781.349 " 8. [(46,088) -
TOTAL REVENUE : § : 94,005,518: % 3170780 $ . 3444&_1,;915 Fi 34,463 8O0 $ 15,204,018 $ J20 0
. EYRE =.‘RES:-_ S S o , B

INSTRUGTION - Sl e e e e L '

Baslo Prograima . T g B8IBTIA $ - 16600741 - 15778110 8 16194 154 $,.16086540 $- ‘808430
Added Needs—— — g AAOB 04T § 4860446 86 028734 §— ABBRBIA S 4,897,826 - ~$-+(200.408)— -

© Total Instruetlon: . . '21,'244,‘52;1 ‘$ Py 451,1&?' § 20, soe_,sagi_ ] ,zj,naz 678 ¢; .20914,466 $_ _107,,93_2: .
SUPPORT SERVICES A ' L S SR
Pupll Serviess . . _ C§ 1882800 4" 1291 534_$ ; 12'19,'422 $ 965011 $ 1153%14 $ {Bagsoa)- oo

- Ingtuctional Staff Servioes . - § ] B0G87E-§ - 882347 § . 633,767 § . 901108 § | /1,048,400 § " 414,793
Genarel Adriinisteation $. -8ozael - -es7e0 § - 830,301 §- 913259 . - - -940421.-§ 110120 -
Behvol Admintstration - § 2038724 % 2041,409_& 1399 913 ¢ 1,866860: § - 4,990,000 -§ . (89, Q13).

. Buslnass Offlcs . . §- A8e277 § 7 48meE0 % . BAIIB0 § - 5381630, § - 5482808 - 7,080 -
Operatlang and Ma!nteﬁance 8. 866,044 § 3440486> $" -3,434,086 § . 34?0.379 §. 9,588,860 § - ARREME
Transpoitation @ - -0 . § 1972783 § 1,760,880 §- - 1,728,075 § . 4,769,513 & - 1, 783,004 § 24019
Central Bervices | CL& - 470093 $. . 45447 § 0 ABBT9T &, 603,567 § - v48TTI B 261874
. Athletic Activities - S t§ T 74B44B § 741 40,5 . TBB,040 -§. . 801,040 '§ - 300,431_ § - 4049
Commuhity Sarvioes - C. B _Bb4ea B . 8028 8 A4ATH 8 17,652 §- w B (14475)
Total Support Services - - .. 5 11,803,766 § 171,&97.2‘46 S $ 41,857,826 % 11 536,908 - § 12438 210 -§ 830,084
“ Quigeing Transfersﬂ‘ransaottans Cf 1,268841 & . 1B1TA14 § . '1,88'5,‘487 8- 208 218 $ " 1,833, 'IBO $ (52.287)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES .~ -~ .§ 34,492,428 .9 .. 24,066,947 $ 34;_349,827 $ 35,350,933 '35 235 858 $ saa.ozs '
Revenue Over {Uindar) Expenses . §° 413'3%099- &4, 438 132 maa $ (5&7,133)“ $ (31,841) $ 555 292
Beqinnmg Fund Balanee-.lulg’! ) o 3361 574 5 3,495287 e 3,?6“4 664 $ 3764664 $ 3764664

! €ﬁ

3754364]&__ 3,700 m;'f$ 359_6,752 Ly 3177,531 XS

B8

- -May 3025 6 Updata




. Logal .

State

- Federal ;| -
‘Ingoming Transfers &(‘Jther s

TQTAL. REVENUE ’

g gxpgmm’rugls_s_

Salarles and Bensfits . :
Supplies and Malerjals

__OtherExponses- : .~ - - "
TOTAL EXPENDITURES -~

Revenite Over (Und'er) Experié‘éé -

Bagmning Fund Balance July’f

Ending Fund Balance Jung 30 . -

-aé»e&ieea‘-es

FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SGHOOLS
- For Yéar Ending June 3, 2025 <~
FQOD BERVICE F‘UNB L

- 2024 zs'"' 2024-25

202324 B
RIGINAL

AUD!TEQ

176,166
44,768 -

172 000
875,000

169 800 -
o 715,000 -

ogﬁmggg :

1,172,600,
109,500~

2024-25
AE.JL

1?3 500
675,000

4,180,500
. 78,800

GHANGE FROM
‘_ GURRENT
ggbeET

e 1500
' sono

$ $

o6 - § 00 - §
_.1.032,453‘ $§ .B8B4500 $
$ §

§ $

S ATAATE § '1-,'6'48,'6013-" - 2,120,000

679 818"
1 060,980 -
“202.000 .

794618
> 999,788

- 346 8ol _ 28500

4,011,260

. LR AR m'er-:-

$ B
.3

774380 -
07160
845,500

- 206,000

T

. tieg20) -
$ T Bagb0 .
$ 19000

{i?-

':2,’1&1,,1:26_j 1,933 678 . 2,120,000

" aaa4e (as,iwa;

869,584 'S . 688,006 .

" 01093

s

;(9&6@).,}6. .'
$

2 191 049

901 933

(85 140} $

S '_{e $-E§~€9 o]
e pew ";-s:'? i&*@ﬁﬁ

904 .9.?.3‘% 572,923 892,873

Miay 2024 Fs Uptate

¥

Y

816 ?93

$ - 6i.9%0
_c7s,qsa)fi' -

(23,606).-‘ AR




FOWLERV[LLE COMMUNIT’Y SGHOOL$
* For Yedr End!ng June 30, 2028
GOMMUNITV smv:aﬁa FUNB

_— L E e e CHANGEFROM
o T 2023—24 }f, ' 2024-25 2024-25 "-'12024-25 ¢URRENT
R - ' wnrran giGmAL, ovsmag A..BL EQQG_E'_F
REVENUE L s :
Litle Glad Centar el 954572’ 999.636 $ 989420
Genoral Fund Tranafer- UAAL L i 43 880"
Genaral Fund Transfef - Lithe Glads  * '

‘;43764'-.

45 nno 5,

] SR N
"993 336__'- b - 1044,638 $ ,018 06"0"' . 1,139,223 ’
;T go420,

’ 411 064{: o ;343,3@4.‘;3‘ -343_.364 .
17,884 7,000 -§ . .- 7,000

b
§
$
$
Recrsatlon $
: $
Tt '428 44& B $__ 350,364 $ 350,334 C B
$
$
$
$
$

. General Funci Tra'r;ser -UAAL

sl ejrtren

* “piiioo 5 B ao;bbd;-f'"

$
$
35550- 0,000,781 21,008
000 ST B0 b e
[]
3

70,000 §
- 'i‘lﬂ 409 :

: ‘._Aiyaiggnﬂelianﬁlngl\ﬂgﬁenfgﬁ;,;
Gonaral Fund Transfer - UAAL. © -
General Fund Transfer - Alvéison Centar -

70,000 '$ .~ 75,000
794000 870,080

X 537,493 7

" e, s i e e f‘.qul'ea_‘ga\“;-__

et wé'_e'%ss "

TOTALREVENUE - = 1439 ann $ VATB, 08 5 .

Litar s 1,078, 000
R

. a0 S : 260384

EXPENDITURES

- - Lttle Glad Céntar . 1053?52. 1293.930‘ 3

“Recreation - 401 900"

54000 g 11onoo{_:
188738 - dmagel

ds, 865

F'erfurmlhg Arts Canter .
C4,560.620 -

‘TOTAL EXPENDITURES )

$ .
ETY N T
$

twlem el e

b 1748350 %

.B‘?Ve!’lue O\t?r(@indar);ﬁ?!pén'sesf'. g f29=327) 8 (637735)$ (Wﬁ“ﬂ) L m‘?{ém $ L

igeges
P08

B_egipniﬁg_Fund-;éalan'ce:'-ﬁylyjl'7:;' . $ geo.6as § 596}5?3' $ 346 205 §
" Ending Fund Batance~Juna 30 -~ $: 846,208 0 _231,7'3_8,’_1%-‘ - Tee05 $0

| My 2034 CSUpdate -




Asset Management Committee Agenda
Fowlerville Community Schools
April 14, 2025

Fowlerville High School, Computer Lab A, 6:00 p.m.
The meeting was called to order a 6:00 pm by Mr. John Belcher in the FHS Computer Lab A.

Members Present: ~ Mrs. Sue Charron (alternate) Mrs. Lindsey Redinger and Mr. John Belcher
Staff Present: Mr. Matt Stuard, Mrs, Kim Hively
Others Present: Mr. Ron Drzewicki, Mr. Matt Shock

Motion by Mrs. Charron supported by Redinger to approve minutes from the Match 3, 2025 meeting. Motion
passed.

Call to the Public - None

2021 Bond Projects Update from Auch — Mr. Shock provided an update on the 2021 Bond Projects. The
budget reflects no significant changes aside from increased contingency for the Smith project. Mr. Shock
expressed confidence that unused contingency funds could be returned to the overall budget if not needed.
The delivery of the High School electrical switchgear has been delayed until July, potentially affecting the
project timeline. The team discussed temporary air conditioning solutions for the high school’s second floor
and emphasized the need for cooling by the first day of school. All projects continue to be on schedule.

Recommendation to Approve Asbestos Remediation Bid — The committee discussed the recommended
bid from Global Green Service Group in the amount of $143,200. The committee unanimously supported
forwarding the bid to the full Board for approval.

Track Infield update — Mrs. Hively informed the committee that work would begin on the track infield after
the conclusion of Spring track and the annual track program run by the Recreation Department. The
installation of the new turf will take approximately two weeks and then no one will be able to access the field
until the installer approves.

FFA Pole Barn — Mrs. Hiveley and Mr. Stuard informed the committee that the material for the new FFA
pole barn was purchased with Career and Technical Education grant funds and that it will be stored by
vendor while the district obtains the required permits for construction.

Operations Update — Mrs. Hively reviewed ongoing projects related to the Operations department since the
last committee meeting.

Other - None

Motion by Mrs. Charron supported by Mrs. Redinger recommending adjournment of the meeting at 6:49 pm,
Motion carried.

T\Superintendent\Comuittes Moetingsi2024-202512025-04-14 Asset Management Cominittes Agenda.doox



~—RE: -Contrastor-Selection—~ — - - - -——- o I —

ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
: §300 PLYMGUTH ROAD = .-
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48105
734-930-0095 '

March 13, 2025

Ms. Kim Hively

Fowlerviile Community Schools
Director of Trangpattation
7611 W, Sharpe Road
Fowlerville, MI 48836

Dear Ms, Hively:

As you gre aware, abatement work has to be perfotmed as part of the renovamonfdemolitmn activities at Lite Glad Barly

Childhood Center, Fowlerville Tunfor High School, and Fowlerville High School, The present projects jnvolve the -

remaval of materials including, but not limited to, duct sealant roofing matesials, flooring, doors and doot frames,

- bailers, and caulks,

The following is Nova Envxronmental Tne: s recommendation regarding the selection ofthe asbestos abatement removal o

Contractor for the Fowlerville Commumty Schools project,

BID NO. | Building(s ' ' Contractor Bid Amount Total

I3 . thﬂﬂ‘ (lad Early Childhood. Global (ireen Service Group $73,200,00 $73,200,00
| Certer, Fowlerville Junfor High , .
School, anlemﬂe High School

- 4°850,000.06 allowanca Fms been added t5 the Early Chl Hdhood Center. 4 $3,000.00 allownnce kas been. added to the tke

High Schoyl and o $15,000.00 allowance has heen added o the Junior High School, bringing the total bid amount to
43,200.00, Allowarces may only be used with approval from the disirict and the district’s rewesenmtwe

This recommendatmn is based upon the following factors
1. 'The bid from the Contracior was the low bid, . ' ' .
The Contractor has petformed similar projects in mimetous school districts. '

- 2
3. - The Contractor shoild bé able to provide asafe dnd effeotive project within the tine parameters of ﬂ‘xe specifieation,
4

Nova hag met with the Contractor and they have the equipment, manpower, and knowledge to complete the projecls
a8 speclﬁcd in the bid documents ,

N

For the above noted reasons, qua recorr_]meﬂds the bid pfopo‘sals from the above hoted Congractor ba'aedep.téd for the
project in Fowlerville Community Schools, This récommendation s conditioned upon proper submittals from the

company in keeping with the requiromients of the bid documents and the contract between the School District and the

Contractor being muwivally agreed upon.
If you ha_ve- any questions or if I can be of further service, please contact me.

Thank you,
NOVA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC, *

Carol May

« Senior Environmental Consultant




Policy Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
April 21, 2025

FHS Computer Lab A, 6:00

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 pm by Mrs. Amy Sova in the FHS Computer Lab A.

Members Present: Mrs. Amy Sova, and Mrs, Diana Dombrowski

Staff Present; Mr. Matt Stuard
Others Present: None

Motion by Mrs. Sova supported by Mrs. Dombrowslki recommending approval of the minutes
from the March 17, 2025 meeting. Motion passed.

Call to the Public - None

Out of State and Overnight Field Trip Request Form —Mr. Stuard discussed the form with
committee members and reviewed Policy 2340 — Field and Other District-Sponsored Trips. Policy

2340 requires Board approval for all out-of-state and overnight trips. After discussion, the commitiee

requested that Mr. Stuard add language to the policy allowing a Board committee or the Board
President to approve time-sensitive trips when the full Board isn’t scheduled to meet, The updated
policy will be sent to the full Board for a first reading.

Policy 8321 — Criminal Justice Information Security — The committee unanimously supported
forwarding the policy to the full Board for first reading.

Policy 2370.01 — Online/Blended Learning Program - The committee unanimously supported
forwarding the policy to the full Board for first reading.

Policy 7440.03 — Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems - The committee unanimously supported
forwarding the policy to the full Beard for first reading.

Other - None

Motion by Mrs. Sova supported by Mrs, Dombrowski recommending the adjournment of
the meeting at 6:30 pm. Motion passed.

T:\SuperintendentCommlttee Mesttngs\2024-202512025-04-21 Polioy Commitice Agenda.doc,




4422125, 8:44 AM ‘ i Appen d ix F

Book Policy Manual

Section 2000 Program

Title Copy of FIELD AND OTHER DISTRICT-SPONSORED TRIPS
Code . po2340

Status

Adopted August 8, 2017

2340 - FIELD AND OTHER DISTRICT-SPONSORED TRIPS

The Board of Education recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an
educationally sound and Important Ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed
field trips should:

A. supplement and enrich classroom procedures by providing learning experiences in an environment cutside the
schools;

B. help students relate school experiences to the reality of the world outside of school;
C. afford students the opportunity to study real things and real processes in their actual environment,

For purposes of this policy, a field trip shall be defined as any planined journey by one or mere students away from District
premises, which Is under the supervision of a professional staff member and an Integral part of a course of study.

QOther District-sponsored trips shall be defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the
District's total educational program.

he Board shall approve those field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to keep students out of the
tof he St te. :

Ll SR b

The Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent shall approve all other such trips.
Students may be charged fees for District-sponsored trips.

Students on all District-sponsored trips remain under the supervision of this Board and are subject to the District's
administrative guidelines.

The Board does not endorse, support, or assume llability in any way for any staff member, volunteet, or parent of the
Disttict who takes students on trips not approved by the Board or Superintendent, No staff member may solicit students of
this District for such trips within the facllities or on the school grounds of the District without permission from the
Superintendent. Permission to solicit neither grants nor implies approval of the trip. Such approval must be obtained in
accordance with the District's Administrative Guidelines for Extended Trips.

The Superintendent shall prepare administrative guidelines for the operation of both field and cther District-sponsored trips,

including athletic trips, which shall ensure:
A. the safety and well-being of students;"
B. parental permission is sought and obtained before any student leaves the District on a trip;

C. each trip is properly planned and if a field trip, 1s integrated with the currlcutum, evaluated, and followed up by
appropriate activities which enhance its usefulness;

D. each trip is propetly monltored;

https://go.bearddocs.com/mifwiv/Board.nsf/Private 7open&loging

1/2



422125, 8:44 AM BoardDocs® PL

E. student behavior while on all field trips complies with the Student Code of Conduct and on all other trips complies
with an approved code of conduct for the trip;

F. a copy of each student's Emergency Medical Authorization Form Is in the possession of the staff member in charge.

Legal M.C.L. 380,1282

hitps:/fgo.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsfiPrivate ?opengloging

22



4/19/25, 2:43 PM

Book Policy Manual

Section for the Board 39-1

Title Vol. 39, No. 1 - September 2024 Revised CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION
SECURITY (NON-CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY)

Code po8321

Status

Adopted June 13, 2017

Last Revised January 9, 2024

Revised Policy - Vol. 39, No. 1

8321 - CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION SECURITY (NON-CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY)

The District is required by State law to have the Michigan State Police (MSP) obtain both a State and a Federal Bureau of
Investigation (fFBI¥) criminal history record information (JICHRIY) background check report for all employees of the District
and contractors, vendors and their employees who work ona regular and contmuous basrs in the DlStrlCt i | i

RI. 1I'c)-assure the security, confldentlallty, and 1ntegr|ty of the CHRI
background check mformat{on recewed frorn the MSP/FBI, the following standards are established:

A. Sanctions for Non-Compliance

n, based on the nature and severlty of the wolatlom at
on. All violations will be recorded in writing, with the corrective action taken. The
Supenntendent shall review, approve, signjj and date all such corrective actions.

B. Local Agency Security Officer (LASO)

__DPirectorof Safetyand-SecurityDi f | G ! [msert de5|gnated .
admlnlstrator] shall be de5|gnated as the Dlstnct s Security Ofﬂcer {"LASO")L-and The LAS( i

_and/or systems with access to CHRI;

/ SCreening procedures are being

4, ensuring that approved and appropriate security measures are in place and working as expected;

5. supporting policy compliance and instituting the incident response reporting procedures;

nual awareness and training is being comp access to thel

7. ensuring that the Michigan State Police are promptly informed of any security incidents involving the abuse
or breach of the system and/or access to criminal justice information;

hitps:figo.boarddocs.com/miffwiv/iBoard.nsf/Public?open&id=policies# 1/8



4/19/25, 2:43 PM BoardDocs® PL

g and updating information security policy/procedures annually or after security incidents involving

11. to the extent applicable, identifying who is using the Michigan State Police approved hardware, software; and
firmware, and ensuring that no unauthorized individuals have access to these items.

The District’s LASO shall be the point of contact for the Michigan State Police and should be the person most
knowledgeable about this policy. The District’s LASO shall be designated on the appropriate form as prescribed and
maintained by the Michigan State Police. A new form shall be submitted every time a new LASO is designated/and

kept on file by the District indefinitely.

C. Privacy Act Statement

D. Agency User Agreements

The District shall enter into any required User Agreement for Release of CHRI ("User Agreement"), and future
amendments, by the Michigan State Police necessary to access the required CHRI on applicants, volunteers, and all
gth_e_r_ ta_t t Iy requn’ed |nd|V|duaIs such_as contractors and vendors and thew employees a55|gned to the Dlstrlct

alt the . a@, 7 definitely. The LASO shall be respoﬁsible-for_the. Dis-trict’ﬁ cbmpliance With the téfrﬁs of any suéh
User Agreement

E. Personnel Security

Authorized users/personnel shall be individuals who have been appropriately vetted through a national fingerprint-
based background check, as required by school safety legislation, and have been granted access to CHRI data,
wherein access is only for the purpose of evaluating an individual's qualifications for employment or assignment.

1. Subsequent Arrest/Conviction - If an individual granted access to criminal justice information is
subsequently arrested and/or convicted, access shall be suspended immediately until the matter is reviewed
by the LASO to determine if continued access is appropriate. Such determination shall be recorded in writing,
signed, dated} and maintained with the individual’s file. In the event that the LASO has the arrest/conviction,
the Superintendent (if not the designated LASO) shall make the determination. If the Superintendent is also
the de5|gnated LASQ, the determination shall be made by the __ DBirectorof Safetyand-Securty—Assistant

i [insert designated administrator]; except that, as noted in D(1)(a), individuals

W|th a felony conviction of any kind will have gheiraccess indefinitely suspended.

2. Public Interest Denial - If the LASO determines that access to criminal justice information by any
individual would not be in the public interest, access shall be denied whether that person is seeking access or
has previously been granted access. Such decision and reasons shall be in writing, signed, dated} and
maintained in the individual’s file.

3. Approval for Access - All requests for access to criminal justice information shall be as specified and
approved by the LASO. Any such designee must be a direct employee of the District. The District must
maintain a readily accessible list that includes the names of all LASO approved personnel with access to
criminal justice information, as well as the reason for providing each individual access. This list shall be made
available tofthe Michigan State Police upon request.

https://go.boarddocs.comimiffwlv/Board.nsf/Public?open&id=policies# 2/8



4/19/25, 2:43 PM

BoardDocs® PL

have been transferred or re-assigned to another mdwldual the D;rector of Human Resources
or transfer/re—assrgnment shall citrectly notlfy the D:rector of Herrran Resources [des:gnated
individual].

5. Termination of Employment/Access - Within twenty-four (24) hours of the termination of employment,
all access to criminal justice information shall be terminated immediately for that individual, such as requiring

the individual to return any keys or access cards to buildings, offices, and/or files, or closing the individual’s
account and/or blocking access to any systems containing such information at the District.

6. Transfer/Re-assignment - When an individual who has been granted access to criminal justice information

has been transferred or re-assigned to other duties, the LASQO shall determine whether continued access is
necessary and appropriate. If not, the LASOsfhe shall take such steps as necessary to block further access to
such information within the twenty-four (24) hour perlod |mmed:ately followmg the transfer or

reassignment. | If such a :ess is not r - dual’s c

F. Media Protection

Access to digital and physical media in all forms, which contains criminal history background information provided by

the Michigan State Police through the statutory record check process, is restricted to authorized individuals only.

Only individuals involved in the hiring determination of both District employees and volunteers shall be authorized to

access digital and physical media containing CHRI.

1. Media Storage and Access - All digital and physical media shall be stored in a physically secure location or
controlled area, such as a locked office, locked cabinet, or other similarly secure area(s) which can only be

accessed by authorized individuals. If such security cannot be reasonably provided, then all digital CHRI

background data sha!l be encrypte ' media will'be secured at all times When not in Use or

i D|g|tal media shall be stored on a District or School

in'a lockable filing. cabmet drawer, closet, office, safe,

vault, et Storage on a thll‘d party server, such as cloud serwce, is not permitted. Storage of digital media

leh ; Physacai medua wﬂl be stored wsthln:

2. Media Transport - Digital and physical media shall only be transported upon sufficient justification

approved by the LASO. Digital and physical media shall be protected when being transported outside of a
controlled area. Only authorized individuals shall transport the media. Physical media (e.g. printed
documents, printed imagery, etc.) shall be transported using a locked container, sealed envelope, or other
similarly secure measure. To the extent possible, digital media (e.g., hard drives and removable storage
devices such as disks, tapes, flash drives) and memory cards) shall be either encrypted and/or be password
protected during the transport process. The media shall be directly delivered to the intended person or
destination and shall remain in the physical control and custody of the authorized individual at all times
during transport. Access shall only be allowed to an authorized individual.

3. Media Disposal/Sanitization - When the CHRI background check is no longer needed, the media upon

which it is stored shall either be destroyed or sanitized. The LASO and the Superintendent shall approve in
writing the media to be affected. This record shall be maintained by the LASO during the individual’s active
employment plus an additional six (6) years. [Note: the regulations do not specify a specific period for
maintaining this information. This time period is suggested based on the State of Michigan's
background information retention schedule and will likely cover most statutes of limitaiten
limitation'and can be retained in digital format.]

a. Dlgltal Media - Sanitization of the media and deletion of the data shall be accomplished by enther
overwr_ltlng at least three (3) times or by degaussing, prior to dlsposaf or reuse of the mediaj, bt
al media (such as CDs and DVDs) will be physically destroyed. If the media is moperable or Wll|

not be reused, it shall be destroyed by shredding, cutting, or other suitable method to assure that any

data will not be retrievable.

b. Physical Media - Disposal of documents, images|; or other type of physical record of the criminal
history information shall be cross-cut shredded or incinerated. Physical security of the documents and
their information shall be maintained during the process by authorized individuals. Documents may

https:/lgo.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Public?open&id=policies#

3/8



A18/25, 2:43 PM BoardDocs® PL
not be placed in a wastebasket or burn bag for unauthorized indlviduals to later collect and dispese of.

All disposal/sanliization shall be gither conducted or witnessed by authorized personnel to assure that there
is no misappropriation of, or unauthorized access to, tha data to be deleted. Written documentation of the
steps taken to sanltize or destroy the media shall be maintained for ten (10) years, and must include the
date as well as the signatures of the person(s) performing and/or witnessing the process. (See also, AG
8321.)

4., Personal Mohlle Devices - A personally owned mobile device {(mobile phone, tablet, laptop, etc.) Biihe
Dl el o e A Aeesshatl not be authorized to access, process, store or transmit criminal
justice information unless the D]Stl‘]ct has established and documented the specific terms and conditions for
personally owned mobile devices through a Mobile Device Management (IMDME) system. An MDM is not
required when receiving CHRI from an indirect access information system (i.e., the system provides no
capabllity to conduct transactional activities en State and national repositories, applications, or services).

5. CHRI Background Check Consent and Documentation

All individuals requested to cemplete a fingerprint-based CHRI background check must execute Michigan
State Police Form RI-088A atf#ig time of applicationij and be notified fingerprints will be used to check the
criminal history records of the FBI, prlor to completing a fingerprint-based CHRI background check. The most
current and unaltered Livescan form (RI-030) will satisfy this requirement and must be retained. Individuals
"subject to a fingerprint-based CHRI background check shall be provided the opportunity to complete or
challenge the accuracy of the individual's criminal history record,

Some type of documentation identifying the position for which a fingerprint-based CHRI background check
has been obtained must ba retained for every CHRI background check conducted, such as the "Agency User
Agreement” (RI-087), an offer letter, employment agreement, new hire checklist, employment contract,
volunteer background check form, etc.

6. Controlled Area/Physical Protections

All CHRI cbtained from the Mlc gan State

pursuant to the statutorlly required background checks shall
be ma mamta:ned in the _| )

al i ; e aesy _hivaldly saiannd

i [msert das:gnated Iocatmn, such as the Principal's, Human
Resources, or other such office], which is a physically secure and controtled area. The following security
precautions will apply te the controlled arsa:

a. Limited unauthorized personnel access to the area during times that criminal justice information is
being processed or vieswed,

b. The controlled area shall be locked at all times when not in use or attended by an authorized
individual.

i

c. Information systems devices (e.g., computer screens) and physical documents, when in use, shall be
positioned to prevent unautherized individuals from being able to access or view them.

" d. Encryption shall be used for digital storage of criminal justice information. (See AG 8321)
7. Passwords (Standard Authentication)l

All authorized individuals with access to computer§ or systemns where processing is conducted or containing
criminal justice information must have a unique password to gain access, This password shall not be used for
any other account to which the individual has access and shall comply with the followmg attyibutes and
standards:

a. at least eight (8) characters long on all systems

b. not be a propar name ar a word found in the dictionary

|

C. not be the same as the user ldentification

d. not be displayed when entered into the systam (must use feature to hide password as typed)

https:ﬂgo.bcarddocs.com/mi.’fwlv!Board nsf/Public?opendid=policies#

4/8



4/19/25, 2:43 PM BoardDocs® PL

e. not be transmitted in the clear outside of the secure location used for criminal justice information
storage and retrieval

f. must expire and be changed every ninety (90) days
g. renewed password cannot be the same as any prior ten (10) passwords used (See also, AG 8321)
8. Security Awareness Training

All |nd|v1duals who are author[zed by the District to have access to criminal _]UStICE |nformat|on rto systems

= Zig

on. (Mot typical for

9. Secondary Dissemination of Information

If criminal history background information received from the Michigan State Police is released to another
authorized agency under the sharing prowsmn designated by the revised school code a Iog of such releases

shall be maintained and kept current for all disseminatio;

a. the date of release;
b. record disseminated;
¢. method of sharing;
d. agency personnel that shared the CHRI;
e. the agency to which the information was released;
f. the name of the individual recipient at the agency; and
g. whether authorization was obtained.
A log entry need not be kept if the receiving agency/entity is part of the primary information exchange

agreements between the District and the Michigan State Police. A release form consenting to the sharing of
CHRI shall be maintained at all relevant times.

https:/fgo.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Public?open&id=policies# 5/8



4/19/25, 2:43 PM BoardDocs® PL

If‘ CHRI is received from another District or outside agency, an Internet Criminal History Access Tool
("ICHAT!") background check shall be performed to ensure the CHRI is based on personal identifying
information, including the individual's name, sex, and date of birth, at a minimum.

Incident Handling and Responses

ch and for the collectron of ewdence i_n cases of ieg actlon AII indw duals with direct or |nd|rect access to
 trained on how to hand]e an information security incident, and such training will be included within the
awareness and tram;ng Information system security incidents shall be tracked using Form CJIS-016 and
documented on an ongoing basis. Incident-related information may be obtained from audit monitoring, network monitoring,
physical access monitoring, and user/administrator reports. The LASO shall maintain completed security incident reporting
forms for three (3) years or until Iegal aCtiOl‘I (|f warranted) is complete whlchever tlmeframe is greater The DIStI‘JCt shall

appr __@r;i"at_e t ts., rAt a mlnlmum, the followmg W|II be |mplemented.

Physical - Hard Copy Digital - Digitally Saved CHRI
CHRI
1. Preparation The CHRI container will be locked at all |Firewalls, virus protection, and/or

times in the business office where itis |malware/spyware protection shall be
stored. The office must be locked when [implemented and maintained to prevent

the office staff is not present.fkist unauthorized access or intrusion of the
Inante-efvideesystem-ifyeu-have information systems.
et

2. Detection Unauthorized activities or physical Electronic intrusions shall be monitored
intrusions to the building shall be and detected by the firewalls, virus

monitored by building alarm or video protection, and/or malware/spyware
surveillance. Doors must be locked and [protection software.
checked at night.

3. Analysis IThe LASO will work with police IThe LASO shall work with the IT
authorities to determine how the department to determine what systems
incident occurred and what data was or data were compromised and affected.
affected.

4. Containment The LASO shall lock uncompromised The IT department shall stop the spread
CHRI information in a secure container, jof any intrusion of the information
or transport CHRI to a secure area. systems and prevent further damage.

5. Eradication IThe LASO shall waork with law The IT department shall remove the
enforcement to remove any threats and |intrusion of the information systems
compromised CHRI data. before restoring the system. All steps

necessary to prevent recurrence shall be
taken before restoring the system.

6. Recovery IThe Police shall handle and/or oversee [The IT department shall restore the

the recovery of stolen CHRI media. The Jagency information system and media to
LASO may contact MSP for assistance in ja safe environment.

re-fingerprinting if necessary.

When an incident involving the security of CHRI or systems with access to CHRI is discovered, the following procedures
shall be followed:

https:/igo.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Public?open&id=policies# 6/8



4/19/25, 2:43 PM BoardDocs® PL

B. The breach shall be assessed f: :

rﬁﬁﬁi—-ﬁ-—vm e mz *ﬁr,-m“"mﬁv;f- >

situation:

1. access shall be stopped for any unauthorized user;
2. media shall be secured;

3. systams shall be shut down as necessary to avold further exposure to unauthorized access or dissemination
of CHRI;

4. such other steps are deemed necessary by the LASO or authorized personnel involved in assessing the
incident,

C. All necessary information regarding the security breach and District responses shall be recorded, analyzed, and
preserved, including who was involved in taking incident response measures,

D. The LASO shall be responsible for filing the incident rEport with the M_S_F_’Eﬁéi i @Z:I‘%;@“ O leiedieTsT Y

B Sl e R R BT

The LASO shall moniter MSP Information/guidance on tncident reports and train authorized users wlth access to
CHRI eh detection and response to security incidents,

E. Moblle De\rlce Incident I-Iandling and Response

1. The LASO shall be notified immediately,

‘ 2, The breach shall be assessed and steps taken to correct the ﬁgﬁ@_ )i H%H&Hens
| 2. access shall bae stopped immediately, and remotely if necessary, for any authorized user;

b. media shall be secured and steps taken to identify how the incldent occurred and what systems or
data were compromised or affected;

€. systems shall be shut down as necessary to avoid furthar exposure to unauthorlzed access or
dissemination of CII;

d: such other steps as are deemed necessary by the LASO or atthorized personnel involved in assessing
the incldent,

3. All necassary information ragarding the security breach and District responses shall be recorded, analyzed,
and preserved, including who was involved in taking incident response measures.

4. Steps shali be taken to restore the device and media to a safe environment.

5. The LASO shall be responsible for filing the incident report with the MSP using form CS-016. A copy of the
completed form shall be retained and produced to MSP upon request.

When a device is lost: the District shall document and indicate how long the device has:been lost. Special
reporting procedures for mobile devices shall apply In any of the following situations:

https:/igo.beardd ocs.conmmiffwiv/Board.hsfiPublic?open&id=policles#

7/8



4/19/25, 2:43 PN ' BoardDoos® PL

-a. for a lost device, report If the owner:
1. believed the device was locked;
2, believed the device was unlocked;
3. co.uld not validate the device's focked statefy

b. for a total loss of a device, report if:
1. CHRI was stored on the device;
2. the device was locked or unlocked;
3. capable of remote tracking or wiping of devicefk

C. report any compromise of a device when the intrusion occurs while still in the owner's possessmnﬁ

d. report any compromise Ol.ltSIde of the United States§

F. Collection of Evidence
Where an information security incldent invelves legal action against the District or an individual (either civil or

criminal}, evidence shall Qe collected reta[n d and presented in accordance with the rules of evu:lence of the
 relevant jurlscllction(s) Qﬁ e ; e 2
L‘,,..

* dsiohatsd EdaTEo ARy

1Applicable to districts that maintain CHRI within a digital system of records, such as a digital database, filing system,
record-keeping software, spreadsheets, ete. Not applicable if CHRI kept selely via e-mail and/or paper coples,

© Neola Z0ZAROZL

Legal RefrCriminal-lustice Information Services ~ Security Policy (Version 5:6,2017),—
' U.8. Dept. of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation

Neoncriminal Justice Agency Compliance Audit Review, Michigan State Police, Criminal
Justice Information Center, Audit and Training Section

Conducting Criminal Background Checks, Michigan State Police, Criminal Justice
Information Center

hitps:ffge.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsfiPublic?openaid=policias#

8/8



419125, 2:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section - - Vol. 38, No. 1 - September 2023

Title Vol, 38, No, 1 - September 2023 Revised ONLINE/BLENDED LEARNING PROGRAM
Code pe2370.01

Status

-Addp.ted Aqg;ust- 8, 2017

Revised Policy ~ Vol, 38, No. 1
2370.01 - ONLINE/BLENDED LEARNING PROGRAM

The District shall provide eliglble students the aptien of participating in online or blended learning courses, The purpose of
the program is te make instruction available to eligible students using online and distance education technology in both
traditional and nontraditional classroom settings. The District must make all eligible students and their parents or guardlans
aware of this program.

A. Definitions

1. Online Learning - Means a course of study that is capable of generating a credit'or a grade, that Is provided
in an interactive internet-connected fearning envirenment, in which students and their teachers are separated
by time or location, or both, and In which the teacher is responsible for determining appropriate instructional
methods for each student, diagnosing learning needs, assessing student learning, prescribing intervention
strategies, reporting outcomes, and evaluating the effects of instruction and support strategies.

2. Blénded Learning - A hybrid instructional delivery model where students are provided content, instruction,'
and assessment in part at the classroom, with g teacher, and In part through Internet-connected learnmg

environments with some degree of student control over time, location, and pace of instruction.
B. Program Eligibility -
The D!str'l.ct shall offer a program for students in:
{ ) X through twe’l.\_fe (12).
(%) Grades six (6) Ehrough twelve (12).

{ )Grades _______ .,

The District may offer a full-time or part-time program for grades nine {2) through twelve (12) students enrolled in
dropout prevention, academic Intervention, core courses to meet graduation requirements, or dual enroliiment
programs.

https:/igo.boarddocs com/miffwlv/Board, nsfiPublic?opendid=policies#

114



4/19/25, 2:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

D. Course Availability and Access
1. The District shall provide access to enroll and participate in the available courses and shall award credit, as
may be appropriate, for successful completion, Access shall be available to eligible students during or after
the school day and during summer school enrollment. The District will provide at least one (1) of the
following:
a. { X) Online Learning, pursuant to the requirements set forth in Pupil Accounting Manual 5-0-D.

b. ( ) Virtual Learning, pursuant to the requirements set forth in Pupil Accounting Manual 5-O-A.

€. () Independent Study, pursuant to the requirements set forth in Pupil Accounting Manual 5-0-A,

2. The District shall enroll an eligible student in up to two (2) online courses as requested by the student during
an academlc term, semester, or trlmester Consent frqm the students parent or legal guardlan must be

a. The District has determined that it is in the best interest of the student.

b. The student agrees with the recommendation of the District.

4. The District will provide two (2) or fewer courses per semester in grades K through five (5) and one (1) or
more courses per semester in grades six (6) through twelve (12). If students are taking more than two (2)
courses per semester, the guidance found in the Pupil Accounting Manual 5-0- B shall be followed and seat
time waivers obtained.

5. An eligible student may enroll in an online course published in the District online course syllabus, as
descrlbed in section 8 below or the State-wide catalog of online courses maintained by the Michigan Vlrtual

6. The District may deny a student enrollment in an online course if any of the following apply, as determined
by the District:

lled in any of grades K to five (5).
b. The student has previously gained the credits provided from the completion of the online course.
c. The online course is not capable of generating academic credit.

d. The online course is inconsistent with the remaining graduation requirements or career interests of
the student.

e. The student has not co

for the requested virtual course ‘or has not

f. The online course is of insufficient quality or rigor. If the District denies a student enrollment for this
reason, the District shall make a reasonable effort to assist the student in findingte-fire an alternative
course in the same or a similar subject that is of acceptable rigor and quality.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ffwlv/Board.nsf/Public?open&id=policies# 214



4/19/25, 2:57 PM A - BoardDocs® PL

Wi el enrelled T e DS TR

B ; » The appeal must include the
reasor: provided by the Distrlct for not enrollmg the student and the reason why the student is
clalming that the enrollment should be approved.

The R B S A E shall respond to the appeal within five (5) days after it
is received. If the %ﬁm e determines that the denal of enroliment

does net meet one (1) or more ef the reasons specified lnﬁﬁf@subsectlonﬂ__ =i
allow the student to enroll in the online course,.

the District shall

7. An online learning student shall have the same rights and access to technology in his/her District's school
facillties. as all ether students enrolled in that District.

8. If a student successfully completes an online course, as determined by the District, the Districk shall grant
approprlate academic credit for completion of the course and shall count that credit toward completien of
graduation and subject area requirements, A student’s school record and transcript shall identify the online

: course title as it appears in the onling course syllabus.

9. The enrollment of a student in one (1) or more online courses shall net result in a studant baing counted as
miore than 1.0 full-time equivalent student under this act.

2. ¥ the number of nonresldent applicants eligible for acceptance in an online course does not excéad the
capatity of the District to provide the online course, the Bistrict shall accept for enrollment; all of the
nonresident applicants eligible for acceptance.

3. -If the number of nonresldent applicants exceeds the District's capacity to prowde the online course, the

District shall use_a_random_draw: system —

F. Raquirements Specific to Online Learning Courses

To offer an online course, the District must:

: with the course syllabus in a form and methaod
prescribed by the Michigan § i for inclusion in a State-wide online course
catalog,

2, Provide on its publicly accassible website a link to the course syllabi for all of the online courses offered by

4. Offer the online course on an open entry and exit method, or aligned to a semester, trimester, or accelerated
academic term farmat. '

G. Online Course Syllabus

The District must publish an online course syllabus for each online course offered. The online course syllabus must
include:

Bifllstate academic standardsis

h1tps:/.’go.boarddocs.comfmiffwlv/Board.nsf!PubIic?ohen&id=pollcies# 34



4/19/25, 2:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

2. Online course content outline.

3

Ontine course requirad assessments,
4. Dnline course prérequisites,

5. Exp.éctati.ons for actual teacher contact time with the online leaming student and othar student-to-teacher
communications,

-6.. Academic spppbrl: ayailable to the online learning student.
7. Online coursa learning outcomes and objectives. |

gy
9. Name of the Institution or o.;ganizatioﬁ providing the fg: 5

R b e B e S T el S e
Sl S O e eehEtio s oP Al

=
ber of aligible nonresident students that will be: accepted by the District in the online course. e RaY

e A i e BB

12. Results of tha onli;ne course guallty review using the guidefines and model review process published by the

Michigan FiEE R0

Legal M.C.L. 388.1621f

Michigan Department ef Education Guidance on Best Practices as Defined In M.C,L. 7
388,1621f :

https:figo.boardd ocs.comimiffwlv/Board .nsfiPublic?open&id=pclicias#

4414



]
[

4119725, 3:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Seaction Vol. 39, No. 1 - September 2024 M1 ‘

Title Vol. 39, No. 1 - September 2024 Technical Correction SMALL UNMANNED AIRCRAFT
SYSTEMS

Code po7440.03 ‘

-Status-

Adopted ‘ January 7, 2020

Last Revised April 9, 2024

Technical Correction - Vol. 39, No. 1
7440.03 ~- SMALL UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS
[ 1 [OPTION 1]

The Board prohibits the operation of small Unmannad Aircraft Systems (FsUASH), commonly known as drones, at any time
on property owned, feased, or contracted for by the Board by any individual, whether the individual is employed by the
District or not,

The Board also prohibits the operation of a sUAS (fdronef]) on property owned, leased, or contracted for by the

Board durlng District-sponsored contests (Including scrimmages and previews), practices, tournaments, and activities under
the auspices of the Michigan High School Athletic Association (JIMHSAAS). District officials may deny admission or entry to
anyone attempting to use a sUAS until the event has been completed. Any excepiions to this prohibition must be approved
in advance by the Superintendent. '

Any Indfvidual who violates this palicy { ) may be { ) shall be [ END OF OPTIONT referred to Iocal law enforcement.
[END OF OPTION 1] | |

[OR]

[ 1 [OPTION 2]

The Board prohibits the operation of small Unmanried Alrcraft Systems (?sUASE) at any time by any individual who is not,
employed by the District, as well as by any District staff member or administrator who is not expressly authorlzed to do 50
by the Superintendent, on property owned, leased, or contracted for by the Board

The Board also prohibits the operation of a sUAS (Ed_roneii) on property owned, leasad, or contracted for by the

Board during District-sporisorad contests (including scrimmages and previews), practices, tournaments, and activities under
the auspices. of the Michigan High School Athletic Association (PMHSAAR). District offtclals may deny admission or entry to
.anyone attempting to use a sUAS until the event has been completed, Any exceptions te this prohibition must be approved
in advance by the Superintendent, i

To be authorized o operate a drone on property owned, leased,. or c_ontracted for by the Board, @ staff member or
administrator must have a Remote Pilot Certificate issued by the Federal Aviatien Administration (Braally. Further, the drone
must be registered with the FAA and properly marked in, accordance with 14 C.F.R. Part 107.

A staff member or administrator authorized to operate & drone on property owned, leased or contracted for by the Board,
must also comply with alf rules set forth in 14 C.F.R, Part 107, (See AG AHEES= :

Failure to adhere by all riiles set forth in {4 C.FR. Part 107 and AG F20H05 may result in Joss of authorization to
operate a drone on property owned, leased, or contracted for by the Board, referfal to local law enfercement, and/or
further disciplinary action, up to and Including termination.

hitps:figo boarddocs.comimifwiviBoard nsfPublic?opendid=policlest . 112



4/19/25, 3:10 PM ) BoardDocs® PL

[END OF OPTIONS]

©® Neola BiZize5

Legal 86 FR 4314
14 C.FR. Part 107

hitps:figo.boardd ocs.com/miffwlv/Beoard .nsffPublic?opendid=policies#

272



2/28/26, 12:32 PM

Book
Section
Title
Code
Status

Adopted

’ [ ]
' Appendix G

Policy Manual

For the Board 38-2

Copy of PROHIBITION OF REFERRAL OR ASSISTANCE

po2410 !

January 7, 2020

2410 - PROHIBITION OF REFERRAL OR ASSISTANCE

is not the parent or the fegal guardian of the student involved Is prohibited from referring a student for'an abortion or

© Neola 2619

Legal

M.C.L. 388.1766

5 88y school offlcial, member of the Board of Educatlon, or employee of the Board who

https :/.?go.boarddocs.comlml’lﬂvlleoard.nsffPriv'ate?open&login#

11



2/28/25, 12:34 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 38-2

Title Copy of REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND FAMILY PLANNING
Code po2414

Status

Adopted August 8, 2017

Last Revised November 14, 2023

2414 - REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND FAMILY PLANNING

The Board of Education directs that instruction be provided on the principal modes by which dangerous communicable
diseases, including HIV and AIDS, are spread and the best methods for the restriction and prevention of these diseases.
The instruction shall stress that abstinence from sex is the only protection that is 100% effective against unplanned
pregnancy and sexually transmitted diseases, including HIV and AIDS, and that abstinence is a positive lifestyle for
unmarried young people.

No person shall dispense or otherwise distribute in a District school or on District school property a family planning drug or
device. Additionally, any school official, member of the Board, or employee of the Board who is not the parent or the legal
guardian of the student involved is prohibited from referring a student for an abortion or assisting a student in obtaining an
abortion.

The Board accepts as policy the guidelines entitled "Sex Education Guidelines including Reproductive Health and Family
Planning" established by the Michigan Department of Education. A copy shall he available for inspection in the Board office,

Each person who teaches K to 12 students about human immunodeficiency virus infection and acquired immunodeficiency

syndrome shall have training in human immunodeficiency virus infection and acduired immunodeficiency syndrome
education for young people. Licensed health care professionals who have received training on human immunodeficiency
virus infection and acquired immunodeficiency syndrome are exempt from this requirement.

of the instructio

1 in advanc

Before any revisions to the curriculum on the subjects taught pursuant to M.C.L. 380.1169 are implemented, the Board
shall hold at least two (2) public hearings on the proposed revisions, The hearings shall be held at least one (1) week apart
and public notice of the hearings shall be given in the manner required for board meetings. A public hearing held pursuant
to this section may be held in conjunction with a public hearing held pursuant to M.C.L. 380.1507.

Revised 1/9/18
Revised 1/7/20

©® Neola 20202024

Legal M.C.L. 380.1169, 380.1507, 388.1766
A.C. Rule 388.273 et seq.

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private 2open&login#



2/28/25, 12:40 PM Board[Doss® PL ‘

Book Policy Manual

Sectlon For the Board 38-2

Title Copy of SEX EDUCATION
Code po2418

Status

Adopted January 7, 2020

2418 ~SEX EBUCATION

In accordance with the Michigan statute, the Board of Education authorizes Instruction in sex education. Such Instryction
may include family planning, human sexuality, and the emotional, physical, psychological, hygienic, economic, and social
aspects of family [Ife. Instruction may also incdlude the subjects of reproductive health and the recognition, prevention, and
treatment of sexually transmitted diseases.

The instruction described In this policy shall stress that abstinence from sex is a responsible and effective method of
preventing unplanned or out-of-wedlock pregnancy and sexually transmitted disease and is a positive lifestyle for unmarried
young people,

Such instruction shall be elective and not a requiren’ient for graduation.

A student shall not be enrolled in a class in which the subjects of family planning or reproductive health are discussed
unless the student's parent or guardian Is notifiad in advance of the course and the content of the course, _ts g:ven a prlor
opporiunity to review the materials to be used in the course and is notified in advarice of-kiE f B Toiariane
right £o have the student excused from the class. The Michigan Board of Education shall determlne the form and content of
the notice required in this policy. .

Upon the written request of a student or the student’s parent or legal guardian, the student shall be excused, without
penalty or loss of academic credit, from attending a class described in this policy. If a parent or guardian submits a
continuing written notice, the student will not be enrclled in a class described in this policy unless the parent or guardian
submits & wrltten authorization for that enrollment.

The Distnct shall provlde the instruct]on by teachers ualifled to teach health education. y
2 G % R TR RS A A P

The Board shall establish a sex education advisory board and shall determine terms of service for the sex education
advisory board, the number of members to serve on the advisory board, and a membership selection process that
reasonably reflects the Distirict’s population. The Board shall appoint two {2) co-chairs for the advisory board, at least one
{1) of whom Is a parent of a child attending a District school. At least one-half {1/2) of the members of the sex education
advisory board shall be parents whe have a child attending a District school, and & majority of these parent members shall
be Individuals who are not employed by a Distiict. The sex education advisory board shall include students of the District,
educators, local clergy, and community health professlonals. Wrikten or elactronic riotice of a sex education advisory board
meeting shall be sent to sach marnber at least two (2) weeks before the date of the meeting.

The sex educaticn advisory board shall:

A. Establish program goals and objectives for student knowledge and-skills that are ilkely to reduce the rates of sex,
pregnancy, and sexually transmitted diseases. Additional program goals and objectives may be established by the
sex education advisory hoard that are not contrary to Michigan_ law,

B. Raview the materials and methods of instruction used and make recommendations to the Board for implementation.
The advisory board shall take into consideration the Disttict's needs, demographics, and trends, including, but not
limited to, teenage pregnancy rates, sexually transmitted diseasa rates, and incldents of student sexual violance and
harassment,

hitps:/igo.boarddocs.com/miffwiviBoard .nsfiPrivatetopen&loging

172



2/28/25, 12:40 PM ' BoardDocs® PL

C. At least once every two {2) years, evaluate, measure, and report the attalnment of pregram goals and objectives
established by the advisory board. The Board shall make the resulting report avallable to parents in the District.

Before adopting any revisions in the materials or methods used In instruction under this pellcy, Including, but not limited to, i
ravisions to provide for the teaching of abstinence from sex as a method of preventing unplanned or out-ef-wedlock
pregnancy and sexually transmitted disease, tha Board shall hold at I;—:-asf: two {2} public hearings on the proposed revisions, i
The hearings shall be held at feast one (1) week apart and.public notice of the hearings shall be given In the manner

required for Board meetings, A public hearmg held pursuant to this sectlon may be held in conjunction with a public hearing .
held pursuant to M.C.L. 380.,1189,

Eachr persen who provides Instruction te K to 12 students 1 accordance with this pohcy shall receive training based on
- District approved standards and i accordance with training requirements of the Michigan Department of Educatior {MDE)
and the Michigan Departmeant of Health and Human Services {MDHHS).

No person shall dispense or otherwlse distribute in a District school or on District scheol p'r{)p'erty a family planning drug or
device, Addltionally, any school officlal, member of the Board, or employee of the Board who Is not the parent or legal
guardian of the student irivolved is prohibited from referrmg a student for an abortion or assisting a student In obtaining an
abortion.

Far purposes of this policy, "family planning" means the use of a range of mathods of fertility regulation to help indlviduals
or couples aveid unplanned pregnancies; bring about warted births; regulate the intervals between pregnandies, and plan
the time at which births occur in relation to the age of parents. It may Includé the study of fetology. It may Include marital
and genetic information. Clinical abortion shall not be considered a method of family p]annlng, nor shall abortion be taught
as a method of reproductive health,

© Neocla 26

Legal M.C.L 380,1507, 380,1169. 388.1766

htips:/igo.boarddocs.com/mifiwiviBoatd.nsfPrivate?open&logird _ 2i2



2128/25, 12:29 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 38, No. 2 - February 2024
Title Vol. 38, No. 2 - February 2024 Technical Correction PROFESSIONAL STAFF
EVALUATION
Cocle po3220
. Status
Adopted January 19, 2016
Last Revised February 6, 2024

Technical Correction Policy - Vol. 38, Na. 2

3220 - PROFESSIONAL STAFF EVALUATION

The Board of Educatien, through the powers derived from the School Code and other relevant statutes, is responsible for
the employment and discharge of all personnel. To carry out this responslibility, with involvement of professional staff, the
Board delegates to the Superintendent the function of establishing and implementing a rigorous, transparent, and fair
performance evaluation system that does at least all of the following:

A, evaluates the employee's job performance in a year-end evaluation, while providing timely and constructive
feedback

Teachers rated highly effective or, as of July 1, 2024, effective on the three (3) most recent consecutive year-end
evaluations may be evaluated every other year or, as of July 1, 2024, every third year, at the District’s discretion.

B. establishes clear approaches to measuring student growth and provides professional staff with relevant data on

student growth

'C. evaluates an emgloyee's job perfokmance, using rating categories of highly effective, effective, minimally effective,
and Ineffective prior to July 1, 2024 and using rating categorias of effective, developing, and needing support as of
July 1, 2024, which take into account student growth and assessment data or student learning objectives

Before the 2024-2025 school year, forty percent (40%) of the annual year-end evaluation shall be based on student
growth and assessment data. Beginning In the 2024-2025 schoaol year, twenty percent (20%) of the year-end
evaluation must be baséd on student growth and assassment data or student learning objectives

metrics. [DRAFTING NOTE: The statute now requires that the metrics be agreed upon through collective
bargaining, but this is not required to be in policy.]

; Evaluations must also comply with the following:

1. The portion of a teacher's year-end evaluation that is not based on student growth and assessment data or
student learning objective metrics shali be based primarily on a teacher's performance as measured by the
District, '

2. Prior to July 1, 2024, for core content areas in grades and subjects in which state assessments are
administered, fifty percent (50%) of student growth must be measured using the state assessments, and the
portion of student growth not measured using state assessments must be measured using multiple research-
based growth measuras or alternative assessments that are rigorous and comparable acress schools within
the District. Student growth alse may be measured by student learning objectives or natienally normed or
locally adopted assessments that are aligned to state standards, or based on achievement of individualized
education program goals.

3. Prlor to July 1, 2024, the portion of a teachers evaluation that is not measured using student growth and
assessment data or using the evaluation tool developed or adopted by the District shall incorporate criteria
enumerated in section M.C,L. 380.1248(1)(b)(i) to (ill} that are not otherwise evaluated under the tool. (See

hitps://go.boarddocs.com/mifwlv/Board.nsfPrivate?opendloging 1/4



2/28/25, 12:290 PM

BoardDocs® PL

Policy 3131) After July 1, 2024, the portion of a teacher’s evaluation that is not measured using student
growth and assessment data or studant learning objectives metrics, or using the evaluation tool developed or
adopted by the District, must be based on objective criteria. :

. Prior to July 1, 2024, if there are student growth and assessment data avallable for a teacher for at least

three {3) school years, the annual year-end evaluation shall be based on tha student growth and assessment
data for the most recent three (3) consecutive-school-year period, If there are §8&ed student growth and
assessment data avallable for a teachar for at least three (3) school years, the annual year-end evaluation
shall e based on all student growth and assessment data that are available for the teacher.

As of July 1, 2024, the following apply: Evaluations and feedback concerning the evaluation must be provided
tn writing to the teacher; If a written evaluatfon is not provided, the teacher is deemed effective; if required
by tircurnstances described In M.C.L. 380.1249, a teacher must be designated as unevaluated; and if a
teacher receives an unevaluated designation, tha teacher's rating from the immediately prior school year
rmust be used.

D. uses the evaluations, at a minimum, to inform decisions regarding all of the following:

1,

2.

3.

4,

the effectiveness of employees, so that they are given ample opportunities for improverment

prior to July 1, 2024, promotion, retention, and developmant of employees, including providing relevant
coaching, instruction support, or professional development, and after July 1, 2024, development of
employees, Including providing relevant coaching, instruction support, or professional development

prior to July 1, 2024, whether to grant tenure or full certification, or both, to employees, using rigorous
standards and streamlined, transparent, and fair procedures

prior to July 1, 2024, removing ineffective tenured and untenured employees after they have had ample
opportunities to improve, and providing that these decisions are made using rigorous standards and
strearlined, transparent, and fair procedures

E. provides a mid-year progress report for every teacher who is fn the first year of probation or has recelved a rating of
minimally effective or Ineffective or, after July 1, 2024, neading support or develeping on the most recent year-end

evaluation

This mid-year report shall supplement and not replace the year-end evaluation. The mid-year report shall:

1.
2,

3.

prior to July 1, 2024, be based, at least In part, on student achlevement;

be aligned with the teacher’s individualized development plan;

Include specific performance goals and any recommended training for the remainder of the school year, as
well as written improvement plan developed in consultation with the teacher that Incorporates the goals and
training.

F. includes classroom obsarvations in accordance with the following:

1.

2,

3.

4,

5.

must include reviéw of the lesson plan, State curriculum standards belng taught, and student: engagement in
the lesson and, as of July 1, 2024, the Items described in this paragraph must be discussed during a post-
observatiocn meeting between the observer and the teacher

must Include multiple observations unless the teacher has received an effective or higher rating on the last
two (2) year-end avaluations

observations nzed not be for an entire class period but, as of July 1, 2024 must not be less than fifteen
(15) minutes

one (1) observation may be unschedulad

the school administrator responsible for the teacher’s parformance evaluation shall conduct at least one (1}
of the observations

Qther observations may be conducted by othar observers who are trained In the use of the evaluation tool as
described below. These other abservers may be teacher leaders.

htips:/igo.boarddocs.com/miffwiviBoard.nsffPrivate Popen&logingt

2/4



2/28/25, 12:28 PM BoardDoecs® PL

6. the District shall ensure that, within thirty {30) calendar days after each observation, the teacher is provided
with written feadback from the cbservation

@G, for the purposes of conducting annual year-end evaluations under the performance evaluation system, [must
select one (1) option helow]

[% 1 the District will adopt and implement one (1) or more of the evaluation tools for teachers that are included on
the lIst established and malntained by the Michigan Department of Education ("MDE")

[ 1 the District will use its local evaluation tool(s) for teachers or modifications of an evaluation tool on the list,
which must comply with H., below

The evaluatjon tool(s) shall be used consistently among the schools operated by the District so that all similarly
situated teachers are evaluated using the same evaluation tool,

H. the District will post on Its public website all of the following |nformat|on about the measures it uses for its
performance evaluation system for teachers:

1. The research base for the evaluation framework, instrument, and process or, If the District adapts or modifies
an evaluation tool from the MDE list, the research base for the listed evaluation tool and an assurance that
the adaptations or modifications do not compromise the valldity of that research base,

2. The identity and qualifications of the author or authors or, if the District adapts or modifles an evaluation tool
from the MDE list, the identity and qualifications of a person with expertise in teacher evaluations who has
reviewed the adapted or modified evaluation tool.

3. Either evidence of reliability, validity, and efficacy or a plan for developing that evidence or, if the District
adapts or modifies an evaluation tool from the MDE list, an assurance that the adaptations or modifications
do not compromise the reliabllity, validity, or efficacy of the evaluation tool or the evaluation process.

4. The evaluation frameworks and rubrics with detailed descriptors for each performance level on key
summative indlcators.

5. A description of the processes for conducting classroom observations, collecting svidence, conducting

evaluation conferences, developing performance ratings, and developing performance improvement plans.
6. A description of the plan for providing evaluators and observers with training.
I, the District shall also;

1. provide training fo teachers on the evaluation tool(s) used by the District in its performance evaluation
system and how each evaluation tocl Is used
This training may be provided by a district or By&-consortium consisting of the District, the intermediate

schaol district; or a public school academy.

2. ensure that training Is providad to all evaluators and observers

The training shall be provided by an individual who has expertise In the evaluation tool or tools used by the
District, which may Include either a consultant on that evaluation tool or framewotk o an Individual who has
been trained to train others In the use of the aevaluation tool or tools. The District may provide Ehéstraining in
the use of the evaluation tcol or tools if the trainer has expertise in the evaluation tool or tools,

3. by not later than September 1, 2024, and every three (3) years thereafter, each individual who conducts an
avaluation shall complete rater reliability training provided by the District that complies with M.C.L. 380.1249

The staff evaluation program shall aim at the early ldentification of spacific areas In which the Individual professional staff
member neads help so that appropriate assistance may be provided or arranged for, A supervisor offering suggestions for
improvement to a professional staff member shall not release that professional staff member from the responsibllity to
Improve, If a professional staff member, after receiving a reasonable degree of assistance, falls to perform assigned
rasponsibillties in a satlsfactory manner, dismissal or nen-renawal proceduras may be invoked. A teacher rated as

httpsiigo.boarddocs.com/mifwlviBoard.nsf/Private?opan&loging

3/4



2128125, 12:29 PM ' BoardDoes® PL

ineffective or, as of July 1, 2024, needing support on three (3} consecutive year-end evaluations must be dismissed from
employment as a teacher with the District. In such an instance, all relevant evaluation documents may be used in the
proceedings.

Prior to July 1, 2024, if a non-probatlonary teacher Is rated as ineffective on an annual year-end evaluation, the teacher
may request a raview of the evaluation and the rating by the Superintendent, The request for a raview must be submitted
in writing within twenty (20} days after the teacher Is informed of the rating, Upon receipt of the request, the
Superintendent shall review the evaluation and rating and may make any modifications as appropriate based on review,
However, the performance avaluation system shall not allow for a review as described in this subdivision more than twice in
a threa (3) schocl-year period.

After July 1, 2024, If a teacher is rated as needing support, the teacher must be provided with the optlons related to review
of the evaluation, including a written response, the ability to request medijation, and when appropriate, utilization of the
grievance process or binding arbitration as set out in M.C.L. 380.1248,

The District shall not assign a student to be taught in the same subject area for two (2) consecutive years by a teacher who
has been rated as ineffectlve ar, after July 1, 2024, as needing support on the teacher's two (2) most recent annual year-
end evaluations, If the District Is unable to comply with this and plans to assign a student to be taught In the same subject
area for two (2) consecutive years by a teacher who has been rated as ineffective or, after July 1, 2024, as needing

support on the teacher's two {2) most recent annual year-end evaluations, the Board will notify the student's parent or
legal guardian in writing not fater than July 15 immediately preceding the beginning of the school year for which the
student is assigned to the teacher, that the District Is unable to comply and that the student has been assigned to be taught
in the same subject area for a second consecutive year by a teacher who has been rated as ineffective or, as of July 1,
2024, as needing support on the teacher's two (2) most recent annual year-end evaluations. The notification shall include

" an explanation of why the Board s unable to comply. After July 1, 2024, if a teacher requests a review of the teacher's

evaluation under the amendments to the statute, the Board must not issue the notification until the review process is
complete.

Evaluations shall be conducted of each professional staff member as stipulated in the Teacher Tenure Act, the revised
Scheel Code, a negotiated agreement or contract, tha Superintendent's administrative guidelines, and as diracted by the
Michigan Department of Education. A professional staff member shall be given a copy of any documents relating to the staff
member's performance which are to be placed in the personnel file.

This policy shall not deprive a professional staff member of any rights provided by State law or contractual rights consistent
with State law, . _.__ _

© Neola Bi3jag23

Legal M.C.L. 380.1249 (as amended)

hitps:ligo.hoarddocs.com/miffwiv/Board nsf/Private 2open&loging

4f4



2/28/25, 12:20 PM ' BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 38-2
Title Copy of PURCHASING
Code po6320

Status

Adopted May 2, 2017

Last Revised February 21, 2023

6320 - PURCHASING

Procurement of zll supplies, materials, equipment, and services paid for from District funds shall be made in accordance
with all applicable Federal and State statutes, Board policles, and administrative procedures. Standards of conduct covering
conflicts of interast and governing the actions of its employees engaged in the selection, award, and administration of
contracts are established in Policy 1130, Policy 3110, and Pollcy 4110 - Conflict of Interest,

All precurement transactions shall be conducted in a manner that encourages full and open competition and in accordance
with good administrative practice and sound business judgement.

7| {44 the State of Michigan informs the School of the legal amount for purchases which require a formal bidding
process ofa single item. This shall include purchased services,

It is the policy of the Board that the Superintendent shall seek informal price quotations on purchases that are under the
amount allowed by State statute for a single itam, except in cases of amergancy ci-whan the materials purchased are of
such a nature that price nagotiations would not result in a savings to the School,

Purchases in a single transaction that are in excess of the dollar amount permltted by State statute shall require
competitive bids and, whenever possible, have at least three {3) such bids for substantiation of purchase and shall require
approval of the Board prior to purchase.

Competitive Bids

Competitive bids are not required for ltems purchased through the cooperative bulk purchasing program operated by the
Michigan Department of Management and Budget pursuant to M.C.L. 18.1263.

Competitive bids by a third party, known as cooperative purchasing, will constitute & competitive bid for the purpose of

* Policy 6320. The Superintendent shall, whenever possible, require three (3) competitive price quatations.

Blds shall be sealed and shall be opened by the Superintendent/designee in the presence of at least one (1) witness, Al
orders or contracts should be awarded to tha lowest responsible bidder; however, consideration can be givan to:

A. the quality of the item(s) to be supplied and its conformity with specifications;
B. vendor experience;
C. vendor financial standing;

D. past performance of vendor.

. Bid Protest

A bidder who wishas to file a bid protest must file such notlce and follow precedures prescribed by the Request For
Proposals (RFP) or the individual bid specificationsiiiaEiaa s & for resolution. Bid protests must be filed In writing
with the Office of the Superlntendent within seventy-two (72) hours of the opening of the bids in protest.

https:/lyo.boarddocs.com/miffwiv/Board nsffPrivate ?open&loging

1/2



2128/28, 12:20 PM BoardDocs® PL

Within five (5) days of receipt of a protest, the Superintendent shall review the protest as submitted and render a decision
regarding the merits of the protest and any impact on the acceptance and rejection of bids submitted, Notice of the flling of
a bid protest shall be communicated to the Board and shall be so noted in any subsequent recommendation for the
acceptance of bids and awarding of contracts.

Failure to flle a notice of Intent to protest, or failure to file a formal written protest within the time prescribed, shall
constitute a walver of proceedings.’

General Provisions

The Superintendent is authorized to purchase all items within budget allocations.

The Superintendent is authorized te make emergency purchases, without prior approval, of those goods and/or services
needed to keep the school in operation, Such purchases shall be brought to the Board’s attention at the next regular
meeting.

In order to promate efficiency and economy in the oparation of the school, the Superintendent may estimate requirements
for standard items or classes of items and make quantity purchases on a bid basis te procure the lowest cost consistent
with good quality. '

Before placing a purchase order, the Superintendent shall check as to whether the proposed purchase is subject to bid,
whether sufficlent funds exist in the budget, and whether the material might be avallable elsewherg In the school, All
purchase orders shall be numbered consecutively.

In the interasts of economy, falrness, and efficiency in its business dealings, the Board requires that:

A, opportunity be provided to as many responsible suppiiers as possible to do business with the schaol;

B. where the requisitionar has recommended a supplier, the Superintendent may make alternate suggestions to the
requisitioner 1f, in e SR ennrenacH Eg,hﬁ%heﬁjudgment better service, dellvery, economy, or utility can be
achieved by changing the proposed order;

C. upon the placament of a purchase order, the Superintandent/designee shall commit the expenditure against a
specific line kem to guard agalnst the creation of liabllities In excess of appropriations.

The Superintendent shall determine the amount of purchase which shall be allowed without a properly signed purchase
order, Employeeas may be held personally responsible for anything purchased without a properly signed purchase arder or
authorization.

The Board may acquire office equipment as defined In law by lease, by installment payments, by entering into lease-
purchase agreements, or by lease with an option to purchase, provided the contract sets forth the terms of such a
purchase.

Procurement - Federal Grants

The Superintendent Shail maintain a procurement and contract administration system in accordance wzth the USDOE
requirements (34 CFR 80. 36) for the administration and management of Federal grants andiederabE RaEa:

#déd programs. The District shall maintain a compliance systam that raquires contractors o perform in accordance wlth
the terms, conditions, and specifications of thelr contracts or purchase orders, Except as otherwise noted, procurement
transactions shall conform to the provisions of this policy and administrative guidelines (AG 6320A).

Legal M.C.L. 380.1267, 380.1274 et seq.

hitpsiffgo.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board, naf/PrivatePopen&logind 212



2/28/25, 12:22 PM

Book
Section
Title
Code
Status

Adopted

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual
For the Board 38-2
Copy of NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION, RENOVATION

po6321

May 2, 2017

6321 ~ NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION, RENOVATION

Before begmnlng constructior: of a new school bullding, or an addition, e egai or renovation of an exlsting school
building, except emergency repairs, the Board &#F 4 shalt obtain competltwe bids on all the material and tabor
required for the complete construction of a proposed new building or addition to or repair or renovation of an exnstlng
schoof building which exceeds the State statutory limit.

This po_lrlcy does not apply to bulldings, renovations, or repairs costing less than the statutory limit or to repalr work
normally performed by District employees.

The Board shalt advertise for the bids required under subsection:

A. By placing an advertisement for hids at least once in a newspaper of general circulation in the area where the

building or addition is fo be constructed or where the repair or renovation of an existing building is to take place and
byposting an advertlsement for bids for at least two (2) weeks on the Department of Management and Budget

Bsike on a page on the website malntalned for this purpose or on a website maintalned by a school

organlzatlon and designated by the Department of Management and Budget for this purpose,

for school crganlzations, Including a link to the District's website.

C. The advertisement for bids shall do all of the following:

} : B. By submitting the request for hids for placement on the Michigan Department of Management and Budget's website
|
|
|
|
|

1. specify the date and time by which all bids must be received by the Board at a designated location;

2. state that the Board will not consider or accept a bid received after the date and time specifled for bid
submission;

-3 identifythe time, date, and place of a public meeting at which the Board or its designee will open and read

aloud each bid received by the Board by the date and time specified In fiedadvertisement;

4. state that the bid shall be accompanied by a sworn and notarized statement disclosing any familial
relationship that exists between the owner or any employee of the bidder and any member of the Board or
the Superintendent of the District. A Board shall not accept a bid that does not Include this sworn and
natarized disclosure statement,

loss or damage by reéson of thewlthdrawal of the bid or by the failure of the bidder to enter a contract for
performance, if the bid is accepted by the Board.

hitps:/iigo.boarddocs.com/mifwiviBoard.nsf/Private Popensdogind

12



2/28/25, 12:22 PM BoardDocs® PL

E. The Board shall not open, consider, or accept a bld that the Board recelves after the date and time specified for bid
submission in the advertisement for blds as described in subsection C of this policy.

F. At a public meeting identified in the advertisement for hids described in subsection C of this policy, the Beard or its
designee shall open and read aloud each bld that the Board recelved at or before the tme and date for bid
submlssion specified in the advertisement for bids. The Board may reject any or all bids, and if all bids are rejected,
shall readvertlse In the manner required by this poifcy.

The Board may conslder and provide a praference to bidders which use a Michigan-based buslness as the primary
contractor of which use one (1) or more Michigan-based business(es) as subcontractors,

For purposes of thisfiefelehite] piatssarad a Michigan-based business means a husiness that would quallfy for a
eFerence for procurement contracts under M.C.L, 18.1268, which requires that the e el

ihat : #haisince inception or during the last twelve (12) Fiohihe
E@{ﬁone of the followmg

1. kv filed a Michigan business tax return showing an allocation of Income tax base to Michigan

2. b filed & Michigan Income tax return showing income generated in or attributed to Michigan

3. withheld Michigan income tax from compensatlon paid to the blclders owners and remitted the tax to the
Michigan Department of Treasury

‘ This preference shall not apply to any procurement or project using Federal funds, nor shall it be used if It would
violate any Federal law or regulremenis.

The competitive bid threshold amount specified in this policy Is adjusted each year by multiplying the amount for the
immediately preceding year by the percentage by which the average consumer price index for all items for the

twelve (12) months ending August 315 of the year in which the adjustment is made differs from that index's

average for the twelve (12} months ending on August 315 of the immediately preceding year and adding that

product to the maximurn amount that applled In the imimediately preceding year, rounding to the nearest whole

dollar, The current exempt ameount must be conftrmed-with-the-Michigan-Bepartment-of-Education prior-tofssuing - ~— - -
captracts for construction, renovatlon, or repalr which exceed the amount listed i this policy.

e

Legal 3 M.C.L. 380,1267

https:iigo.boarddocs.com/mifwiviBoard.nsfiPrivate?open&login 2/2



2/28/25, 12:23 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Sectlon For the Board 38-2

Title Copy of PROCUREMENT - FEDERAL GRANTS/FUNDS

Code X po6325

Status

Adopted May 2, 2017 ‘
Last Revised March 5, 2024 .

6325 ~ PROCUREMENT ~ FEDERAL GRANTS/FUNDS

Procurement of all supplies, materials, equipment, and services paid-for from Federal funds or District matching funds shall
e made in accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and local statutes and/or regulatlons, the terms and conditions of
the Federal grant, Board of Education policies, and administrative procedures

The Superintendent shall malntain a procurement and contract administration system In accordance with the USDOE
requirements (2 CFR 200.317-,326} for the administraticn and management of Federal grants and Federally-funded
programs. The District shall maintain a contract administration system that requires contractors to perform in accordance
with the terms, condltions, and speciiications of their contracts or purchase orders, Except as otherwise noted, procurement
transactions shall conform to the provlsions of the District’s documented general purchasing Pollcy 6320 and AG 6320A,

Wiier e by Fedenl b Il Federally-funded contracts in excess of $2,000 related to construction,
alteration, repairs, palntlng, decorating, etc. must comp[y with Davis-Bacon prevalling wage requirements.

All District employees, officers, and agents who hava purchasing authority shall abide by the standards of conduct covering
conflicts of intergst and governing the actlons of lts employees, officers, and agents engaged in the selection, award, and

administration of contracts as established In Policy 1130, Policy 3110 and Poiicy 4110 ~ Conflict of Interest.

The District will aveid acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items. Additionaily, consideration shall be given to
consolidating or breaking out procurements to obtailm a more economical purchase. And, where appropriate, an analysis
shall be made of lease versus purchase alternatives, and any othér appropriate analysls to detarmine the most economical
approach, These considerations are given as part of the process to determine the allowability of each purchase made with -
Federal funds.

To foster greater economy and efficiency, the District may enter into State and local intergovernmental agreements where
appropriate for precurement or use of common or shared goods and services.

Competition

All procurement transactions paid for from Federal funds or District matching funds shall ba conducted in a manner that
encourages full and open competition and that Is In accordance with good administrative practice and sound business
judgement. In order to promote objective contractor performance and eliminate unfair competitive advantage, the District

shall exclude any contractor that has developed or drafted specifications, requirements, statements of work, or invitations
for bids or requests for propesals from competition for such procurements,

Some of the situations considered to be restrictive of competition include, but are not limited to, the following:
A. unreasonable regulrements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business;
B. unnecessary experience and excessive bonding requirementé;

C. noncompetitive contracts to consultants that are on retainer contracts;

D, organizational conflicts of interest;

hifps:/igo boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board .nsffPrivate ?open&loging 1/5



2128125, 12:23 PM BoardDoos® PL

E. specification of only a "brand name" product instead of allowing for an "or equal” preduct to be offered and
describing the performance or other relevant requirements of the procurement; and

F. any arbitrary action in the procuremant process.

Further, the District does not use statutorily or administratively impaosed State, local, or tribal geographlcal preferences in
the evaluation of bids or proposals, uniess (1) an applicable Federal statute expressly mandates or encourages a geographic
preference; or {2) the District is contracting for architectural and engineering setvices, in which case geographic location
may be a selecticn criterlon provided its application leaves an appropriate number of qualified firms, given the nature and
size of the project, to compete for the contract; or (3) when all other considerations are equal, preference Is give to local
merchants,

Solicitation Language

The District shall require that all salicitations made pursuant to this policy Incorposate a clear and accurate description of
the technlcal requirerments for the material, product, or service to be procured. Such description shall net, in competitive
procurements, contain features which unduly restrict competition. The description may Include a statement of the
qualltative nature of the material, product or servica to be procured and, when necessary, shall set forth those minimum

essential charactaristics and standards to which it shall conform if it is to satisfy its intended use. Detailed product
specifications should be avolded if at all possible.

Whan it is impractical or uneconorical to make a clear and accurate description of the technical Eequiremehts, a "brand
name or equivalent™ description may be used as a means to define the perfarmance or other salient requirements of
procurament. The specific features of the named brand which shall be met by offers shall be clearly stated; and identify all
requiremants which the offerors shall fulfill and all other factors to be used in evaluating bids or proposais.

The Board will not approve any expenditure for an unauthorized purchase or contract.

Procurement Methods

The District shall utilize the following methods of procurement;

A. Micro-purchases

Procurement by micropurchase is the acquisition of supplies or sarvices, the aggregate doflar amount of which does

not excead $10,000. To the extent practicable, the District shall distribute micro-purchases equitably among
qualified suppliers. Micro-purchases may be made without soliciting competitive quotations If Superintendent
considers the price to be reasonable, The District maintains avidence of this reasonzbleness in the racords of all
purchases rmade by this method,

Smiall Purchases

o

Small purchase procedures provide for relatively simple and informal procurement methods for securing services,
supplies, and other property that does not exceed the competitive bid threshold allowad by State statute. Small
purchase procedures require that prica or rate guotations shall be obtained from an adequate number of quallfied
s50UrCes, !

C. Sealed Bids
Sealed, competitive bids shall be obtained when the purchase of, and contract for, single items of supplies,
materlals, or equipment which amounts to more than the amount allowed by Michigan statute and when the Board
determines te build, repair, enlarge, improve, or demolish a school building/facility the cost of which will exceed the
armount allowed by Michigan statute.
In order for sealed bidding to be feasible, the following conditions shail be present:
1. a complete, adequate, and realistic specification or purchase description is available;

2, two {2) or more responsible bidders are willing and able to compete effactively for the business; and

3. Ehe procurament lends itself to a firm fixed price contract and the selection of the successful bidder can be
made principally on the basis of price.

When sealed blds are used, the following requiraments apply:

https:figo.boardd ocs.com/mi/fwlviBoard.nsffPrivate topen&loging

2/6



2/28/25, 12:23 PM BoardDocs® PL L4

1. Bids shall be soliclted in accordance with the provisions of State law and Pollcy 6320. Bids shall be solicited
from an adequate number of qualified suppliers, providing sufficlent response time prior to the date set for
the opening of bids. The Invitation to bid shall be publicly advertised.

2. The invitatien for bids will include product/cantract specifications and pertinent attachments and shall define
“the tems and/or services required in order for the bidder to properly respond.

3. All bids wil be opened at the time and place prescribed in the invitation for bids; bids will be opened publicly.

4. A firm fixed prica contract award will be made in writing to the lowest responsible bidder, Where spacified in
bidding documents, factors such as discounts, transportation cost, and life cycle costs shall be considerad In
determining which bid is lowest. Payment discounts may only be used to determine the low bid when prior
experience Indicates that such discounts are usually taken.

5. The Board reserves the right to reject any or all bids for sound documented reason,
P. Competttive Proposals

Procurement by competitive proposal, normally conducted with more than one source submitting an offer, is
generally used when conditions are not appropriate for the use of sealed bids or in the case of a recognized
exception to the sealed bid method,

If this method is used, the following requirements apply:

1. Requasts for proposals shall be publicized and identify all evaluation factors and their relative importance,
Any response to the publicized requests for proposals shall be considered to the maximum extent practical.

2. Proposals shall be solicited from an adequate number of sources.

.3. The District shall use its written method for conducting technical evaluations of the propesals recelved and
for selecting recipiants.

4, Contracts shall be awarded to the responsible firm whose proposal is most advantageous to the program,
with price and other factors considered.

The District may use competitive proposal procedures for qualifications-based procurement of
architectural/engineering (A/E) professional services whereby competitors' qualifications are evaluated and the meost
qualified competitor is selected, subject to negotiation of fair and reasonable compensation. The meathod, where
price is not used as a selection factor, can only be used In procurement of A/E professional services. It cannot be
used to purchase other types of services though A/E4i&E firms are a potential source to perform the proposed
effort.

E. Noncom'petitive Proposals

Procurement by noncompetitive proposals allows for solicitation of a proposal from only one source and may be used
only when one or more of the following circumstances apply: :

1, the item is available only from a single source

2. the public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay resulting from compatitive
solicitation

3. the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity expressly authorizes noncompetitive proposals in
response to a written request from the District

4., after solicitatlon of a number of sources, competition is determined to be Inadequate
Contract/Price Analysis
The District shall perform a cast or price analysis in connection with every procurement action in excess of $250,000,

Including contract modifications, A cost analysts genarally means evaluating the separate cost elements that make up the
total price, while a price analysls means evaluating the total price, without locking at the Individual cost elements,

httpé:ﬂgo.bnarddocs.comlmilfw[leoard.nsflPrivate?open&[ogin# 3/6



2/28/25, 12:23 PM BoardDocs® PL

The method and degree of analysis is dependent on the facts surrounding the particular procurement situation; however,
the District shall come to an Independent estimate prior to receiving bids or proposals.

When performing a cost analysis, the District shall negotiate profit as a separate element of the price. To establish a fair
and reasonable profit, consideration is given to the complexity of the work to be performed, the risk borne by the
contractor;, the contractor’s investment, the amount of subcontracting, the quality of its record of past performance, and
industry profit rates in the surrounding geographical area for similar work,

Time and Materials Contracts

The District uses a time and materials type contract only {1) after a determination that no other contract is suftable; and
{2) if the contract includes a celling price that the contractor exceeds at Its own risk. Time and materials type contract
means a contract whose cost to the District is the sum of the actual costs of materlals, and direct labor hours charged at
fixed hourly rates that reflect wages, general and administrative expenses, and profit,

Since this formula generates an open-ended contract price, a time-and-materials contrack provides no positive profit
incentive to the contractor for cost control or labor efficiency. Therefore, the District sets a ceiling price for each contract
that the contractor exceeds at its own risk. Further, the District shall assert a high degree of oversight in order to obtain
reasonable assurance that the conkractor is using efficiant methods and effective cost controls.

Suspension and Debarment

The District will award contracts only to responsible contractors possessing the abllity to perform successfully under the
terms and conditlons of the proposed procurement, All putrchasing decisions shall be made in the best Interests of the
District and shall seek to obtain the maximum value for each dollar expended. When making a purchasing decision, the
District shall consider such factors as (1) contractor integrity; (2) compliance with public policy; (3) record of past
performance; and {4) financial and technical resources.

The Superintendent shall have the authority to suspend or debar a person/corporation, for cause, from consideration or
award of further contracts. The.District is subject to and shall abide by the nonprocurement debarment and suspension
regulations implermenting Executive Orders 12549 and 12689, 2 CFR Part 180.

Suspension I5 an action taken by the District that immediately prehibits a person from participating in covered transactions
and transactions covered under the Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR chapter 1) for a temporary period, pending
completion_of an agency investigation and any judiclal or administrative proceedmgs that may ensue, A person so excluded

Is suspended. {2 CFR Part 180 Subpart G)

Debarment is an action taken by the Superintendent to exclude a person from participating in covered transactions and
transactions covered under the Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR chapter 1}, A person so excluded 1s debarred. (2 CFR
Part 180 Subpart H)

The District shall not subcontract with or award subgrants to any person or company who Is debarred or suspended, For
contracts over $25,000, the District shall confirm that the vender is not debarred or suspended by either checking the
Federal government’s System for Award Management, which maintains a list of such debarred or suspended vendors at
www.sam.gov; collecting a certification from the vendor; or adding a clause or condition to the covered transaction with
that vendor. (2 CFR Part 180 Subpart C)

Bid Protest

The District maintains the following protest procedures to handte and resolve disputes relating to procurements and, in all
Instances, discloses information regarding the protest to the awarding agency.

A bidder who wishes to file a bid protest shall file such notice and follow procedures prescribed by the Request For
Proposals (RFPs) or the individual bid specifications package, for resolution. Bid protests shall be filed in writing with the
Superintendent within seventy-two (72) hours of the opening of the bids in protest.

Within five (5) days of receipt of a protest, the Suparintendent shall review the protest as submitted and render a decision
regarding the merits of the protest and any impact on the acceptance and rejection of bids submitted. Notice of the filing of
a bid protest shall be communicated to the Board and shall be so noted in any subsequent recemmendation for the
accaptance of bids and awarding of contracts.

Fallure to file a notice of intent to protest, or fallure to file a formal written protest within the time prescribed, shall
constitute a waiver of proceedings.

hitps:/igo.boarddocs.comimifiwlv/Board.nsfPrivate Popen&loging 4/5



2/28/25, 12:23 PM : BoardDocs® PL
Maintenance of Procurement Records

The District maintains records sufficient to detai! the histery of all procurements. These records will include, hut are not
necessarily limited to the following: rationale for the method of procurement, seleckion of contract type, contractor selection
or rejection, and the basis for the contract price (including a cost or price analysis}.

Revised 3/3/20

legal .2 C.RR.200.317 - .326

htips_:/f_go‘boarddocs,CUm/miifw[vanard.nsflPrivate?open&logtn# ' ' 5/5




2728125, 12:26 PM BoardDoecs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 38-2

Title Vol. 38, No. 2 - February 2024 New PREVAILING WAGE
Code po6350

Status

New Policy - Vol. 38, No. 2

6350 - PREVAILING WAGE

X 1 The Superintendent shall designate &5 - ifeter BhEDiRSEES ' 46k who shall be
tasked with ensuring compliance with State and Federal regulatlons concernfng preval]]ng wage rate. [END OF OPTION]

[DRAFTING NOTE: If a District selects the above option, the District should also select "Prevailing Wage
Coordinator” in the two (2} options below. If the District did not select the above option, select
"Superintendent” in the two (2) options below. As a reminder, Superintendent includes the Superintendent's
designee by definition. Sea po0100.]

o

The ( ) Superintendent (% ) : iraksns Eer ot Fiianced END OF OPTION] shall oversee the
District's obligations under M.C.L.. 480 1101 et seq Includlng, but not Iimlted to, ensuring the following:

A. A contract for a State Project, entered into pursuant to advertisement and invitation to bid, which requires or
involves the employment of Construction Mechanics shall not be approved unless the wage and fringe benefits rate
in the contract are not less than the prevalling rates in the Locality In which the work Is to be performed.

B. Before Vadvernsmg for bids on a State Project, the { } Superintendent (5 ) B

G Eliianis [END OF OPTION] shall ask the Commissioner to determine the prevalllng rates of wages and fringe

bensfits for all classes of Construction Mechanics called for In the contract.

C. A schedule of these ratas shall be made part of the speciflcations for the work to be performed and shall be printed
on the blddmg forms.

D. If & contract is not awarded or constructicn Is not undertaken within ninety (90} days of the date of the
~ Commissioner's determination of prevalling rates, the Commissioner must make a redetermination before the
contrack is awarded.

Every contractor and subcontractor must fulfill its obligations under the statute relating to prevailing wages on State
Projects.

m

F. Every contract for a State Project must contain the statutory language providing that Construction Mechanics are
intended baneficiaries of the contractual pravailing wage, fringe benefit, and non-discrimination, non-retaliation
requirements, and provide that any Construction Mechanic aggrleved by the failure of a contractor or subcontractor
to pay prevailing wages or benefits as specified in the contract or retaliation associated therewith, may bring an

- action In a court of competent jurlsdiction against the contractor or subcontractor for damages or injunctive relief
along W[th other remedies prescribed by statute,

G. The District shall maintain certifled payroll records and other records required by law for a minimum of three (3)
years.

Contracts on State Projects which contain provisions regarding payment of prevailing wages as determined by the United
States Secretary of Labor or which contaln minimum wage schedules which are the same as prevailing wages In the Locality
as determined by collective bargaining agreements or understandings between bona fide organizations of Construction
Mechanics and thelr employers afe exempt from the ahove requirements,

Addttionally, the above requirements do not apply to a State Project if it was paid for, in whole or in part, from revenues
from a millage that was authorized under the revised school code, If the millage was authorized befora February 13, 2024,

https:f!go.board_docs com/mlfiwlv/Board.nsfPrivate ?open&login#

1/2



2128125, 12:26 PM BoardDocs® PL

Definitions
Commissioner means the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity,

Construction Mechanic means a skilled or unskilled mechanic, labores, worker, helper, assistant, or apprentice working on a
State Project but shail not include executive, administrative, professional, office, or custodial employees,

Locafity means the county, city, vlilage, township, -or school district in which the physical work on a State Project Is to be
performed.

State Project means new construction, alteration, repair; installation, palnting, decorating, completion, demalition,
conditioning, recenditioning, or Improvement of public buildings, schools, works, bridges, highways, or roads authorlzed by
a contracting agent, :

M.C.L. 480.1101, at seq.

© Necla 2024

Legal M.C.L. 480.1101, et seq.

https:/igo.boarddocs.com/mlffwiviBoard.nsf/Private ?open&loging

22



2/28/25, 12:26 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section . For the Board 38-2

Title Copy of PAYROLL DEDUCTICNS
-Code po6520

Status

Adopted May 2, 2017

6520 - PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

Fauthorizes in accordance with the provisions of law or upen proper authorization on the appropriate
form that deductions be made from an employee's paycheck form for the following purposes:

The Board BEEeaton

A, Fedéral and State Income tax
B. Social Security

€. Municipal income tax

D. Public School Employees Retirement System

. direct deposit in a chartered credit union and/or bank

L. contributions te charitable corporations, not-for-profit, and community fund organizations as allowed by
administrator

J. payment of group insurance premiums for a plan in which at feast ten percent (10%) of the D|str|ct employees
partlc.[pate

K. payment for benefits of part-time employees who elect to participate in benefits provided to full-time staff

L. court ordered judgments )

To the extent permitted by faw and In accordance with the procedures set forth below, the Board &§ S558H declares its
willingness to enter into an agreement with any of its employees whereby the employee agrees to take a reduction in salary

with respect to amounts earned after the effective date of such agreement in return for the Board's agreement to use a
corresponding amount to purchase an annuity for such employee (or group of employees desiring the same annuity /
company} from any company authorized to transact the business as specified in law in accordance with Saction 403(b) of
the Internal Revenue Code, and In accordance with the District's administrative guidelines, However, it shall be clearfy
understood that the Board's only function shall be the deduction and remittance of employee funds.

In any case where the employee designates the agent, Brolorbeaias or company through whom the Board shall arrange
for the placement or purchase of the tax-shalterad annuity, the agent, Bitg ef or company must execute a reasonable
service agreement, an information sharing agreement, and/or other similar agreements as determined at the discretion of
the District. The service agreement shall include a provisfon that protects, indemnifies, and holds the District harmless from
any liabifity attendant to procuring the annuity in accordance with provisions of the Internal Revenus Code and other
applicable Fedaral or State [aw.

The Board may limit the number of participating providers and select approved providers,

https:/fgo.boarddocs.com/mifwiv/Beard.nsfiPrivate Popendloging

172



2/28/25, 12:26 PM 'BoardDocs® PL

The Beoard, by providing employees with payroll deduction services for annulties, is not providing any financlal advice to
employees, and Is not vouching for the suitabllity of any investment or any annuity provider. The District assumes no
responsibility or liablility for any investment declsions or losses with respect to employee annuity purchases,

Said agreement shall comply with all of the provisions of law and may be terminated as said law provides upon notice in
writing by either party. Employees shall notlfy the Superintendent's Office in writing If they' wish to participate in such a

program.
©® Neola 26439534
Legal  M.C.L. 3801224, 408.477; 423.210 (2012 P.A. 53)

M.E.A. v, Secretary of State, (on rehearing) 489 Mich. 104 (2011}
Mich, OAG 7187 (2006)

httpsi/fgo.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsfiPrivate ?open&loging

212



